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PDIL’s Presence in Greenfield / Expansion of Ammonia-Urea Projects in India
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Working for the National Coal Gasification Mission

Harnessing Coal as Energy Source of India

@ Services for Pilot as well as Commercial Projects
Ammonium Nitrate, SNG, Methanol, Ammonia, Urea

@Sewing Major Gasification Projects in India
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Vision, Mission and Objectives of the Company

Vision
** To be a leading engineering and project management

consultancy organization.

Mission

* To create and deliver integrated techno-commercial
solution optimum in cost, quality and time to all customers.

<+ To pursue relentlessly world class quality in engineering
consultancy and project management by imbibing best

practices.

Objectives

<> Profitability: To leverage the human resources,
technology and physical assets of the company, in most
effective and efficient manner, to generate an optimum

return on investment, with adequate safety and liquidity.

*¢* Growth: To achieve reasonable, consistent and diversified
growth across fertilizer, oil & gas and other sectors in
India and abroad.

** Developing organizational capabilities: To create
environment and conditions in the organization conducive
for developing and maintaining its knowledge, human and
physical resources and make the company a ‘Learning
Organization’.

** Quality: To ensure that quality of our services fully meets
the requirement of customers.

** Value for all stakeholders: To be guided in all its
actions by the consideration of creating value for all its
stakeholders, viz., shareholders, employees, clients,
business partners and society to become a responsible

Corporate Citizen.
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Projects and Development India Limited (PDIL) is a premier
Engineering and Project Management Consultancy organization.
PDIL also provides Inspection & Quality Assurance Services &
other specialized services include HAZOP study, Energy Audits,
Revamp/Retrofitting/Debottlenecking studies, EIA studies and
preparation of TEFR /DFR / DPRs.

We aim to provide Products & Services that best satisfies the

customers by

*  Compliance to requirements (Functional, Safety, Customer and

Legal requirements);

*  Implementing Quality Management Systems in accordance

with latest National & International standards; and
*  Training and Motivation of employees & suppliers.

PDIL is further committed to adopt innovative & improved process
methodologies and continually improve the effectiveness of the

management system.

PDIL understands the importance of impartiality in carrying out its
activities, shall identify & resolve all conflict of interest situations

and shall ensure the objectivity of its inspection activities.

Sd/-
(Dr. U Saravanan )

Chairman & Managing Director
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A
CHAIRMAN'’S
MESSAGE

Dear Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen,

It gives me immense pleasure to present to you the 47" Annual
Report of Projects and Development India Limited (PDIL) for the
financial year 2024-25.

At the outset, I express my sincere thanks for the confidence and
support you have extended to the Company. It is your unwavering
trust and continued encouragement that inspire us to sustain and

improve our performance.

This year marks the completion of 47 years since PDIL’s
establishment as an independent entity in 1978. I firmly believe that
our purpose broadens our vision, motivates us to achieve greater
milestones, and lays the foundation for a stronger future. It is this
purpose that empowers us to embrace more ambitious commitments
and undertake significant initiatives in alignment with national
priorities.

I assumed additional charge as Chairman & Managing Director of
the Company on 1* November, 2023 and it is indeed a privilege and
honour for me to present the performance highlights, achievements
and future outlook of your Company. The Directors’ Report and the
Audited Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025
have already been circulated, and with your kind consent, I shall
take them as read. As Chairman, I feel privileged to share with
you the significant milestones achieved during the year, while also

outlining the opportunities and challenges ahead.
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Financial Performance:
The key financial highlight of the year:

The total revenue of the company during the year was
¥10,081.71 Lakhs, of which revenue from Engineering services
stood at ¥ 7286.75 Lakhs.

Profit Before Tax (PBT) and Profit After Tax (PAT) during the year
stood at €728.55 lakhs and ¥ 458.85 lakhs respectively.

As of March 31, 2025, the company’s net worth stands at¥ 17,618.29
Lakhs, compared to ¥ 17,477.94 Lakhs in the previous year.

Dividend:

Your Company has been consistently paying dividend year on year
and your Directors have recommended a final dividend @4% of the
networth i.e. ¥ 7.05 crore for 172985 equity share of face value of
% 1,000 each.

The dividend, if approved by the members, would involve a cash

outflow of T 7.05 crores.

Review of Performance during the Year:

During the year, your company secured major orders in the
Fertilizer Sector mainly from RCF for providing Post Award PMC
Service for proposed Ammonia DAP/NPK Project at Thal and;
two engineering consultancy assignments from OMIFCO related
to Fresh Cooling Water (FCW) Network and New Urea Bagging
& Handling Facility.

In addition, Consultancy Services have been rendered for
implementation of Zero Liquid Discharge (ZLD) at Ramagundam
Plant; PMC (Pre & Post LSTK Award) services for job of
installation of a new 2500 cubic meter capacity Horton Sphere for
NFL, Nangal; PMC services during execution for Ammonia Make
up gas Loop project for Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers &
Chemicals Limited, Bharuch and Post-LSTK Award PMC Services
for Ammonia Storage Tanks of M/s RCF at Thal & Trombay.

Your Company is presently rendering PMC Services for LSTK
scope and EPCM Services for Offsites & Utilities for the Talcher
Project - the highest ever value consultancy work order received by
your Company. Talcher Project is the only coal gasification based

Ammonia-Urea Plant in India.

Apart from projects in Fertilizer Sector, the expertise & experience of
your Company helped us bag another major order from M/s Coal Gas
India Limited (JV of GAIL and Coal India) for providing Pre-Award
PMC Services for a Coal Gasification based Synthetic Natural Gas
(SNG) Project. Additionally, M/s New Era Cleantech awarded us an
assignment for a feasibility study for a Technology Demonstration

Plant of Syngas (through coal gasification) to Ethanol. During the
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Year under review, your company is advancing successfully into
the execution of the Pre-LSTK Award PMC Services for Coal
Gasification based Ammonium Nitrate Project awarded last year
by M/s Bharat Coal Gasification and Chemicals Limited (based
on indigenously developed Coal Gasification Technology of M/s
BHEL).

Your Company continued the successful breakthroughs in other
Diversified Sectors by securing the R&D Based Engineering
Consultancy Assignment in Refinery Sector from HPCL for
preparation of FEED for a Catalyst Scale-up Unit. This Project is
based on in-house process developed by HPCL R&D Division.
Another Major Work Order was received from M/s JSW for PMC
Services for LPG Import Terminal at Jaigarh. In addition, our foray
into the Acids & Salts continues with award of Pre-LSTK Award
PMC Services for Phosphoric Acid, Sulphuric Acid & Offsites at
Sikka Unit of M/s Gujarat State Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited and
Post-LSTK Award PMC Services by M/s Gujarat Narmada Valley
Fertilizers and Chemicals Limited for their Weak Nitric Acid-III
Project.

During the year under review, the income from Inspection Services
was ¥17.42 crores. In the area of Inspection & NDT, PDIL has
established its credentials for Third Party Inspection (TPI) and Non-
Destructive Testing (NDT) Services. Statutory inspection, testing
and certification of LPG / Ammonia Horton Spheres, Mounded LPG
Bullets, Inspection & Re-commissioning of Ammonia Storage Tanks
and Health Assessment of Reformer Tubes by Automatic Ultrasonic
Scanning continued to be the specialized activities of PDIL. Further,
few clients have empanelled PDIL for undertaking Third Party
Inspection Agency (TPIA) services for inspection and supervision

service for projects under execution for next two (2) years.

Compliance of Corporate Governance:

Your company has consistently demonstrated a strong commitment
to ethical and responsible management. The company adheres to
the DPE Corporate Governance Guidelines and all relevant laws,
ensuring transparency and ethical conduct in all business operations.
M/s J.K. Das & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, has
issued a Corporate Governance Compliance Certificate for the

financial year ended March 31, 2025, without any adverse remarks.
Corporate Social Responsibility:

The company integrates sustainability and social responsibility into
its core business practices, with a focus on strengthening marginalized
communities. Initiatives during the year included healthcare and
nutrition as the common theme for CSR activities by the CPSEs for
the FY 2024-25 to the specific needs of the communities. For the
year 2024-25, the company allocated ¥22.55 Lakhs towards CSR
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projects, reflecting its commitment to contributing to the holistic

development and empowerment of society.
Looking Ahead:

PDIL’s future outlook appears to be very promising in wake of
the upcoming Ammonia-Urea Projects and projects in the Coal
Gasification sector in India. A new joint venture of CPSEs has been
set up for setting up of a new ammonia-urea plant at Namrup. PDIL
has been awarded Pre-LSTK PMC for the project and post-LSTK

PMC for the project is expected in near future.

The Government’s emphasis on utilizing indigenous coal resources has
paved the way for Coal / Petcoke /Lignite based Chemical Plants in India.
PDIL has been actively associated as a consultant for various upcoming
coal gasification based projects of Coal India Ltd. & its subsidiaries,
Talcher Fertilizers Ltd., NLC India Ltd., IOCL, and others, covering the
production of ammonia, methanol, ammonium nitrate, DME, ethanol,
synthetic natural gas, etc., that are currently being imported in large
quantities by India. With the introduction of the VGF policy by the
Ministry of Coal, many more coal gasification projects are expected to

materialize.

Our unmatched track record in Ammonia—Urea projects and
expertise in coal gasification consultancy provide PDIL with a
significant competitive edge over other engineering and project
management consultants. Projects such as those of AVFCCL (a joint
venture of Govt. of Assam, NFL, HURL, Oil India, and BVFCL),
Matrix Fertilizers, KRIBHCO Fertilizers, and Madras Fertilizers
present substantial opportunities for us. Pre-LSTK Award PMC
services for the coal gasification-based Ammonium Nitrate project
of BCGCL (a JV of Coal India and BHEL) are nearing completion
and Post-LSTK PMC services of these projects are expected in the

near future.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking Consultancy Assignments
pertaining to Energy Saving Projects / Revamps for Clients such as
RCF, NFL, IFFCO etc. PDIL is looking forward to receiving foreign
assignments from clients like OMIFCO, JIFCO, etc.

PDIL has been successfully expanding into the Oil & Gas Sector
with Projects covering varied facilities like POL / LPG Terminals,
LPG Bottling Plants, POL Depots, Mounded Bullets, Tankages,
etc. With recent experience in providing engineering consultancy
services for Oil & Gas / Refinery Projects based on indigenous
technology developed by IOCL and HPCL, PDIL is now being
actively considered by other Oil & Gas / Refinery Majors for

Projects.

In addition to the above, our re-venture into Acids & Salts (Nitric
Acid, Phosphoric Acid, Ammonium Nitrate) and DAP/NPK
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Projects in recent past has strengthened our credentials in this area,

positioning us well to secure more projects in the coming years..

Acknowledgement:

I would like to take this opportunity to express my deep sense
of gratitude to you and to the Department of Fertilisers for their
wholehearted and continuous support. I am equally thankful to the
various Ministries and Offices of the Central and State Governments
for their invaluable cooperation.

On behalf of PDIL, I extend my sincere appreciation to all our
Clients across the Public and Private Sectors, Co-operatives, Central
& State Governments, and our esteemed Overseas Clients for their
unwavering trust, support, and patronage. We look forward to their
continued association in the future and reaffirm our commitment
to providing enhanced quality services, as we have consistently
endeavored to do in the past.

My sincere thanks are due to all my colleagues on the Board and the
Auditors who served during the Financial Year 2024-25 for their
guidance and support.

Last but not least, I wish to recognize the passion, commitment,
and tireless efforts of our employees. PDIL is proud to be regarded
as an organization that fosters an employee-first culture—one that
encourages excellence, efficiency, and engagement. We remain
committed to strengthening this culture by promoting timely career
advancement opportunities and developing systems to make these

processes even more streamlined and transparent.

As I conclude, I once again express my gratitude for your steadfast
support and faith in the Company and its management. Together,
we will continue to strive for greater achievements and reach new

milestones on our journey ahead.

Thanking you all once again.

Sd/-

(Dr. U. Saravanan)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 07274628

Place: Noida
Date: 25.09.2025
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 47" Annual Report
of the Company together with Audited Accounts for the year ended
March 31, 2025.

FINANCIALSUMMARY /HIGHLIGHTS,OPERATIONS,

%?ﬁ-q W/ﬂ-@:‘ %g, Wﬁﬂ'l?l‘-r, ﬁ:%lﬁf: STATE OF AFFAIRS:

[%in lakh] [Tin lakh]
forawor 2024-25 2023-24 Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
T O TS 9029.07| 9,766.34 Revenue from Operation 9029.07 9,766.34
T A 1052.64 893.00 Other Income 1052.64 893.00
e 10.081.71| 10,659.34 Total Income 10,081.71 10,659.34
e e e 1073.87| 1.642.97 Profit Before Interest, Depreciation and 1073.87 1,642.97
o exceptional items

T WWW 159.63 204.56 Depreciation and Amortization Expense 159.63 204.56
SHETEITIT <& (185.69) - Exceptional items (185.69) -
U T H A 728.55| 143841 Profit Before Tax 728.55|  1,438.41
X % 1S AT 458.85| 1,061.56 Profit After Tax 458.85|  1,061.56
ST SATHT 7T AT 6T Y 14,834.79| 14,131.23 Balance of Profit brought forward 14,834.79| 14,131.23
ot o foTe Suerey S iRy 14,975.14| 14,834.79 Balance available for appropriation 14,975.14| 14,834.79
it TR OX ST aATTeT 705 318.50 Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 705 318.50
TEATII AT 9T Eict 7 Tax on proposed Dividend Nil Nil
ST fosrd 1 - e - Transfer to General Reserve Nil Nil
S o & e s 14’975'“14 14’834;9 Surplus carried to Balance sheet 14,975.14| 14,834.79

FefteTeie STafy o I, SATTh! T A e 9 % £10,659.34
ARG o et £10,081.71 TG %l FeA FRIA STt o1 &, S
577.63 @ %1 5 FHT SRIAT 8l ot F Forset a9 % %9,766.34
ARG & TR £9029.07 TG T ANETeH ToRa giee Tl
foret ad ot ot H aftee Tt & 7.55% it 3178 21 st
T3 2024-25 % SR £728.55 AT I FL-Id 19 (PBT) HAfSiq
T 2, Safen fmer o 9% £1438.41 T o 3R freser o i
AT H F G AT T 7.09% hl FHft 3A1E 81 ol 4 a9 2024-25%
R T458.85 AT T L gTd A (Fiedh) afsia fomam &, srerfs
Tt o 718 %1,061.56 TG o1 371 et o ht qorn § dedt §
6.03% 3T T 775 2

SSfifafer afdast T afEmes o o $549.83 @@ #1 3hg TSt
1| ETeiifeh, AUel 3T 1 Tkl # i Seaa afteds T2
ST 1| STeIfoh, TSI TS o ST £3.90 I hl TS Iha
TS |

fdveqor Ganetl @ S H fUser foxia o o qoT | £1287.10
TG T e 1 e ast <t 11, foreht qied RO sfisiuua,
TAEET 31 STTEaTE e |fed OTeent & SR § T of)
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During the period under review, your Company has achieved total
turnover of 10,081.71 Lakhs as against ¥10,659.34 Lakhs in the
previous year, a net decrease of ¥577.63 Lakhs. The Company
achieved Revenue from Operations of ¥9029.07 Lakhs as against
previous year of ¥9,766.34 Lakhs. There is 7.55% decrease in
Revenue from Operations over previous year. The Company has
earned Profit before Tax (PBT) of ¥728.55 Lakhs during the year
2024-25 as against ¥1438.41 Lakhs in the previous year and there
is 7.09% decrease of PBT over previous year. The Company has
earned Profit after Tax (PAT) of ¥458.85 Lakhs during the year
2024-25 as against¥1,061.56 Lakhs in the previous year and there is
6.03% decrease of PAT over previous year.

Engineering Services recorded an increase in operational income
of ¥549.83 lakhs. However, no significant change was observed in
sales from the Noida unit. While, Vadodara unit reported a revenue

increase of approximately ¥3.90 crore.

The income from Inspection Services recorded a significant decline
of ¥1287.10 Lakh mainly attributable to a reduction in business
from clients including BBNL, NCC, and IOCL, as compared to the

previous financial year.
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Revenue Generation
2024-25 (£100.82 Crore)

4 B Other B Fertilizer
Income 37%
10%

/

Inspection
/NDTs
17%

H  No
Fertilizer
36%
m Fertilizer ¥ 37.53 Crore
m Non-Fertilizer ¥ 35.55 Crore
Inspection/NDTs X 17.21 Crore
m Other Income ¥ 10.53 Crore
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The other Income increased by £159.64 Lakhs mainly due to increase

in income from Interest on FDRs.
DIVIDEND:

As per Office Memorandum F.No.5/2/2016-Policy dated May
27, 2016 issued by Department of Investment and Public Asset
Management (DIPAM) under “Guidelines on Capital Restructuring
of CPSEs, “every CPSE would pay minimum annual dividend of
30% of PAT or 4% of the networth, whichever is higher subject to

the limit, if any, under any extant legal provision”.

Your Directors have recommended final dividend of T 705 Lakhs for
the year 2024-25 i.e dividend @ 407.55 per equity shares of €1000/-
each, being @40.75% of the paid-up share capital, subject to the

approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Your Company has a consistent track record of payment of dividend

to its members.

SHARE CAPITAL

There is no change in the paid - up share capital of the Company.
The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March
31,2025 is ¥1729.85 Lakhs.

The Company has not transferred any amount to any specific
reserves for the year ended 31* March, 2025

Revenue Generation
2023-24 (£106.59 Crore)

4 B Fertilizer A
B Other 42%
Income
9%
Inspection
/NDTs
28%
E  Non-
Fertilizer
21%
= Fertilizer ¥ 44.91 Crore
= Non-Fertilizer ¥ 22.58 Crore
Inspection/NDTs % 30.17 Crore
m Other Income ¥ 8.93 Crore
\§ J
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Revenue Utilization
2024-25 (¥100.82 Crore)
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Revenue Utilization
2023-24 (¥106.59 Crore)

Income
Tax(Net of
Deffered Tax

Net Profit
After Tax)
5%

2024-25

4 Net Profit N

After Tax 2023-24

Income

3%

Other
Expenses
21%

Depreciation r
1%
° Extraordinary

Items
2%

Benefit
68%

m Employee Benefit ¥ 68.37 Crore

m Extraordinary Items ¥ 1.86 Crore

m Depreciation ¥ 1.60 Crore

m Other Expenses X 21.71 Crore

= Income Tax(Net of Deffered Tax) ¥ 2.69 Crore
= Net Profit after Tax ¥ 4.59 Crore

- J

SHUHT o TR T
QAR foraoT:
1. AT 3R shaeeH! v
LA C e
> ot o 2024-25 % SR TH THE AT

i) T itk e wiamgsd ffiee (emeius) &
for orer o Sudt/adieh giEST o Shrrieaed o fag
RIS Yaier wmst (dreaet) 4aT;

i) ot BidegsE Ug Himew fafis (dumeiue)
o fog =11 4 g wfe # 2000 AR fowH, -
2 FIAT g 3 ¥l ST uTguATEl
TATHT 3 foru forea Sfifafar dam)

Tax(Net of

10%

Employee

Deffered
Tax)
3%

Other
Expenses
20%

Employee
Benefit
62%
Depreciation

2% Hiring of
Services
3%

m Employee Benefit ¥ 66.45 Crore
m Hiring of Services X 2.86 Crore
m Depreciation ¥ 2.05 Crore
= Other Expenses X 20.85 Crore
mIncome Tax(Net of Deffered Tax) ¥ 3.77 Crore
= Net Profit after Tax ¥ 10.61 Crore
o J

SECTOR WISE DETAILS OF COMPANY’S
OPERATIONS:

1. ENGINEERING AND CONSULTANCY:

A. FERTILIZER SECTOR
> Major orders secured during the financial year 2024-25:

i)  Project Management Consultancy (PMC) services
for implementation of DAP/NPK project at Thal for
Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited (RCF);

ii) Detailed Engineering services for installation of 2000
TR VAM, GT-2 cooling coil and all interconnecting
pipelines in O & U plant for Chambal Fertilizers &
Chemicals Limited (CFCL).
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> Ongoing Projects/ Under Execution

During FY 2024-25, ongoing major projects of PDIL are
listed below:

i)  PMC Services for Coal Gasification based Ammonia-
Urea fertilizer project for Talcher Fertilizers Limited
(TFL).

ii) PMC Services for implementation of Zero Liquid
Discharge (ZLD) unit at Ramagundum Fertilizers &

Chemicals Limited.

iii) PMC services during execution of Ammonia Make
up gas loop project for Gujarat Narmada Valley
Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited (GNFC), Bharuch.

iv) PMC services for installation of 2500 Cubic meter
capacity Horton Sphere for National fertilizers

Limited (NFL), Nan

4

PMC Services for coal gasification based Ammonia -Urea Plant at Talcher, Odisha for Talcher Fertilzers Ltd.

> o 3 SR Ui Y TS ufEeT

i)  STEICE, ZFel 8 U ST 1592 Hee wiie & fag
ot HaTd)

i) SAEIUE, I H SFHIAT YSROT 3o o fofw wifeq
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feare

drtermsua 1w Tiafafe § & v g-reeriar ford
(AUHaR) / dhAeh-aTes sraerEar e (FEusem)
/ Toreqa SHeriar T (Swen) / faeqa i fore
(StR) / Sk A FeRrar e (SUhIR) R T
STRY 21

riamduet 1 v et a3 A AR R S
& wsifer Freferfae s ST gU E:

¢ ST R fafies, gus o fog dsian | s,
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——

> Project completed during the year

i)  PMC services for new Ammonium Nitrate melt plant
at RCF, Trombay.

ii) Post Award PMC services for Ammonia storage tank
at RCF, Trombay.

TECHNO-ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY /DETAILED
PROJECT REPORT IN FERTILIZER SECTOR

One of the major activities of PDIL continued to be
preparation of Pre-Feasibility Report (PFR)/ Techno-
Economic Feasibility Report (TEFR)/ Detailed Feasibility
Report (DFR)/ Detailed Project Report (DPR)/Bankable
Feasibility Report (BFR).

PDIL has bagged the following assignments pertaining to

preparation of Feasibility Reports during this financial year:

€ Updation of PFR for setting up Ammonia, Urea &
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Methanol Plant in Tanzania for ETG Power Ltd.,
Dubai;

@ Preparation of DFR for Nano Urea plant being set up

at Nangal for NFL;

€ Updation of TEFR for setting up 300 MTPD Phosphoric

Acid plant at Thal for RCF

B. NON FERTILIZER SECTORS

1. REFINERY AND OIL & GAS

During FY 2024-25, PDIL has exhibited its strong
presence in the non-fertilizer sector as well by successfully

executing several orders.

Major orders secured during the financial year
2024-25:

Design Engineering Consultancy (DEC) for surface
facilities upgradation of Mehsana Asset for Oil and
Natural Gas Corporation Limited (ONGC), Delhi;

DEC services for Khoraghat GGS 1 life extension project
at Jorhat, Assam for ONGC, Delhi; and

DEC services for Jotana GGS revamp project and
revamping of chemical dosing system at surface
installations at Mehsana Asset for ONGC.

»  Projects ongoing / Completed during the financial year :

DEC for LSTK project for “creation of Kubal; GCS”
Tripura Asset for M/s ONGC, Tripura;

DEC for Geleki redevelopment project at Assam asset for
M/s ONGC, Geleki;

PMC services for augmentation of WWTP and setting up
ZLD plant at Pata for GAIL;

EPCM Services for setting-up High Severity — FCC (HS-
FCC) Unit for Hindustan Petroleum corporation Limited
(HPCL), Visakhapatnam;

PMC Services for LPG Mounded Bullets of ONGC at
Hazira;

EPCM Services (Phase-II) for setting up of a catalyst
plant at Panipat Refinery for IOCL, New Delhi;

EPCM Services for LPG Import Facilities at Paradip for
10CL;

Detailed Engineering Consultancy  Services at

installations of Ankleshwar Asset of ONGC;
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®  PMC Services for capacity augmentation of LPG Import
Terminal at Kandla, Gujarat of [OCL;

® EPCM & Allied Services for Revamping of Facilities at
Visakhapatnam (Vizag) Terminal of IOCL;

® EPCM & Allied Services for the construction of
additional tankages and allied facilities at Vijayawada
Terminal of IOCL; and

® Design & Engineering services for refrigerated tanks at

Pipavav and Mangalore for Aegis, Mumbai.
Project completed during the year

®  PMC Services for LPG Mounded Bullets of ONGC at

Uran;

¢ EPCM Services for Conversion of Baitalpur Depot to
ToP (Petroleum Storage Terminal) at Patna Baitalpur
Pipeline at Baitalpur (U.P.) for IOCL, Mumbai; and

® Consultancy for LPG Augmentation Projects at
Aurangabad and Kondapalli for HPCL, Mumbai.

2. INFRASTRUCTURE

PDIL has established credentials in the Infrastructure Sector
also and has provided PMC Services/ Review Consultancy

Services for Housing projects of the Ministry of Defense.

» TECHNO-ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY /DETAILED
PROJECT REPORT IN NON FERTILIZER SECTOR

PDIL has rendered / is rendering its services to the

following projects:

@ Preparation of PFR for setting up of Coal-to-SNG Plant in
WCL on LSTK mode of implementation at WCL, Nagpur
and

€ DPR and Basic & Detail Engineering Services Liquid
Cargo Berths LB-3 & LB-4 at JN Port for JSW
Infrastructure Ltd.

OFFSITE & UTILITIES

PDIL has executed many offsites and Utilities packages
on Turnkey / EPCM basis for a number of clients. These
packages include DM Water Plants, Effluent Treatment Plants,
Captive Power Plants, Material handling Plants, Atmospheric
Ammonia Storage and Handling facilities. A few years back,
PDIL rendered Detailed Engineering services for offsites /
utilities of an Expansion Project at Port Harcourt, Nigeria for
Indorama Eleme Petrochemicals Ltd, Nigeria. Presently, PDIL
is rendering PMC Services for Non-LSTK Packages and EPCM
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Services for Non-Packages of Offsites & Utilities for Talcher
Project of TFL.

II. OTHER ACTIVITIES

A. SSP & QC Audit

i

R/
A X4

ii.

K/
L X4

Technical Services

To maintain the quality of Rock Phosphate & Single
Super Phosphate (SSP), Department of Fertilizers
(DoF) Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers,
Government of India has formed the Technical Audit
and Inspection Cell (TAC) under the aegis of PDIL
in 2001.

As entrusted by DoF, PDIL has following roles:—
1" Technical Inspection of new SSP units / Capacity
up gradation
Techno-Commercial Audit of SSP / Beneficiated
Rock Phosphate (BRP) units
Random sampling and Testing of Rock phosphates

New Rock Evaluation / blending of rock phosphates
to find out feasibility of production of SSP/BRP.

Chemical Laboratory Services:

Chemical Laboratory of PDIL Noida is duly
accredited by NABL under the standard ISO/IEC
17025:2017 for testing of Rock Phosphate and
SSP.

Testing method as defined in the Scope is IS
11224:1985 for Rock Phosphate & FCO: 1985 for
SSP.

Testing Facility is available for the following parameters:

a) Phosphatic Fertilizer Raw Material as Rock
Phosphate:

Moisture content % by weight, Oven Dry method & Total
phosphates (as P205) % by weight.

b) Straight Phosphatic Fertilizer:

®.
L %4

o0

Single Super Phosphate (Powdered):

Moisture content, Free Phosphoric acid, Water
Soluble phosphate (as P O,), Neutral Ammonium
Citrate Soluble Phosphate/available phosphorus (as
P.O,), Sulphur (as S) (Units: % by weight).

Single Super Phosphate (Granulated):

Moisture content, Free Phosphoric acid, Water
Soluble phosphate (as P O), Neutral Ammonium
Citrate Soluble Phosphate/available phosphorus
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. ¢ ~ ) Inspection & Re-commissioning of Ammonia Storage
AT R et o1 fdteqor 7R q: =1e] T, SR

Tanks and Health Assessment of Reformer Tubes by

TEETTOT SR Tohi=T (TITH) FRT Rt ZgaT i
e oo, TTEtaTsuet sh farfRre ffafert s &

Automatic Ultrasonic Scanning (AUS) continued to be the

specialized activities of PDIL.

ot w i it S 31|T§ AT, fre i, Various Oil & Gas companies such as IOCL, BPCL,
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. 3 : 5 5 .
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* Residual Life Assessment of electrical equipment
installed at IOCL’s various Oil Installation and

LPG Bottling plant;

* Safety Audit at IOCL’s various LPG Bottling

Plants and oil installations.

PDIL is offering services in Electrical Safety Audit to Oil
sectors like IOCL, HPCL, and BPCL since more than last
30 years. Electrical Safety audit of oil installations like Oil
Terminals, Oil Depots, LPG bottling Plants and office /
Residential buildings is a safety concept.

IOCL awarded the job for Third Party Inspection of
Servers at vendor’s Warehouse/Works. PDIL also carried
out inspection for IP based integrated Video Surveillance
System.

On the basis of credential and satisfactory performance
in the Power Sector, PDIL has been awarded Third
Party Inspection Jobs by various Power DISCOMs i.e.
Telangana State Southern Power Distribution Company
Limited, Hyderabad, Telangana State Northern Power
Distribution Company Limited, Warangal, South Bihar
Power Distribution Company Limited, Patna; North Bihar
Power Distribution Company Limited, Patna.

PDIL also secured inspection jobs from various Water
Bodies like Uttar Pradesh Jal Vidyut Nigam Limited,
Lucknow; Jal Jeevan Mission (JJM), Assam; Uttarakhand
Jal Sansthan, Dehradun; Hyderabad Metropolitan Water
supply & Sewerage Board, Hyderabad; Sewerage &
Drainage Division, Jammu & SWSM (JJM) Lucknow.

PDIL carried out consultancy for design, engineering
& site visit for Automation works at IOCL Bangalore
Terminal under Karnataka State.

In the specialized field of Automated Ultrasonic Scanning
of Reformer Tubes, PDIL was awarded the AUS jobs
by IFFCO Aonla & Kalol Units, Numaligarh Refinery
Limited, IOCL- Panipat Refinery, Gujarat Refinery and
Linde India Ltd.

COAL GASIFICATION

PDIL is also actively involved in the Indian Government’s
coal gasification initiative that aims to convert coal into
usable fuels like synthetic natural gas (SNG) and syngas,
reducing reliance on imported fuels and promoting a
cleaner energy transition. PDIL has recently rendered / is

rendering its services to the following projects:

Pre LSTK Award PMC services and preparation of DFR
for production of SNG plant at Eastern Coalfield Ltd.
(ECL), Bardhaman, West Bengal,

47™ Annual Report 2024-25
3 3
47 3 a1f¥eh TaTe 2024-25




*  TATHdE Wik & gd dfrowe dard 3w e fafiee
(ErTTsuer) % foe TR w7 & frefid e feheo
TNt W HeAd Hredieed fafiee (Tt § 3=
TG a1l e & SR 182 % fofu Sumbaer 1 qamd;

*  Hersud & fog sussea it et ®9 & faewfia wrEen
TefteRtor Tfiehl T AT uHHite Hiehios ¥ 3=
TG AT IS T SHI T8¢ TH % fore fruwstr i
aard;

¢ RNea ©id i war fafiee, Terie & e Seaeg™ 7o
aftfa Scarar @ +ft o 1 2] TR

¢ HeIEtd & fIY TauEdies AR W UEsHve 3 i
HIT U BT o foT AT IR T,

* TS o FoTT TeTuedieh STe ot Seiue H THeAS Ee
o ToTT I B U T qardl]

¢ TR TR fAfHES, H9E o 7T AT H Seegiv Scarar
o Y R IR 3T hiFe e giEsHT & fog
eEriar e fard

. a9

e T THEfE &7 T HeHid, gsged, emsd
TEIEL/ATEEL, STHIH Tgee 3TN STHTH Sghmaiive et
¢ ufESATE I 1 3 eree 3 ek, aHied §
TR SIS HIA ol TITOHT o oAU TS Seer Hed
YoM i & it ARHIuE, ot H 1300 Wifdsw =7 wfafe
TR TbE TR ST 300 Hifgsh o wiafe wiemiies ufers
T o oI SEuheTR R foma B ada |, fidemsua
Frafaftad ufeismmi & forg 1ot Feamd e s Ee:

¢ Sfugusdl, gERu & fou wewie e @@,
R TS T ST STwuTse gl o for =ror 1
(st Sefteft 37aTE) o for diewet dad; 3

¢ Siitquwdt & e w&= § FASK TiEis tfre 3
ST AT3e wie o fore fumet Sad)

3. WA

Fdae #, diemsua wMt & & foau Feeet foww
FEFA & [T TR TR o HH(Hed o &
frumelt et Yo & B

TR &

HEIEUA FT WRA sifess Aeaeh g & YA
=] % effcured A Sl Al B e %
FEET, AT ST Tfawemom & forg wiiepf i wdemor
B el et SraTEd (i) S s | T 2

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
foett 77 Sioft-1 e ik amEu=ai 9001:2015 &ut

€ Pre LSTK Award PMC services and preparation of DFR
for High Ash Coal to Ammonium Nitrate in Mahanadi
Coalfields Limited (MCL) on indigenously developed
Coal Gasification Technology for Coal India Limited
(CIL);

@  Preparation of PFR for setting up of High Ash Coal
to Ammonium Nitrate in MCL Coalfield Board on
indigenously developed Coal Gasification Technology
of BHEL for CIL;

€ TEFR for Syn Gas to downstream value added products
for Jindal Steel & Power Ltd., Gurgaon;

@ Preparation of PFR for Coal to DME plant in SECL on
LSTK basis for CIL;

@  Preparation of PFR for Coal to SNG plant in ECL on
LSTK basis for CIL.

@  Feasibility study report for coal washery and coal
gasification project with downstream products at Odisha

for Essar Power Limited, Mumbai
CHEMICAL SECTOR

PDIL has undertaken many projects in Chemical Sector
such as Methanol, Hydrogen, Methyl Amines, Sulphuric
Acid, Phosphoric Acid, Nitric Acid, Sodium Nitrite/Nitrate,
Ammonium Nitrate and Ammonium Bi-Carbonate. PDIL
has rendered Project Management Services for setting up
a Sulphur Bentonite Plant at NFL, Panipat and prepared
TEFR for 1300 MTPD Sulphuric Acid Plant & 300 MTPD
Phosphoric Acid plant at RCF, Thal. Presently, PDIL is

rendering its services to the following projects:

€ PMC services for Phase 1 (Pre EPC Award) for
Phosphoric Acid plant, Sulphuric Acid plant and Offsite
Facility for GSFC, Vadodara; and

€  PMC Services for Weak Nitric Acid and Ammonium
Nitrate plat at Bharuch for GNFC.

PHARMA SECTOR

Presently, PDIL is rendering PMC Services to Deptt. of
Pharmaceuticals, Govt. of India for Cluster Development

Programme for Pharma Sector.
TELECOMMUNICATION SECTOR

PDIL has been awarded the assignment for Third Party
Assurance (TPA) for Acceptance and Testing for Survey,

Supply & Replacement of lossy and faulty Optical Fibre
Cable of BharatNet Phase-I of Bharat Broadband Network
Limited for
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¢ Package 1 —Bihar and Jharkhand
€  Package 2 — Madhya Pradesh, Gujarat and Maharashtra

€  Package 3 — Haryana, Uttarakhand, UP (West) and UP
(East)

€  TPA in Andaman & Nicobar
G. OTHER(S)

PDIL is empanelled with Indian Bank’s Association as
Lenders’ Independent Engineer (LIE) / Techno Economic
Viability Consultant. PDIL has been appointed as LIE
(Lender’s Independent Engineer) by State Bank of India
(SBI) for following projects:

€ 5 MMTPA Greenfield land based RLNG terminal
project at Chhara Port, and

€ RLNG Terminal project at Kamarajar Port, Ennore.

As LIE, PDIL is rendering Professional Engineering
& Consultancy services to Lender (SBI) by way of
providing following services:

€  Project Review & Assessment
€ Construction Monitoring & performance testing

@ (Certification of Achievement of Project Commercial

Operation Date (COD) and Operations monitoring.

DIVERSIFICATION

PDIL is rendering Consultancy Services for the following projects
which are new to PDIL’s area of services in:

¢ 0il & Gas Sector:
PDIL has recently rendered / rendering its services for R&D
projects of IOCL & HPCL. Few of them are listed below:

€ FEED for catalyst scale up at HPCL R&D centre (Under

execution);

€ EPCM Services for ‘Catalyst’ Plant for IOCL, Panipat
Refinery based on the technology developed by IOCL

(Under execution);

@  Consultancy Services for ‘Transmix’ Project at IOCL
Mohanpura, Jaipur at terminal point of Koyali-Sanganer
Pipeline (KSPL). The technology has been developed by
IOCL for separation of various petroleum products mixed

during transmission (Project successfully completed); and

€  (Consultancy Services for execution of “Octamax:
Demizeration of Iso-Butene to Iso-Octene” at IOCL-

Mathura Refinery (Project successfully completed).
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#* Production of Methanol / Ammonia / Downstream Products
through Coal Gasification route

®  Pre-Feasibility Studies for Coal to Synthesis Gas &
downstream products for Western Coalfields Ltd., Eastern
Coalfields Ltd., Central Coalfields Ltd., South Eastern
Coalfields Ltd., and Mahanadi Coalfields Ltd;

€  Carrying out various project activities and providing
Pre-Award consultancy services for setting up of a Coal
to Ammonia project through Coal gasification route at
SECL, Bilaspur; and

@ Pre-Feasibility Study, Consultancy Services for Soil
Studies, Shortlisting of Technology Suppliers and listing
of BOO Contractor for production of Methanol from
lignite with feed stock of 1 MTPA lignite capacity plant at
Neyveli for NLC India Limited, Neyveli.

FOREIGN ASSIGNMENT

PDIL is presently rendering/ recently rendered its services for

following foreign assignments:

€ Owner’s Engineer Services and Preparation of PFR for
Setting-up of Fertilizer Plant in Angola for Amufert S.A.,
Angola; and

€ Consultancy Services for converting RTRP underground
FCW network to Metallic FCW Network in Ammonia
Plants for OMIFCO, Oman

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY INITIATIVES

PDIL has made significant progress in enhancing its IT-enabled
services, aligning with its core activities by implementing and
delivering superior IT solutions. The department’s primary focus
remains on digitalization, sustainability, and ensuring the safe and
secure availability of IT infrastructure.

Key IT Implementations and Digitalization Efforts

€ SAP-ERP Integration: All PDIL locations utilize the SAP-ERP
application repository, connected through a secure VPN to

access data and applications seamlessly.

PDIL’s
departments utilizes advanced software such as Aspen Plus,
Synergee, PHA-Pro, Primavera, AutoCAD, Staad-Pro, Caesar,
PV-Elite, ETAP, AFT Fathom, SP3D, etc.

®  Engineering Software  Utilization: engineering

€ Biometric System: Biometric face reader system implemented
in the Noida office to facilitate touchless attendance recording
for employees. Biometric attendance data is integrated into SAP
for payroll processing and to obtain attendance information of

employees.
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QUALITY

Collaboration Services: Microsoft 365 services implemented
for site-posted employees for providing email services, online
storage, and e-meeting solutions.

Cloud-Based Backup and Recovery: A cloud-based solution

has been implemented to safeguard data for employees with
complete automation.

SAP-Generated Invoices: All project invoices are generated
in SAP, featuring a unique Invoice Reference Number (IRN)

linked to the government GST portal.

Third-Party Inspection Certificates: Inspection certificates
are generated in SAP with unique reference numbers for each

certificate by the inspection department.

Quotations and Sales Orders: Quotations are maintained in
SAP, with sales orders/contracts created post-award of job,

followed by invoice generation against the sales order.

Comprehensive SAP-ERP Usage: Employed for processing
salaries, taxes, leave applications and approvals, leave quota
management, HR activities, ACR filling and approvals,
purchase requisitions, purchase orders/contracts, vendor invoice

processing, and maintaining customer and vendor details.

End-Point Security: Implemented using state-of-the-art

technology to ensure robust security.

Honeypot & Firewall Devices: Deployed to monitor and track

internet traffic, enhancing security measures.

PDIL’s continuous advancement in IT initiatives highlights its
dedication to use the latest technology for enhanced operational
efficiency, robust security, and sustainable practices through

strategic implementation and continuous improvement.

MANAGEMENT SYSTEM/ISO

CERTIFICATION STATUS

a.

The Quality Management System of PDIL is approved by
Vexil Business Process Services Private Limited in accordance
with the requirements of ISO 9001:2015 and the certificate
of compliance to ISO 9001:2015 is valid upto September 25,
2027.The scope of certification is as follows:

€  Project Management and Engineering Consultancy
(including Project Feasibility Studies & Market Research,
Design, Engineering, Procurement, Construction and
Commissioning, Third Party Design Review, Inspection,
Non-Destructive Testing, Life Expectancy Assessment of
Plants) and other allied services;

€ Environmental Engineering, Laboratory Works (for
carrying out R&D Works, Testing of Environmental
Parameters and Analysis of Samples of Rock Phosphate

& Products SSP).
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b. The ISO 45001:2018 certificate issued by Vexil Business
Process Services Private Limited is valid up to December 3,
2025. The Certificate is issued to Environmental Laboratory,
Environmental Engineering Department, PDIL, who have
implemented an Occupational Health & Safety management
system which meets the requirements laid down in ISO
45001:2018, with the following scope:

¢ Environmental Testing Laboratory Services

c. PDIL complies with NABCB Accreditation Criteria for
Inspection Bodies and is accredited in accordance with
International Standard ISO/IEC 17020:2012 as Type ‘C’
Inspection Body to provide Inspection Services as per
Approved Scope of Accreditation described in Schedule I and
from its Office(s) described in Schedule IT of the Certificate.
The renewal of validity of Accreditation is done and is valid
till June 2, 2027.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

PDIL believes that Human Resources are the main assets for any
company especially for a consultancy organization which has
“knowledge” and “learning” as the major levers for employee
development. With a view to preserve the knowledge acquired by
individuals and the company over the last many years of its existence,
PDIL encourages sharing of knowledge between experienced
manpower and younger groups. In the ever increasing challenging
scenario, timely delivery of quality services with human touch will

be the only key differentiator.

FACILITIES
EMPLOYEES:

TO SC/ST/OBC/ EWS

Facilities are provided as applicable w.r.t. relaxation in age,
percentage of marks and application fee are being extended to SC/
ST/OBC/EWS candidates, as applicable at the time of recruitment,

in line with Govt. Guidelines issued from time to time.

MANPOWER

The category wise details of employees as on 31.03.2025 is as

follows:-

EMPLOYEE STRENGTH AS ON 31.03.2025
(REGULAR INCLUDING MANAGEMENT TRAINEES)

T FATHAEH  TEE Tt STt Category  Total MIP  SC ST OBC
T 259 41 15 67 A 259 41 15 67
Eil 12 4 1 1 B 12

|t 3 0 0 0 C 3

il 0 0 0 0 D 0

F 274 45 16 68 Total 274 45 16 68
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MOU EXEMPTION

Your Company signs Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with
Government of India, Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizer in each
financial year for setting targets and measuring the organization’s
performance. However, due to the ongoing disinvestment process,
your company has requested an exemption from signing MoU with
the Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) for the fiscal year
2024-25, through its Administrative Ministry. The Inter-Ministerial
Committee (IMC) has recommended that PDIL be exempted from
the MoU process for FY 2024-25, acknowledging the challenges
posed by the ongoing disinvestment process.

VIGILANCE

The company considers vigilance to be an integral part of the
management function. Vigilance activities enhance the Ilevel
of managerial efficiency and effectiveness in the organisation.
Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO) provides direction, guidance and
supervision over the vigilance efforts of the company. Presently,
CVO is in additional charge.

One of the primary functions of the vigilance is to spread awareness
with reference to vigilance issues and solicit information / complaints

regarding any malpractice / corruption.

Notice Boards have been installed in all offices displaying the name,
address and contact number of Chairman & Managing Director, Chief
Vigilance Officer, Central Vigilance Commission and SP, CBI, Local

branch who can be contacted for complaints of corruption.

The thrust of vigilance in the company is to bring about greater
transparency, integrity and efficiency in the functioning of various
departments. To achieve this objective, careful watch is kept on
various activities through regular inspections, scrutiny of property
returns and other suitable measures. Vigilance department focuses
on system improvement and appropriate corrective actions are taken

wherever necessary.

Guidelines issued, from time to time, by CVC / DoF / DoPT are
brought to the notice of the Management for compliance. It is
ensured that details of work orders and tendering process adopted
are posted on the website and also tenders are posted on GeM portal
and CPP portal of NIC. E-procurement initiated since July 2012 is
being implemented through GeM portal and CPP Portal of NIC,
GOI from October 2012 onwards. Processing of Vigilance clearance
are being implemented through SAP. It is also ensured that all the
employees have filled the Property Return in prescribed format in
time , as per PDIL CDA Rules and CVC Guidelines .

During the year 2024-25, the company observed Vigilance Awareness
Week from 28.10.2024 to 03.11.2024. The theme of this year was
“HeATIsaT i HEHId ¥ g hl ARG “Culture of Integrity
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for Nation’s Prosperity”. During this period Essay Competition,
Slogan writing and Quiz Competition were organised in different
units of PDIL. Employees in large numbers had participated in these

programmes.

Observance Vigilance awarness week at Noida

SAHUhR

ST HUHT AT S SHTC W@ o Heed i aHeEt 2l
IEIATETS WA Ioieh H (THUATS) ST ST Ssai §
afsra &7 & T foram R) gueh fafie, sfmaeht shoeft ot fearm,
STREhT THTE 3T SeATaehal THTE S8 S SIS o6 forg wfifear
3R arwrer wfifgar W awod SR St 21 fieTsue AsmEe
Frafir w0 @ sraee forar Strar R, S wvfar wrgent 3 3 ST
7T T Heaut 2Tk o T A 2

e NEIATSTA o forfir deqqetl W o STt e et
&, e wa i ST arreft Gamd, =t W ST gl &1 bl TSI,
IATCINATE, i Ao &1 TIeTer HifEam o sigd ST o 9T dTetid
TG T o fore, FEieTmsue &1 310 Zfae de 3R HHes oS
2, STel o8 Hel-an 3TUSL, IUA (LT S GHIIET ohl ETSHT ohLel 2

PUBLIC RELATIONS

Your company recognizes the significance of maintaining strong
public relations. PDIL actively participated in seminars organized
by the Fertilizer Association of India (FAI). Additionally, your
company issues media and social media announcements for key
events such as Republic Day, Yoga Day, Independence Day,
Rajbhasha Pakhwara, Constitution Day, Vigilance Awareness
Week, and Productivity Week, among others. The PDIL website is
frequently updated, serving as a key interface for prospective clients
and the general public.

The website offers comprehensive information on various aspects of
PDIL, including services offered, ongoing and completed projects,
board of directors, key executives, job vacancies, tender notices,
vendor registration, RTI, and more. To keep pace with the growing
use of social media, PDIL has its Twitter handle and Facebook page,

where it shares the latest updates, achievements, and celebrations.
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Republic Day Celebration, 2025
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Independence Day Celebration, 2024

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

Your Company has continued its intensive efforts for progressive
use of official language in line with the Official Language Policy of
the Government of India. The Company consistently adheres with
annual programs, instructions and all other directives issued by the
Government regarding progressive use of Hindi. To encourage the

use of Hindi across all departments, Hindi typing software has been

installed on all desktops and laptops.

Hindi pakhwara, Vadodara

To facilitate employees to do their routine work in Hindi, a
compilation of over than 300 English & Hindi noting has been
made available on Intranet and on the desktop of all employee in
word format. To generate interest among employees, a daily Hindi
proverb (Suvichar) and translations of commonly used English
terms in day-to-day work are shared with all employees via email.
To inspire and motivate employees to use Hindi more frequently
in their official work, Hindi Pakhwara has been celebrated every
year. During the year under review, your company organized ‘Hindi
Pakhwara’ during 14™ - 30™ September, 2024 and various Hindi
programmes/ Competition such as Essay writing, Poster making,
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Hindi Noting drafting competition & Workshop were organized
during the “Pakhwara”. To review and monitor the progress,
quarterly review meetings were conducted under the Chairmanship
of each unit head. Additionally, on August 21%, 2024, officials from
the Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers,
visited the Noida office to assess the progress of Hindi in PDIL and
expressed appreciation for the enthusiasm shown by employees in
adopting the Hindi language.

THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

In consonance with the spirit of Right to Information Act, 2005
the Company has created necessary mechanism as required under
the Act. The name of Central Public Information Officer (CPIO)/
Appellate Authority/Assistant Public Information Officer (APIOs)
is displayed on the Company’s official website. The Public
Information Officers and Appellate Authorities are are efficiently
addressing RTI applications and appeals in a timely manner.
As mandated under Section 4(1)(b) of the RTI Act, relevant
information has been made available on PDIL’s website. During
the year 2024-25, a total of 35 RTTI applications and 3 first appeals
were received, and responses were provided in accordance with
the provisions of the Act. Additionally, the Company continues to
file online quarterly returns regularly on the Central Information
Commission’s portal.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Future Outlook for PDIL is quite promising. The Government of
India (GOI) is actively considering Financial Restructuring proposal
of Brahmaputra Valley Fertilizer Corporation Limited (BVFCL),
aimed at establishing a new Ammonia-Urea plant at Namrup through a
Joint Venture Company comprising CPSEs. Additionally, both Matix
Fertilisers and Chemicals Limited and Madras Fertilizers Limited are
planning expansion to their operations. PDIL, with an unmatched track
record and extensive experience in Ammonia-Urea Projects, holds
a significant edge over other Engineering & Project Management
Consultants for these Ammonia-Urea Projects. Backed by a legacy
of executing 93 Ammonia and 84 Urea projects, PDIL is currently
in advanced stages of discussion for multiple assignments involving
the preparation of feasibility and study reports, as well as providing
comprehensive Engineering and Project Management Consultancy

(EPMC) services for various upcoming Ammonia-Urea projects.

The revival of Talcher unit of TFL is under progress. Talcher plant
comprises of Coal gasification plant, an Ammonia & Urea plant
along with offsite & utilities.

In addition to this, PDIL is actively engaged in various consultancy
assignments related to energy-saving Projects / Revamps for
esteemed clients such as RCF, GNFC, IFFCO etc. Furthermore,

PDIL is optimistic about securing international consultancy projects
from clients like OMIFCO, JIFCO, etc.
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PDIL is successfully making inroads in the Oil & Gas Sector with
Projects covering varied facilities like POL / LPG Terminals, LPG
Bottling Plants, POL Depots, Mounded Bullets, Tankages, etc. With
recent experience in providing engineering consultancy services
for Oil & Gas / Refinery Projects based on indigenous technology
developed by IOCL and HPCL, PDIL is now being actively
considered by other Oil & Gas / Refinery Majors for Projects.

Further, the impetus of GOl on utilization of indigenous coal resources
has paved the way for Coal / Petcoke /Lignite based Chemical Plants
in India. PDIL is working / has worked as a Consultant for various
upcoming coal gasification based projects of CIL & its subsidiaries,
TFL, NLC India Ltd., IOCL etc., for production of Ammonia,
Methanol, Ammonium Nitrate DME, Ethanol, Synthetic Natural Gas
etc. most of which are being imported in huge quantities by India.
In view of VGF policy for coal gasification projects by Ministry of

Coal (MOC), many more projects for coal gasification are expected.

PDIL is looking forward for services for such projects.

Joint Showcase of AVFCCL Project at Advantage Assam 2.0 by PDIL and BVFCL

s ufad ofX ufragam

fordfrrad 31 7=, 2025 % 3 3 37 e i aig o s ot
&1 fordfia fufa o6t wwfaa s et 1S oft siifaes afeds ot
BIREEGIERRIT

T <y fRufa:

S favm (@eiuw) T 27 feEeR, 2016 F um wEm
19021/05/2016-THHIT & e o, forees a9 fom @™ &
Um T 11 TEK, 2016 FHT HETAT 197 T&AT 3/21/2016-7H-
ot T B, R TR 50 NEieTsud & wiHifaewn fafiasr @
"&gifaeR" TR T I 2| 39 e, FEAETS & WHITT
fafrasr & fore dum/Eisiue, YRa @R AT dHe TdEshi

47™ Annual Report 2024-25

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the
financial position of the Company between the end of financial year
March 31, 2025 and the date of this report.

STATUS OF DISINVESTMENT:

Department of Fertilizers (DoF) vide letter no. 19021/05/2016-
FCA dated December 27, 2016 enclosing therewith O.M. F. No.
3/21/2016-DIPAM-B dated November 11, 2016 of DIPAM ,
Ministry of Finance informed “in-principle” approval of Strategic
Disinvestment of PDIL by Government of India. Subsequently,
Transaction Advisor (TA), Legal Advisor (LA) and Asset Valuer
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(AV) were appointed by DIPAM/DoF, Government of India for
Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL.

DoF vide letter, F. No. 19024/01/2019-PSU dated March 8, 2019,
enclosing therewith Ministry of Finance Office Memorandum
F. No. 3/22/2016-DIPAM —II-B Vol. V dated February 27, 2019,
informed the financial bid submitted earlier has been rejected and
authorized DoF to initiate the process for disinvestment of 100%
shareholding of Government of India in PDIL to strategic buyer
identified through a two stage auction process. PIM for the process
of strategic disinvestment was issued on December 14, 2021. The
last date for submitting Eol was January 31, 2022 which was later
extended till February 28, 2022. The same is under process.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the period under review, your Company has neither invited
nor accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

In accordance with Ministry of Corporate Affairs Notification No.
463(E) dated June 5, 2015, Government Companies are exempted
from complying with the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made thereof.

PDIL being a Government Company is not required to disclose
information on the remuneration of employees falling under the
criteria prescribed under rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), as a part of the
Director’s Report.

BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year under review, five (5) meetings of the Board of
Directors were held. The details of the meetings of the Board of
Directors are given in the report on Corporate Governance, which
is part of this report.

COMMITTEE:

The details pertaining to the composition of (i) Audit Committee
(i1)) Nomination and Remuneration Committee and (iii) Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee are included in the Corporate
Governance Report, which is a part of this report.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As on March 31, 2025, the Board of PDIL comprises of five
Directors i.e two functional Directors - Chairman & Managing
Director (CMD) and Director (Finance); one Govt. Nominees of the
Administrative Ministry i.e. Ministry of Chemical and Fertilizers
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Department of Fertilizers, Government of India and Two Part-time
Non-Official (Independent) Director.

Presently, the post of full-time Chairman & Managing Director
(CMD) and Director (Finance) are vacant. Both CMD and Director

(Finance) are in additional charges.

CHANGES IN COMPOSITION OF DIRECTORS &
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL DURING THE
YEAR

The following changes have taken place in the composition of the

Board of Directors & Key managerial Personnel of your Company

during the year:

1. The additional charge of the post of Chairman & Managing
Director of PDIL has already assigned to Dr. U. Saravanan,
Chairman & Managing Director (DIN: 07274628), NFL in
terms of DoF Order No. 80/01/2014-HR-I dated October 13,
2023, which has further extended for a period of one year with
effect from November 1, 2024.

2. The additional charge of the post of Director (Finance) of PDIL
has already assigned to Shri Hira Nand, Director (Finance),
NFL in term of DoF Order No. 80/03/2014-HR- PSU(e-28125)
dt. 13.02.2024, which has further extended for a period of one
year with effect from August 9, 2024.

3. Dr. Laboni Das Dutta, Director, DoF, Ministry of Chemicals
& Fertilizers appointed as Govt. Nominee Director vice
Shri Padamsing Pradipsing Patil, in terms of DoF order
n0.95/1/2019-HR-PSU Part-2 (e-31042) dated July 12, 2024.
She was appointed as part-time Government Nominee Director
on the Board of PDIL w.e.f. 14.09.2024.

4. Lt Gen. Vishwambhar Singh, (DIN: 09461326) retired as
part-time Non-official (Independent) Director of PDIL
w.e.f. December 22, 2024, following the completion of his
appointment period in terms of DoF Order no. 78/2/2006-HR-
PSU (part.) dated December 23, 2021.

5. Shri Ujjwal Kumar, (DIN: 09340001) retired as Govt
Nominee Director of PDIL w.e.f. February 18, 2025 in
terms of DoF Order no.95/1/2019-HR-PSU (Part-2) (e-
31042).

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

As per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, following personnel are designated as Key

Managerial personnel during FY 2024-25:
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1. Dr. U. Saravanan, Chairman & Managing Director, NFL and
Additional Charge of Chairman & Managing Director, PDIL
w.e.f. 01.11.2023.

2. Shri Hira Nand, Director (Finance), NFL and Additional
Charge of Director (Finance), PDIL w.e.f. 09.02.2024.

3. Smt. Arpita Basu Roy, Company Secretary w.e.f. 06.10.2022.
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

The Independent Directors of the Company have furnished a
declaration at the time of their appointment and also annually as
regards fulfillment of criteria of independence as laid down under
section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The declarations were
placed before the Board. Your Company being a Government
Company, the appointment and tenure of the Independent Director
are decided by the Government of India.

SEPARATE MEETING OF THE INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR

A separate meeting of the Independent Director was held on
27" March, 2025. The meeting was attended by all Independent
Directors. In this meeting, the Independent Directors deliberated
in detail and came to the conclusion that the quality, quantity and
timeline of the flow of the information between the Company
management and the Board was adequate for the Board to

effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

REMUNERATION POLICY AND EVALUATION
OF BOARD’S PERFORMANCE

In terms of Ministry of Corporate Affairs Notification No. GSR
463(E) dated June 5, 2015, Government Companies are not required
to frame a Policy on Director’s appointment and remuneration
under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. Your Company
being a Government Company under administrative control of the
Department of Fertilizers, the appointment, tenure and remuneration
of Directors of the Company are decided by the Government of
India. Part-time Non-Official (Independent) Directors are paid
sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board of Directors and
Committees thereof.

Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 requires the
Company to disclose the manner in which formal annual evaluation
has been made by the Board of its own performance and that of its
committees and individual Directors. As per notification dated June
5, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government
Companies are not required to comply with the provision of section
134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013. Your Company being a
Government Company, the performance evaluation is carried out by
the Administrative Ministry (Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers),

Government of India, as per its own evaluation methodology.
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DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In pursuance of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the

Board of Directors hereby confirms that:

(a) Inthe preparation of the annual financial statement for the year
ended March 31, 2025, the applicable Accounting Standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to

material departures;

(b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for
that period;

(¢) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going
Concern basis; and

(¢) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that

such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required, pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2025 is placed on the Company’s website at
https://www.pdilin.com/.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
REPORT

AND ANALYSIS

Management Discussion and Analysis Report required under DPE
Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector

Enterprises (CPSEs), is attached to this Report as Annexure-1.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

The particulars as prescribed under Section 134(3)(m) of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are set out hereunder:

A. Conservation of energy

Your Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity
and hence furnishing of particulars is not applicable to the
Company.
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B. Technology absorption

Your Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity
and hence the furnishing of particulars is not applicable to the
Company.

C. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo
The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows
during the year and the Foreign Exchange outgo during the

year, in terms of actual outflows, compared to previous year is
mentioned below:

[Zin lakh]
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Foreign Exchange Earning 525.24 392.47
Foreign Exchange Outgo 140.41 118.22
Foreign Travelling Expenses - -

COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR
CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES
AND JOINT VENTURES

During the year 2024-25 , the Company did not acquire or form
any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Similarly, there were
no cessation of subsidiary, associate or joint ventures during the

year.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS
Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the

provision of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in
the notes to the Financial Statement.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

PDIL is committed to effective management of risks across the
organization. PDIL has formulated a risk management policy for
identifying, assessing, mitigating, monitoring, evaluating and
reporting all risks. Risk management committees are formed at
the Corporate and Unit level. PDIL has adequate risk management

infrastructure in place capable of addressing all potential risks.

All possible steps are being taken up by the Company for
implementing the said policy.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF
FINANCIAL CONTROLS

INTERNAL

The Company has adequate internal financial controls in place with
reference to financial reporting in compliance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and such internal financial controls over

financial reporting were operating effectively.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

It is ensured that the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
activities are carried out in accordance with Schedule-VII referred
to under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and (Corporate
Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 read with various clarifications/
amendments issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs & Department
of Public Enterprises (DPE) Guidelines and amendments thereof. As
per Circular No. DPE Circular No., F.No.8/2/2018-Dir (CSR) dtd.
March 15, 2024 and subsequent amendment, F. No. 8/2/2018-Dir
(CSR) dt. October 11, 2024, the CSR Common theme for the year
2024-25 was “Health and Nutrition” and PM Internship Scheme”.

A Committee on CSR has been constituted for formulating and
monitoring the CSR Plans of the Company and their execution.
Committee’s prime responsibility is to assist the Board in
discharging its Corporate Social Responsibilities. Committee’s
constitution and terms of reference meet with the requirements
of the Companies Act, 2013. The CSR activities are monitored
periodically by the CSR Committee and an annual report on CSR
activities undertaken during the year 2024-25 is enclosed herewith
as Annexure 2 & 3.

The company allocated ¥22.55 lakh for its CSR budget during the
year 2024-25. As part of its CSR initiatives, the company signed
a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with “Chief Medical
Officer, Noida, Gautam Buddh Nagar to provide 01 No. ‘6 body
mortuary cabinet’. Another MoU was signed with “Gujarat
University of Transplantation Sciences” (GUTS) in Vadodara
to provide 01 No. ‘Vessel Sealer Generator & Probs’, is aligning
with the common theme for CSR activities for the year 2024-25.
Following the closure of the financial year 2024-25, the Unspent
CSR amount against ongoing projects amounting to ¥16.59 lakh was
transferred to the Unspent CSR Account in accordance with Section
135(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

CMO NOIDA, GAUTAMBUDHNAGAR
HEARTILY WELCOMES

WEALY, “.
M‘i EE L.
B 114 4 PDIL

PDIL GROUP

FOR DONATION OF 6 BODY MORTUARY CABINET FOR POST
MARTEM HOUSE, SECTOR 94 BY PROJECTS & DEVLOPMENT INDIA LTD.
(A GOVERMENT OF INDIA UNDERTAKING) UNDER CSR INITIATIVE FOR FY 2024-25.

Mortuary cabinet handed over to CMQO, Noida under CSR activity
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There are no materially significant related party transactions during
the year under review which may have a potential conflict with the
interest of the Company at large. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2
is not required.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of
corporate governance in all spheres of business activities carried
out by the Company and continues to lay strong emphasis on

transparency, accountability and integrity.

Detailed reports on Corporate Governance, as per the Guidelines
on Corporate Governance for CPSEs 2010 issued by DPE vide
OM No. 18(8)/2005-GM dated May 14, 2010 placed at Annexure
4. Certificate from Company Secretary in Practice confirming the
compliance with the conditions of DPE Guidelines is attached to this

Report as Annexure 5.

Quarterly and annual compliance reports on Corporate Governance are
being forwarded to Department of Fertilizers. As per the Self-evaluation
Annual Grading Report on Corporate Governance for FY 2024-25, your
Company has achieved “Excellent” Grading for the year 2024-25.

CODE OF CONDUCT

Your Company has formulated a Code of Conduct for the Board
of Directors and Senior Management Personnel. The affirmation of
compliance of the same is obtained from all concerned on annual
basis. Code of Conduct has been uploaded on the website of the
Company.

All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have
affirmed compliance for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

A declaration duly signed by CMD is annexed to this report as
Annexure 6.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s SPSA & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (Firm Registration
No. DE 2724) have been appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India (C&AG) as Statutory Auditor of your Company for
the financial year 2024-25. The report of the Statutory Auditors on the
Financial Statements for FY 2024-25 is attached separately.

AUDITOR’S QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION
OR ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER &
EXPLANTATORY STATEMENT:

Report on the Financial Statements of the Company for FY
2024-25 is appended to this Report. The Notes to Accounts forming

part of the financial statements are self-explanatory and need no
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further explanation. There is no qualification or reservation or

adverse remark in the Audit Report.

COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA

The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under Section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial

Statements of the Company for the FY 2024-25 are placed at
Annexure — 7.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS

During the financial year 2024-25, the statutory auditors have not
reported any instance of fraud committed against the Company by
its officers or employees under Section 143(12) of the Companies

Act, 2013, that would require disclosure in the Board’s Report..
COST AUDIT

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,
is not applicable to the Company during Financial Year 2024-25.

During the year under review, your Company is not covered under

the ambit of Cost Audit.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

The requirement of obtaining a Secretarial Audit Report under
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 from the practicing
Company secretary is not applicable to the Company. However, your
Company has adhered to strict compliances of all laws applicable to

the Company.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)
ACT, 2013:-

The Company aims to provide a congenial and safe working
atmosphere for women employees. The Company has in place a
comprehensive policy for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of
Sexual Harassment at Workplace covering all the employees of the

Company and the same is available at the website of Company.

The Internal Complainant Committee under Sexual Harassment of
women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act,
2013 has been constituted to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment. During the year under review, no complaint of

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace was received.

PUBLIC PROCUREMENT POLICY FOR MSMES

Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises
notified by the Govt. of India, under the Micro, Small and Medium
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Enterprises Development Act, 2006 came into effect from April
1, 2012 and further amended on November 9, 2018 which stipulates
that 25% of total annual procurement of goods and services shall be
made by all Central Ministries/Departments /CPSEs from Micro &
small Enterprises (MSEs). Within this percentage, a sub total of 4%
procurement is to be made from SC/ST MSE Entrepreneurs and 3%
from MSEs owned by women.

Procurement from MSEs is being done by PDIL in line with Public
Procurement Policy for the Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs)
Order, 2012 notified by the Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises (Ministry of MSME) under section 11 of Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and related
amendments through GeM/CPP in a timely manner. Registered
MSEs are exempted from payment of tender fee and earnest money
deposit as per policy.

PDIL on its application to the Ministry of MSME has been
accorded exemption under Public Procurement Policy (PPP),
Order 2012 for items which are beyond the reach of MSMEs vide
letter no. 21(9)/2017-MA Pt-I Dated June 6, 2018 of the Ministry
of MSME. However, PDIL has been continuously achieving 25%
target of procurement from MSEs. During the year 2024-25, PDIL
achieved 35% procurement from MSE Vendor out of the total
annual procurement done by PDIL, 4 % from SC/ST MSE Vendor
and 7% from women entrepreneurs against the required target of
25%, 4% and 3% respectively. The MSME, SC/ST and women
entrepreneur data were uploaded in MSME SAMBANDH portal
on monthly basis.

INDUSTRY BASED DISCLOSURES ASMANDATED
BY THE RESPECTIVE LAWS GOVERNING THE
COMPANY NBFC, HOUSING COMPANIES ETC.

Your Company being an Engineering Consultancy Company, all
applicable industry based laws disclosures have been reported.

SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY
THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS
AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

No order has been passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals

impacting the going concern status of the Company and its operations
in future during the FY 2024- 25.
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DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY
PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016
DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS
AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

There are no proceedings initiated/ pending against your company
under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 which will have

material impact on the business of the company.

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with the applicable secretarial standards
with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General
Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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The organization, as it is known today as PDIL (Projects
& Development India Limited), was established in 1951 as
“Technology Wing of Fertilizer Corporation of India Limited
(FCI)”, with an objective to achieve Technological - Self
reliance in the country. In 1961, its activities were enlarged and
it became “Planning & Development” (P&D) Division of FCI
Ltd.

In 1978, FCI was restructured and P&D Division became an
independent entity and was incorporated as “The Fertilizer
(Planning & Development) India Limited” (FPDIL) on 7"
March 1978.

On 8" December’ 1981, FPDIL was rechristened as “Projects
& Development India Limited” (PDIL) to reflect diversified
activities in the areas beyond fertilizers. PDIL achieved Mini

Ratna Status on 11" November’ 2011.

PDIL has more than seven decades of experience in providing
Design, Engineering and related project execution services
from Concept to Commissioning of various Projects. PDIL
provides services in the areas of Fertilizers, Oil & Gas and

Refinery, Chemicals, Infrastructure, Offsites and Ultilities, etc.

Strengths & Weaknesses
Strengths

®  Premier Consultancy with Design & Detailed Engineering
capability

® An ISO 9001:2015, ISO 45001:2018 Certified and
International Standard ISO/IEC 17020:2012 as Type”C”
Inspection Body.

® Vast experience in providing consultancy services for
setting up of Greenfield / Brownfield Fertilizer / Chemical
Projects from concept to commissioning on single point
responsibility

®  Multidisciplinary and highly experienced pool of capable
engineers in various specialized technical disciplines

®  Vast database and reference materials

®  Market recognition in core competence area and successful
diversification into Oil & Gas Sector

®  Association with process licensors of Ammonia and Urea
like Topsoe, KBR, SAIPEM, Stamicarbon, Toyo, Casale,
etc.
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Have adequate latest state-of-the-art software

Recognized Third Party Inspection agency and specialized
in NDT Services

Positive Net Worth and Debt free Company

Weaknesses

Limited diversification in other than Oil & Gas Sector

Will take time to consolidate the strength in new areas of

business
Limited Manpower

Inadequate credential and organizational setup for LSTK

projects

Inadequate Financial strength / set-up to carry out large
LSTK Projects

Opportunities & Threats

Opportunities

Significant Investment is happening / is expected in
the Fertilizer Sector in India mainly Green Hydrogen /
Green & Blue Ammonia / Green Methanol / DAP/ Coal

gasification
Investment in Fertilizer Sector abroad

Several Opportunities in non core areas like ‘Coal to

Chemicals’, Oil & Gas, Refineries & Infrastructure

Tie-ups with vendors / contractor for synergizing mutual

strength

Greater concern for environment and ecology

Threats

Investor’s preference / inclination towards LSTK mode of

project execution

Entry of MNCs / other PSUs/ MSME:s in the Fertilizer
field

Trend of setting in-house consultancy teams by Large

Corporates / Owners

Better pay packages offered for experienced manpower by

other companies
Increase in Competition

Uncertainty stemming from ongoing disinvestment
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4. Financial Performance
The financial performance of PDIL over the previous five years
is as below:
(Tin Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-21  2021-22  2022-23  2023-24  2024-25
Total Income 12968 12208 10721.07 | 10659.34 | 10081.71
Profit Before Tax 2625 1484 458.75 1438.41 728.55
Profit After Tax 1907 1080 358.17 1061.56 458.85
Earnings Per Share 1103 624.84 207.05 613.67 265.25
(in Rs)
5. Business Outlook

The Future Outlook for PDIL is quite promising. Government
of India (GOI) is considering a proposal of Financial
Restructuring of Brahmaputra Valley Fertilizer Corporation
Limited (BVFCL) for setting up of a new ammonia-urea plant
at Namrup through Joint Venture Company of CPSEs. Matix
Fertilisers and Chemicals Limited and Madras Fertilizers
Limited are also planning its expansion. PDIL, with an
unmatchable track record & experience in Ammonia-Urea
Projects, enjoys an edge for other Engineering & Project
Management Consultants for the Ammonia-Urea Projects.
Leveraging the experience of 93 Ammonia and 84 urea
projects, PDIL is under advanced stages of discussions for
several Projects for preparation of Study Reports and providing
Engineering & Project Management Consultancy Services for

various Ammonia-Urea Projects.

Revival Talcher Project of Talcher Fertilizers Limited is under
progress. Talcher plant comprises Coal gasification plant,

Ammonia & Urea plant along with offsite & utilities.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking Consultancy
Assignments pertaining to Energy Saving Projects / Revamps
for Clients such as RCF, NFL, IFFCO etc. PDIL is looking
forward to receiving foreign assignments from clients like
OMIFCO, JIFCO, etc.

PDIL is successfully making inroads in the Oil & Gas Sector
with Projects covering varied facilities like POL / LPG
Terminals, LPG Bottling Plants, POL Depots, Mounded Bullets,
Tankages, etc. With recent experience in providing engineering
consultancy services for Oil & Gas / Refinery Projects based on
indigenous technology developed by IOCL and HPCL, PDIL is
now being actively considered by other Oil & Gas / Refinery

Majors for Projects.

Further, the impetus of GOI on utilization of indigenous coal
resources has paved the way for Coal / Petcoke /Lignite based
Chemical Plants in India. PDIL is working / has worked as

a Consultant for various upcoming coal gasification based
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projects of M/s Coal India Ltd. & its subsidiaries, M/s Talcher
Fertilizers Ltd., M/s NLC India Ltd., M/s IOCL etc for
production of Ammonia, Methanol, Ammonium Nitrate DME,
Ethanol, Synthetic Natural Gas etc. most of which are being
imported in huge quantities by India. In view of VGF policy for
coal gasification projects by MOC, many more projects for coal
gasification are expected. PDIL is looking forward for PMC

services for such projects.
Risk and Concerns

Mushrooming of small Consultancy Firms, increasing trend
of project execution in LSTK Mode, preference to MSMEs in
tendering, trend of setting up of in-house consultancy team,
Reverse auction of bids etc. are some of the risks and concerns
of the company. The recovery period of customer dues is long,
resulting in huge amounts of outstanding and affecting the
cash flow of the Company. Also, prevailing uncertainty due
to ongoing disinvestment is a major concern for the Company.
Persistent efforts being made to create new opportunities for the
company and promoting knowledge management to sustain the
rich talent pool in the company have enabled the company to

protect the interests of the shareholders / customers.
Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

Internal controls are continuously evaluated by the
management and Internal Auditors. Findings from internal
audits are reviewed regularly by the management and
corrective actions & controls to maintain proper accounting,
monitoring economy and efficiency of operations are put in

place wherever necessary.

Discussion on Financial Performance with respect to

Operational Performance

The total income of the Company during financial year 2024-25
is ¥10,081.71 Lakhs as against ¥10,659.34 Lakhs in previous
financial year 2023-24. During the year under report, your
Company achieved ¥7286.75 Lakhs from Engineering Service,
¥1742.32 Lakhs from Inspection and NDT and ¥1052.64 Lakhs

as other income.

Material Developments in Human Resources,
Industrial Relations Front, Including Number of

People Employed

Your Company believes that Human Resources are the main
assets forany Company especially for a consultancy organization
which has “knowledge” and “learning” as the major levers for
employee development. Your Company believes in holistic
and meaningful employee engagement and the development of
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10.

its human resources. With a view to preserve the knowledge
acquired by individuals and the Company over the last many
years of its existence, PDIL encourages sharing of knowledge
between experienced manpower and younger groups. In the
ever increasing challenging scenario, timely delivery of quality
services with human touch will be the only key differentiator.
Integrated HR practices through focused recruitment, career
path and learning and development contributed to the future
readiness of the workforce.

During the year Industrial relations had been cordial. The
Company has been sending its employees for external training
programmes and also doing internal training development of its
employees. Total number of regular employees in the Company
as on 31.03.2025 is 274.

During the year under review, with the strengthened manpower
at junior & middle levels and engagement of contractual
manpower, deliverables of various HURL, TFL & other

projects have been successfully achieved.
Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis
Report describing the Company’s objectives, projections and
expectations may be ‘forward looking statements’ within the
meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Depending on the
various Government policies and economic conditions, actual
results might differ substantially or materially from those

expressed or implied.
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THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR
ACTIVITIES FOR THE YEAR 2024-25

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is a company’s
commitment to address social, ethical and environmental
concerns in which it operates and contribute to develop
a sustainable society through sustainability initiatives by
conducting business in a manner that is beneficial to both,
business and society. CSR is, therefore, closely linked with
the practice of sustainable development, CSR extends beyond
philanthropic activities and reaches out to the integration of
social and business goals. These activities need to be seen as
those which would, in the long term, help secure a sustainable

competitive advantage.

PDIL is committed to conduct its business in a sustainable
manner adhering to the principles of Avoidance, Minimization
and Mitigation in dealing with environmental and social issues
and include initiatives for Social & Economic Development
of communities through rural development, education, skill
development, health and other areas of national importance and
adherence to sustainable environmental practices

The CSR activities in the Company for the FY 2024-25 were
undertaken in line with the statutory provisions under the
Companies Act, 2013, the guidelines issued by the Department

of Public Enterprises for Central PSUs and the CSR Policy of
the Company.

2. 'H"]'Q'H\?:TI'{ Fufat T aw=q Composition of CSR Committee:

EL fraad 202425 F A AT AN F  IufRerd St fY
. am FreeTeh g T UEATH/SR T T A5 h FHer HEAT T
SL Name Designation/ Nature of Directorship Total number of meetings entitled Number of meetings
No. to attend during FY 2024-25 attended
1. | 3 s wea e UH HeH, WA favren 5 5
Dr. Anil Patel Chairman & Member, Independent Director
2. | #ft fufcie wiee RHORCEEATENED 5 3
Shri Milind Patil Member, Independent Director
3. | At s faamw i e, T R 4 4
(22.12.2024 d» 9<&Y) Member, Independent Director
Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh
(Member till 22.12.2024)
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e et 202425 F SR AT AN F  IufRer Sent
. am ot ug w1 wEATA ST TS Sgent ht FHe HEAT T
SL Name Designation/ Nature of Directorship Total number of meetings entitled Number of meetings
No. to attend during FY 2024-25 attended
4. | o IS FAR wew, frawre (fore) 4 4
(9eET 18.02.2025 dh) Member, Government Nominee Director
Shri Ujjwal Kumar
(Member till 18.02.2025)
5. | Shri Hira Nand Member, Director (Finance) 5 5
3. Ju-foieh Iuctsy ETUS IRl EA) éa@rrsz T HUEITR 3. Provide the web-link where composition of CSR committee,
gt 6t LT, HTHITR Fifq 3R € g 3@'&?‘[ CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are
HTHIT TS GATdr IETIRIEIN| disclosed on the website of the company.
http://www.pdilin.com/pdf/csr_sustainability policy. http://www.pdilin.com/pdf/csr_sustainability policy.pdf
pdf(ETETR Fife) (CSR Policy)
4. HgA mwm@a:ﬁﬁ) w2014 w8 4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects
¥ 3o-Ffrm 3) * S # f3pu T HuasTr afEsATe Zarried (?ut Ez pursuancse O‘f lsub-rule (ji omellf: 5; oRf lthe
. : . ; ompanies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules,
TS WWWE&’ aﬁﬁﬂ"[\%\T WWQ&) 2014, if applicable (attach the report)
Wﬁ?ﬂ?{a&%f@lmﬂfﬁl sa% AT, fere o 2024-25 Not applicable for this financial year. Further, none of the
% AR AT Tlé aﬁ’é T HiegsTr Tidferfer 21 Eh‘ﬁtu;’ a1 SH CSR activities taken up during FY 2024-25 were %1 crore or
feren it Tt off foreen ﬁ_*l'QWIH A TohT ST STTITIHAT 2l above for which impact assessment is required.
5. M(ﬁﬁﬁzmﬁmmﬁaqﬁﬁ) ﬁ'é:m, 2014 % R 5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of
7% 39| (3) I H 4 3T o foTe Saered Tid sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social
1 foraor 3R focftr af & ferw T ATE & fore sravEe responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for
TI'FQT, aﬁ@’%ﬁ set off for the financial year, if any:
— froa e ast & IERiRENED %TQ S Financial Amount available for Amount required to be
. fefmad =t o foru Suereyr et &t s aret i - set-off from preceding setoff for the financial
4. Tlﬁl' ®. ﬁ') '{'Iﬁ'l‘, ﬂﬁﬂﬁg’ft . a‘) financial years (in Rs.) year, if any (in Rs.)
1 2021-22 T = 1 2021-22 NIL NIL
2 2022-23 = = 2 2022-23 NIL NIL
3 2023-24 = = 3 2023-24 NIL NIL
T = = TOTAL NIL NIL

6. IR 135(5) % FATER FO h SEd g ad ¥ 1,127.32 9@ 6. Average net profit of the company as per ¥ 1,127.32 Lakhs
. section 135(5

7. (%) 9N 135(5) % STER U 6 6 T8 £22.5591@ @1 ©) ] ot 2255 Lakh
. (a) Two percent ot average net profit of the . akhs

AT T 3t T

. . company as per section 135(5
(@) T faefta ot shr divgeT afErsETRT ar I pany p” ©) , ,
e T TR & ST STRE o (b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects Nil
or programmes or activities of the previous

(1) feretar e < fere ferffi <t st aedt afer, AA financial years.

REEZER (c) Amount required to be set off for the Nil

(<) Terctar af o foTq e EfiemaTR aTiica £22.5591@ financial year, if any

(Te+7sI-TE)| (d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year ¥ 22.55 Lakhs

(7a+7b-7c).
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8. () forta ad 2024-25 o foIw =2 <t 7% a7 SF=atag Hiug=TR i

(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year 2024-25:

Tordta ot 2024-25 & foQ et =
afer

Total Amount Spent for the

T 135(6) * ATAR ATIH
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T (g T ﬁ)/Amount (% in Lakh)

HOEARTIAH  &RT 135(5) % T T & SFTAR ATEA VII 6 q8a

TR et T
Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR

account as per Section 135(6)

rfity Remeft oft fxfir i comriatea TwhdT

Amount transferred to any fund specified under

Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 135(5)

Financial Year 2024-25 st TorTavor <hy fafer fAfrswram st FrTawor <k fafer
Amount Date of Transfer Name of Fund Amount Date of transfer
5.96 16.59%* 30.04.2025 /NIl R/Nil /NIl
Total/ %t 16.59
:ﬁZ: Note

* U1 STfefm, 2013 %1 €RT 135(6) % Tra4H % HTIH 4,
T & 2024-25 %1 =1e] HICHHAR Tfata el 8 Heiferd 373 &
TS T 16.59 TG %1 AR HI 30.04.2025 H AT HTGSR @I

T THTatd X a1 7T

(@) forcfiar ad & fore =t @&
Qﬁaﬁwsﬁm@%fsﬁn%aﬁww
3T =1 foremor

() forfter ad o forg =mey wfrrsmret
% FTATET T WG I TS
e Ui o7 foreor

(51) ST STeteed ® @4 i
RERUN :
(T) TTE AThei T o5 hl T8
fyr, af ampar
(%r)ﬁﬂﬁuaﬁ%ﬁ%qmﬁné
e TR (SalT+8E+8EH+83)
(®) U< 3T o fou stfafes ufan,
Ifg e &
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foraoT aTereh-3 H Her @

01 s 6 STE) H=H) Shfsre
HTTwT TSR
%.5.96 A@

T

N

¥5.96

* In compliance with the provision of Section 135(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013, an amount of T 16.59 Lakh, that remained
unspent relating to ongoing CSR activities of FY 2024-25, was
transferred to Unspent CSR Account on 30.04.2025.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent

against ongoing projects for the

financial year

(c) Details of CSR amount spent

Details attached at

Annexure-3

01 No. 6 body mortuary

against other than ongoing projects for ~cabinet donated to CMO

the financial year

(d) Amount spent in Administrative

Overheads

(e) Amount spent on Impact

Assessment, if applicable

(f) Total amount

Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e)

spent for the

(g) Excess amount for set off,

if any

Gautam Budh Nagar @
Z. 5.96 Lakh

Nil

Nil

T5.96

None
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PDIL
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9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years/ (h) Ut o= focfig awt & %’Q SR HTFSAR T 3T T
TfT (@ ¥ #H)/Amount (% in Lakh)
T 135(5) o 8 T o FTAT
T 135(6) % ST &Y 135(6) o i ITEEt VIL % sima ffde ffr s s afrs s
& FAR@ATEIR T Iwulrereatm  foifdr eafad FEATAI TS, AfS TS &Y Taretter it & et
T W TN hY T8 HugeR @ra o WA HRITMEART  Amount transferred to a Fund as ~ RIWHTE (5. H) &, Afe wre
T . ; . : X
" Precedin Ruriltae &) ftaep ﬁ) 16‘1‘&‘&) specified under Schedule VII as per Amount remaining B
SL. Financia? Amount transferred Balance Amount Amount Spent second proviso to Section 135(5), to be spent in Deficiency, if
No. car to Unspent CSR in Unspent CSR  in the Reporting if any succeeding any
v Account under Account under period (in Rs) afr AT <At financial years
Section 135(6) (in Rs.) section 135(6) (in Rs) fafer (in Rs)
Amount
Date of transfer
1 2021-22 74.82 I/NIL I/NIL 40.65 23.09.2022 I/NIL FTITLTS%/NA
2. 2022-23 33.84 I/NIL I/NIL 30.96 17.07.2023 I/NIL W TE/NLA.
3 2023-24 30.48 10.21 20.27 0.00 - 10.21 I/NIL
i/ Total 139.14 10.21 20.27 71.61 10.21 SA/NIL
(@) et forfter (e oAt =e] aREtSITel o foru forcter o o 5oy oh 175 HeaeTR Uik o =2
(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):
i (ara T ﬁ)/Amount (% in Lakh)
O ) 3) (C) ©) (6) (@) ®) ©
Trafén o ad
et ot AN A TN (bl
it ufET e o e #ufETw o feorfey - guiy
= & R T off FADT T ehl TS AHT ™ s an'&a
ko) Tt ersst OIEISTET &7 AT S o Cumulative
Financial Year Total Amount spent Status of
SL Project ID Name of the Project Project amount spent
in which the amount on the project the project -
No. duration at the end
project was allocated for in the reporting ) Completed/
of reporting
commenced the project  Financial Year Ongoing
Financial Year
0 4 R G
forfrr and-1 (31-03-2024) | (SfemsTwes) Hiwer RUEH] BT
1 ( ) |¢ ) . 2023-24 o 19.82 19.82 19.82 ®
FY-1(31-03-2024) 01 No. Refrigerated Centrifuge N.A Completed
(GIMS) Noida
“Sffe & fore s afEem T &
AT IS yehT 3R WRie & fore
forfrr -1 (31-03-2024) | ST ST any Tt TAR
2 . X 2023-24 = 3.17 0.45 0.45 R
FY-1 (31-03-2024) Equipment Required to cook & N.A Ongoing
serve the food for the Project
“Food for Life”
; forfrar ad-1 (31-03-2024) | ke e & a9 02324 AR A 748 T = TA@
FY-1(31-03-2024) Donation to PMCARES Fund N.A ’ Nil Nil Ongoing
%t/ Total 30.48 20.27 20.27
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10. dsfirer aiafe o gt 2 sifemreor
F AW ¥, o ¥ d @9 g
T HueAr & arem ¥ ffda ar
arfsla i & wefeq foemor
A R (T fe-ar fereor)

() grTa afeEafe(3) o o ar
st St faforn

(@) gsima it & gem A
sftnenr & fou w9 i T
Hruge R i

(1) 3 TohTS AT HTSST(eh TTTershor
77 Areff Rt feremor forees
o Ut g et dsfiea
R, IThT TaT 3T1fe]

@ fffa @ sfia oS
ufEufaEt) w1 foeror em
ER¥ERIUGRECRINEIR Rl
3R T afEa)

T

(=N

=N

=N

11. afe st amT 135(5) % ATER AR AL ETAIH,
HIEd & A HT 3 TR T T e,

T T forhet W 2, dF T saTd 2013 ST gmr
135(6) % ATER
I W
LCIRR R CIGIEG
F femm R
©/- g/-
1. 3, TR [
I7eTeT Ud gaiy fHewreh IEENERICE))
(STATST: 07274628) (STATST: 09476034)
BRIEEEINE]
ARE: 10.09.2025
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10. In case of creation or acquisition
of capital asset, furnish the details
relating to the asset so created or
acquired through CSR spent in the
financial year (asset-wise details)
(a) Date of creation or acquisition

of the capital asset(s).

(b) Amount of CSR spent for
creation or acquisition of
capital asset.

(c) Details of the entity or public
authority or beneficiary under
whose name such capital asset
is registered, their address etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital
asset(s) created or acquired
(including complete address
and location of the capital
asset).

11. Specify the reason (s), if the
company has failed to spend
two per cent of the average net
profit as per section 135(5)

Sd/-
Dr. U. Saravanan
Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 07274628)

Place: Noida
Date: 10.09.2025

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Not Applicable.
However, unspent
account transferred to
account in accordance
to Section 135(6) of
the Companies Act,
2013

Sd/-
Hira Nand
Director (Finance)
(DIN: 09476034)
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Ddiulye UIRIal uz fFuié

A T o iieh e famr (1S feemfaeen) grr s Hidfiows
o g e e o feemfeeT 2010 3 gEw, s % s
14 W, 2010 % FrEAI I ST 18(8)/2005-5TH o ITTEX,
SiferefiT shot wfera & STTe SHTOT O o W1 HIARE TaE 9
o TR

1. HIUNE TIMAT UT ShUAT kT RO

FHTINS T Teh TR T Y@ e & i fheft
ST S & Farad fod § SeiEd g i faem-
T ST GfFRIOI AT STl LT €1 I SASAR o T U 3
TIATCH GEhIOT 1 qRTaT ST freffid T 2, et qenia
TR T T T, seal Yeuehia feEr, Aetenil
FHTST, 3 STTETT I GHS o o= Sgal qH-=T G0 &1
HhdT 2 EHT TleT AT ST 3T et qerm F
R TR e o s Her aTe 1@ ¥ 8 98 310 &
& T 3 o af@s & o srfta 7, e forfimT wreeht & fea
o ot e ferereRyut Eqer s o foTg ueh @i, gomfia sft
Tad Jorelt off 1 I8 3@ afteh & Heiferq & fed saf=n s
e Heat g fefera ok frifa foram Strar & anfer wiiesr
& TS T 0T L ATedt shia e W T 3fad §9 8 G am
ek [EAUTehi o fadl T g ST Haei fora ST wehl
FHIANS TIMET & He T hul T 234 TREfRIar, Tehdienor
QU STTET BT T L TS H e SHATeIoT i sIeTal o1 8
JATYET ST I H HUNE IO o STIaH TR T ITa
0 % o sferg 1 7% Hidie yered wfedrsit # ol
ST AT & 3R AE T Al forame 0 wer A @
T TR U IRl qlieh | o go 2] fedee %
i 1ot fSTeeTiet ot Tefiehi shaT B STT9shl shuHT gRT 39
HATRIFATAT T ST Fefrfaa srgamt # seqa forar
TR

2. fFewwRHEEs

SATThT Ot e URIGR &9 & Feferehla shot 2 St faeren tea
(") o I T AeT0T T T LT 2| eeTeht ohT aTiieel Weier
o fore woritfrer sear Tt e 31t e gt e e
3G TN ST o G I 1 TTe ST fRaTarr i et
feqeamert o deenToren fedt o ufd € st o1 fraereh Hew
TS TN SRTEA G T H Teeaqul SR T 2|
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Report on Corporate Governance

The report on Corporate Governance along with the Compliance
Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary, as per the
Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs 2010 issued by
the Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India (DPE
Guidelines), vide DPE’s OM No. 18(8)/2005-GM dated 14 May,
2010, is given below:

1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is a concept and administrative
framework to introduce basic directions and viewpoints for
managing a business unit with best interest. It shows and
determines a new and creative vision of business, where a set
of core values, better managerial control, compassing human
rights, making better coordination between business and society
may be possible. It is concerned with holding the balance
between social and economic goals and between individual and
communal goals. It is also a conscious, deliberate and sustained
system to make a judicious balance between its own interest and
the interest of various constituents in the environment in which
it is operating. It deals with the manner in which companies are
directed and controlled by the Board of Directors in order to
create and enhance stakeholders’ value by appropriately crafting

the corporate strategy that creates tomorrow’s organization.

The philosophy of the Company in relation to Corporate
Governance is to ensure transparency, disclosures and reporting
that conforms fully with laws, regulations, guidelines and to
promote ethical conduct throughout the organization.

Your Company is committed to conforming to the highest
standards of Corporate Governance in the country. It is fully
complied with the Corporate Governance Codes and the Board
considers itself as the custodian of trust and acknowledges
its responsibilities towards stakeholders for wealth creation,
sustainably and responsibly. Your Company’s compliance with

these requirements is presented in the following section.

2. Board of Directors

Your Company is a professionally managed Company
functioning under the overall supervision of the Board of
Directors (‘Board’). The Directors are responsible to set
strategic objectives for the management and to ensure that the
long term interests of all stakeholders are served by adhering
to and enforcing the principles of sound corporate governance.
The Board of Directors of the Company plays a pivotal role in
ensuring good Corporate Governance.
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company - =
foett <o Sroft-1 e 7R LA 9001:2015 SHUAT
@) TAevres deet it weET: a) Composition of Board of Directors:
tﬁgﬁgﬂ-g-@ 9N &K & TR Lcl I8 WA & PDIL is a Government Company under the administrative
. . . . control of the Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers,
et R o Sfaria U SRRl Ul B T
. . Government of India. The composition of the Board
s ) ) » 2013 ( ) 3R of the Company is governed by the provisions of the
g q'é feemiIeTT o STaremT g S Eﬁ?ﬁ%l@w Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and DPE Guidelines.
SO B % T 3 ShaT o €99 Sk ma%ﬁ * HIER, Being a Government Company and as per the Articles
ﬁémaﬁﬁgﬁﬁwmm%wﬁa;wﬁﬁa of Association of the Company, the power to appoint
3 Directors vest with the President of India.

As on March 31, 2025, the Board of PDIL has five (5)

directors of which two (2) are functional Directors including

31 |, 2025 doh, RIS & s § Ui+ (5) ey

%, ISECRGEE 2) Frafcres fewe ?, S eremer w Chairman & Managing Director (CMD) and Director
e feTen (Hiuae) ok fewrs (o) st &; @ (1) (Finance); one (1) is Government Nominee Directors and
T it fewes § e @) ST AT two (2) are Part-time Non-official (Independent) Director.

. y . . Presently, the post of full-time Chairman & Managing
Tae) o 2 adue |, quishTieten 3Te BED]
( ) @ > e S Director (CMD) and Director (Finance) are vacant. Both
T ('Fﬂ'QTIﬁ) S fraren (%H) 1 ug i 2 Hrewet CMD and Director (Finance) are in additional charges.
¥R (]%H)a:ﬁ F During the Financial Year 2024-25, there is retirement
T 9w 2024-25 a;-qﬁ-q:[’ @g@ﬁmﬁﬁﬁ%w I of one Government Nominee Director and one part-time
w ST AT w) ﬁéﬂ%?ﬁ@aﬁéﬁéﬁl Non-official (Independent) Director.

. Details of members of the Board regarding number of

31'03"2025 as B o e other directorship/ Committee Members viz., Audit
TEw! AT T wer Hﬁqﬁ, ST Hefer Wi 37 Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and
iR U uTierthes afufd i @ F a0 A & Nomination & remuneration Committee, held by Directors
Y=t o1 faragor A9 e mar & as on 31.03.2025 are given below:

- A HUTET § i ot T hu Tl W Wi SEET i Sear
o i R ﬁ%ms-ua‘raﬁrm No. of Committee men{bership in other
Sl Name of Director Designation OGO C TR D Companies
Ny g ship held in other T H EU T F ETH

: Companies As Chairman As member
arfereRTien fevTen:

Official Directors:

2. g, G, o
S ’ Y FERAEENED
| |(STTE: 07274628) Chai?rr?zl & Managin 3 T 2
Dr. U. Sarvanan, Director £ng Nil
(DIN : 07274628)
I C
5 (STSATST: 09476034) Frewmes (o) ; . .
Shri Hira Nand Director (Finance)
(DIN : 09476034)
TR FN ATTHE fevTen:
Government Nominee Director:
G I < Tt 14.09.2024 & Tt
(EIATET: 10776673) o . I I I
3 . Part Time Director o, o, o,
Ms Laboni Das Dutta wef 14.09.2024 Nil Nil Nil
(DIN: 10776673) T
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T U | o oI 31T shu At § |fifa wraeaar <y @

;;q 2 T fAegreR-uat Y wEaT No. of Committee membership in other
S1 Name of Director Designation NV, PO 7 G T e Companies
: ship held in other ATT FEFTH I FETH
No. .
0 Companies As Chairman As member
TR-EeRY (T fAere:
Non-Official (Independent) Director:
CNENI G ENCSRE) ﬁa-‘é h
4 (g°r:ﬂ'|§q:r: 07103448) Part Time( (Inc)le endent) A RS =
Dr. Anil Mithalal Patel Director p Nil Nil Nil
(DIN: 071034438)
ot farfeie v wifea N o B
5 @W 10217528) Part-tim (In()i ndent) RS S kS
Shri Milind S Patil Dircet re epence Nil Nil Nil
(DIN: 10217528) ecto
e Note:

1. 27egey ud yay fewme (Hiuaeh) 1 ue 7 6, 2016 ¥ =
Bl N & reder U yey fHewes % ug  afafen
TR T B . I, FREUM, Teet Ud e e (S
07274628), TIUHUA 1 Ialh [TUMT & ARY &
80/01/2014-TrTR-1 fadieh 13 3R, 2023 % SITER €A1
ST 7, T8 1 TFaeR, 2024 @ T o o1 Aty o forg STmr
et fea ma 2

2. feves (fomr) o1 wg 18 fewem, 2021 & = B1 Diemsta
F fRye (o) & ug 1 srfafes TR ee € off €0 e,
frewes (o), TiuwTa & 39w fowmm & oTaw de
80/03/2014-Ta3TR-fiuge(3-28125) i 13.02.2024
& |l ST T &, STH 9 ST, 2024 | T 9 61 379 6
foTe o1 e e T 2

3. THIE Ud 39T HATO o Ioieh (oI 31 FaxTeh S, St
T 1 I Ia [T 3 TSR AT 95/1/2019-TH3R-
fiTEe S-2 (5-31042) faie 12 T3, 2024 % STER 5T
TEHTYE SETHE Tt o FIT T ERehRT A1 e g
TR T 21 3% 14.09.2024 W FEIATSTA % A1S H SRTeHT(crsh
TR AT e & &9 1 Ty fopar w2

4., dffede SHa fFgnr Uy, (SeTsT: 09461326) 390
formT % STTeRT HEAT 78/2/2006-THAR-HTER (W) foten
23 fewa, 2021 % AR 10T FRIfes Tafyr ot B & a9
22 fqEeR, 2024 ¥ WSS & FANHIeTh R-SATRIHTGS
(&) TaeTeh o & 1 Harfad gul

5. off I5sad FHR, (SIATST: 09340001) I FImT 6 1w
HEAT 95/1/2019-TIAR-FTET (T-2) (-31042) F FFER
18 Wadl, 2025 ¥ 9T o TLhET TIfHd v & g ¥
CEIEERK
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1.

The post of Chairman & Managing Director (CMD) is vacant
since November 7, 2016. The additional charge of the post
of Chairman & Managing Director of PDIL has already
assigned to Dr. U. Saravanan, Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 07274628), NFL in terms of DoF Order No. 80/01/2014-
HR-I dated October 13, 2023, which has further extended for a

period of one year with effect from November 1, 2024.

The post of Director (Finance) is vacant since December
18, 2021. The additional charge of the post of Director
(Finance) of PDIL has already assigned to Shri Hira Nand
(DIN: 09476034) Director (Finance), NFL in term of DoF
Order No. 80/03/2014-HR- PSU(e-28125) dt. 13.02.2024,
which has further extended for a period of one year with effect
from August 9, 2024.

Dr. Laboni Das Dutta (DIN: 10716673 ) Director, DoF, Ministry
of Chemicals & Fertilizers appointed as Govt. Nominee
Director vice Shri Padamsing Pradipsing Patil, in terms of DoF
order n0.95/1/2019-HR-PSU Part-2 (e-31042) dated July 12,
2024. She was appointed as part-time Government Nominee

Director on the Board of PDIL w.e.f. 14.09.2024.

Lt Gen. Vishwambhar Singh, (DIN: 09461326) retired as
part-time Non-official (Independent) Director of PDIL
w.e.f. December 22, 2024, following the completion of his
appointment period in terms of DoF Order no. 78/2/2006-HR-
PSU (part.) dated December 23, 2021.

Shri Ujjwal Kumar, (DIN: 09340001) retired as Govt Nominee
Director of the Company w.e.f. February 18, 2025 in terms of
DoF Order n0.95/1/2019-HR-PSU (Part-2) (e-31042).
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W) S hi Aok AR Iuteafa
Treerer Heet fafia sfcret o st o afterer e fod
IEXH, ST 3k oAt Reerfer bt wftet, samereniie fomhma &
aRoTTH Tel SISTeT St STRITad s o Sfafs fifaet e
oot o femtor/afien 2q e wear 8 ford & 2024-25

o SR, f1eTeh et sl Ui diaeh ST ohi TS
ford o 2024-25 % S AN SIS Soh | fHewmehl shi
Sufkufa st foawr = fear man 2
Yewhrfafor e wrEAE Eﬁ?aﬁ . J
T v
18 S, 2024 gt 7 6
29 QTS 2024 B 6 6
18 fidsre, 2024 Elles) 7 6
. AT (-
19 fewgsm, 2024 ) 7 7
27 HE, 2025 Bl 5 5

Frer <t g aferent ford o 2024-25 % A A I ST H

TS AT shi SuTkfa 3R fusedt anfies o1 3 (usfium) 3 S3ht
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b) Meeting of Board and Attendance

The Board of Directors meets at regular intervals to review
the Company’s operational & financial performance, order
book status, formulate strategies for business development,
ensure regulatory compliance, approve financial results
& budgets and formulate/ review internal policies and
systems. During FY 2024-25, five meetings of the Board

of Directors were held.

Details of attendance of the Directors at the Board Meeting
held during FY 2024-25 are furnished below:

No. of
) Place of Board .
Date of Meeting . Directors
Meeting Strength

present
June 18, 2024 Noida 7 6
July 29, 2024 Noida 6 6
September 18,2024 Noida 7 6
December 19,2024 Srinagar (J&K) 7 7
March 27, 2025 Noida 5 5

The table below shows attendance of the Board members at the
Board Meetings held during the FY 2024-25 and their attendance in
the last Annual General Meeting (AGM):

Sufkerfer guriet 2
oA 202425 FINE AT IURAA TS . .
E2) Sy Tea e iy Sewidrd 30 fererar 2024 Y st sifaw
. TRt &A™ N . oTeR 31TH 93k ¥ suferfa
Total Board Meetings No. of Board
SL Name of Directors . K i Attendance at last AGM held on
entitled to attend during Meetings "
No. 30™ September 2024
FY 2024-25 attended
| [T S &
Dr. U. Sarvanan Yes
5 of g e S &
Shri Hira Nand Yes
y | 7S AR 18.02.2005 T A &
Shri Ujjwal Kumar till 18.02.2025 Yes
A #ff qemfET yeateT aifeet 12.07.2024 9 | SIEE]
Shri Padamsing Pradipsing Patil till 12.07.2024 N.A.
5 ot AT T E T 14.09.2024 5 Tt
Ms Laboni Das Dutta w.e.f. 14.09.2024 No
; WAftreie St foram fifg 22.12.2024 T A &
Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh till 22.12.2024 Yes
; 2. e Hiereret e 5 &
Dr. Anil Mithalal Patel Yes
g off farfete wa wrfeet 3 &
Shri Milind S Patil Yes
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m e sy wfutaat
FrTer tieet 7 St o < T o TeE H e
I ot T T IR T o T FR T g
farfirr wfrfoat = e fora 21 o aftrfer & sweier ama-
g R 1S g it fore S 21 e 7 fewmes dea it
frfefaa stfrard afirfau @1 Te/qien foa 2:

(i) oraT s afufd;

(ii) TR T uTiesrties wfufa 3

(iii) TN TTHTISTER ST ea Tt
wE gdrer afuta:
TRt e wfufa it @, S, i, de o, Frias
aTfe shoT SAffEw, 2013 s GmT 177 TR S9T-98T I S9ie
2idis Hiae Taw e, 2010 % AR 2| THtEE a9 %
A, ST wle |ffd i uie () S8 g8, i 18 S 2024,
29 QTS 2024, 18 Todsr 2024, 18 fedsr 2024 3K 27 A= 2025

1| fffa =t g=mT 3 afdfa i d8% § g i sultafd @
FELE S
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¢) Committees of the Board

The Board of Directors has constituted various Committees
to assist in the management of day to day affairs of the
Company and to facilitate smooth and efficient flow of
decision making process. The terms of reference of the
Board Committee are determined by the Board from time to
time. The Board has constituted/ reconstituted the following
mandatory Committees of the Board of Directors:

(i) Audit Committee;
(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
(iii) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Audit Committee:

The composition, quorum, role, terms of reference, scope etc. of
the Audit Committee are in accordance with Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and DPE Corporate Governance Guidelines,
2010 as amended from time to time. During the year under review,
the Audit Committee met five (5) times i.e. on June 18 2024,
July 29, 2024, September 18, 2024, December 18, 2024 and
March 27, 2025. The composition of the Committee and attendance
of the members at the Committee meeting are as under:

FeFHrada  faad 2024-25%

- Meeting date SR AT & & UTH IR SRl Y
) SSh! T FHeA AT e
. ey @ A sroft/Rerfe + T = % 0 >
. Q g a a a  Total number of Number of
Sl Name of the Director Category/Status SIFISISISE . . .
Y = o « o Meetings entitled to meetings
No. S S & - o .
% o % o i~ attend during FY attended
- N ™ = N
2024-25
. . TAA/37e 22.12.2024 T
QAftede st fagmr fig .
1 . . Independent/ Chairman AR AR AR 4 4
Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh
Upto 22.12.2024
. T/ 27.03.2025 € T
uEarhe fufels ww wfee ,
2 . . Independent/ Chairman w.e.f. AR ARARY; 5 4
Adv. Milind S Patil
27.03.2025
S i S Vv V] v]v 5 5
Dr. Anil M Patel Independent/ Member
TR AT /AaeET
ot Issad FHAR 18.02.2025 Tk
4 S . VIiVIV]V]| - 4 4
Shri Ujjwal Kumar Government Nominee/ Member
Upto 18.02.2025
. . TERH AT /AeE
oft qeuTET yeafET urfee
. . L 12.07.2024 dh
5 | Shri Padamsing Pradipsing . V- - - 1 1
Patil Government Nominee/ Member
ati
Upto 12.07.2024
T AT/
6 Tt AT I & 14.09.2024 & Tt vl 3 3
Ms Laboni Das Dutta Government Nominee/ Member
w.e.f. 14.09.2024
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IS AR T FRHIA U & o o€, 27 HTE, 2025 8 FHIHA
3 Tfeafives Wbt i e foram a2

31.03.2025 ek TR Ue ariefies aftfa & geet i @
RIS IRGIES

. e A gt/ Rafa
| | edrhe fufes wa. et Tapc/Tee
2 | AE T W [SrECES]
3 |Gl A TR AT/

o o 2024-25 o SR TR TS uTieEfies wiufd i wis deh
S IRISCEREIRIE]

HITNE TTHTT o ST AfHfa

e T W Fmfia wmrfoes v et afif (wiewsm) &
T3 TEAT ST 20 TS, 2013 =hi foraT 2T o1 311 36 o1e 9Hg-a0d
T s e o

Tifteref Oy o RH, g afufd i 9 (5) IR e T,
AT 18 S, 2024, 29 TS, 2024, 18 Fdsr, 2024, 18 fewisr,
2024 31T 27 HT=, 2025 1| WHfd T o3 § T hl G 3R
Suferfa frergam 2:
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Nomination & Remuneration Committee

In terms of the DPE Guidelines, every Central Public Sector
Enterprise is required to constitute a Nomination & Remuneration
Committee headed by an Independent Director to decide the
Annual Bonus/Variable Pay Pool and policy for its distribution
across the executives and non-unionized supervisors. The Board
has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The
Company, being a Central Public Sector Enterprise, the appointment,
tenure and remuneration of Directors are decided by the Department
of Fertilizers, Government of India. Independent Directors are paid
sitting fees for attending the Board/ Committee Meetings within the
ceiling fixed under the Companies Act, 2013. During the year under
review, the composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee
was proper and in compliance with the applicable provisions

Following the completion of the tenure of Lt. Gen Vishwambhar
Singh, Non-Official (Independent) Director as on 22.12.2024
& Shri Ujjwal Kumar, part time Govt. Nominee Director as on
18.02.2025, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee has been
reconstituted w.e.f. March 27, 2025.

The composition of the members of the Nomination & Remuneration

Committee as on 31.03.2025 are as under:

SI. No. Name of the Director Category/Status

1 Adv. Milind S. Patil  |Independent/ Chairman

2 Dr Anil M. Patel Independent/ Member

3 Ms Laboni Das Dutta |Government Nominee/ Member

No meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held
during the FY 2024-25.

CSR Committee:

Corporate Social & Responsibility Committee (CSR) Committee at
Board Level was first constituted on May 20, 2013 and then the

Committee has been reconstituted from time to time.

During the year under review, the CSR Committee met five (5) times
i.e.on June 18,2024, July 29,2024 , September 18, 2024, December
18,2024 & March 27, 2025. The composition and attendance of the

members at the Committee meeting are as under:
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e hi ARG o ad 2024-25 %
. Sufera
Meeting date FRI AT A & U1 .
EL) N SRt T
. v wram syofy/fearfer N i
. X T X < w Total number of
SI. Name of the Director Category/Status S/ /8 8 8 i . Number of
No g : : : : meetings entitled to -
i S S 2 = = attend during FY .
2N BN 2R RN RS attended
2024-25
1 € s wed /AT JIiVvIVIVIY 5 5
Dr. Anil M Patel Independent/ Chairman
2 |uearee fufels wa. wifea /AT < | x| VY 5 3
Adv. Milind S Patil Independent/ Member
3 |Aftede s faaer fie T / HEET 22.12.2024 TF JIivIivIivl- 4 4
Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh |Independent /Member Upto 22.12.2024
4 | ot ISad FAR TR AT/AEET 18.02.2025 T6 JIivIivIivl- 4 4
Shri Ujjwal Kumar Government Nominee/ Member
Upto 18.02.2025
5 | @HE e (o) e JIiVvIVvIvIY 5 5
Hira Nand Director (Finance)/ Member
T Ayt At S3eh: Meeting of Independent Directors:

27 9T, 2025 o1 T 23Rt ST Ueh STAT 13k SATANTSIA oht TS|
39 J3h 1 avft T fderent 3 fotem) 39 Saeh |, Tade et
3 forear @ forame-fomet fora ofR swr frshed ot ug=r fob ot wafer
SIS % s FoT o YaTe shi urerdT, AT TR SHa-HimT, 1S
ST ST sheteat o1 quTelt 37T 3 & @ e v & forg wate
off|

IR/ v Rrerraa afatfa

AU Ush THRT ot & 3 gHhT Sl SR gt TR %
Tl S Ik g0 G et % g 21 gafore, Wl e
wf¥f 3 T3 shi SATavFRar T 2l

3. @ [ % i Jeh
%) YR AT T8 (THTH)

Toreset oft =it o St STrRitford Uelt saehi <6 feraror fergam
&
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A separate meeting of the Independent Director was held on 27"
March, 2025. The meeting was attended by all Independent Directors.
In this meeting, the Independent Directors deliberated in detail and
came to the conclusion that the quality, quantity and timeline of the
flow of the information between the Company management and
the Board was adequate for the Board to effectively and reasonably

perform their duties.

Share holders/Investors Grievance Committee

PDIL is a Government Company and the entire share capital is held
by President of India and his nominees. Hence, no such committee

is required to be constituted.
3. General Body Meeting
a) Annual General Meeting (AGM)

The details of such meetings held during the last three

years as under:
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€ o oI faettes v SR B
SIL Year Location Date & Time Whethelgz?:;ry Special
No. resolution passed
N . ditemmsud, Tieer 31.12.2022 =t TIfTq TSed 37K 06.03.2023 i wIfq &
PDIL, Noida 31.12.2022 and adjourned AGM on 06.03.2023 No
2 | 202203 fidtergud, Aiver 28.12.2023 F9&T 2.30 &1 T
PDIL, Noida 28.12.2023 at 2.30 P.M. No
3 | 202304 frteTrsud, Areer 30.09.2024 TG 3.30 st LEl
PDIL, Noida 30.09.2024 at 3.30 P.M. No

W) STHTRUT ATH S5k (3(1TH)

Tuser I Tl i IS ST 3T 3 SRS T8t
1 TS off
eI huAT
ST T IS TR U T R
Tehe IehTuT
%) TSTIT U&T e o1 his AT Tl o, forad ot &
fedt % are GvTfad 2ot &1 ekt Rl
@) fUeet @i at o SR TeeRr gRT ST fereft oft fomm-fadsr
 weifera foret oft ATt SOt ST - STATe T i
AT T TR 37T © SR Tt oft Senfaes wftremor
ERUERE RGBS IR EL R ERSUIRIKIR IR
ot 7 didfiues & fau e Tade w s fenfadan
6wt STl STTawrRaTSl T ATTe R €, foam
F o, ST Seeie RS ToHe T SFarer Rrd &
IERIRIE IR
T o6 T8 AT ST AToRaTeeh STuTer ot
& fore yonferat s 81 ave 3 gaeht fearfa i fod & 2
qTfeh o O AN @t AT B SheTd ST G iR
[ERIEIE:C
T ShT U <ehdT I ST W 6 Tsgdrd R 39k
Tttt o T 9T it St R
foreflar o 2024-25 % R @ e H Hig o =T
Sfore 7 foran o St sHe ™ % YIS % fog 7= 2?1

i3 oft TE = T foRam T it SRR WeRf T &1 qer
TR Tieet 3T 3t yerer o foru foram mmam &

)

)

)

=)

)

31 AT 2025 ok h9T T ah1s oY e e & deifta
TRl

S0)

a)

b)

d)

e)

2

h)

b) Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EGM)

No Extra-ordinary General Meeting of the Members was
held during the last year

Subsidiary Company
The Company is not having any subsidiary Company.
Disclosures

There were no cases of related party transactions that may have

potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

There have been no instances of non-compliance by the
Company and no penalties/strictures imposed on the Company
by any statutory authority in any matters related to any

Guidelines issued by Government during the last three years.

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements
of DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs except
some, which are mentioned in Compliance Report on Corporate

Governance.

The Company has systems in place for monitoring statutory and
procedural compliance. The Board has reported the status of the
same so as to ensure proper compliance of all laws applicable

to the Company.
The entire paid up share capital of the Company is held in the
name of the President of India and his Nominees.

No Expenditures were debited in the Books of Accounts during
the Financial Year 2024-25 which are not for the purposes of
the Business.

No expenses had been incurred which are personnel in nature

and incurred for the Board of Directors and the top Management.

None of the Directors of the Company are inter-se related as on
March 31, 2025.
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8.

None of the Directors have committed any disqualification as

provided under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013

Compliance on Corporate Governance

This Report duly complies with the legal requirements in respect
of data that should be disclosed in a corporate governance
report for the year 2024-2025.

Certificate obtained from a Practicing Company Secretary
regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate

Governance is placed as Annexure 5 to the Board Report.

Means of communication

The Annual Report for the year 2024-25 of PDIL is available

on the Company’s website www.pdilin.com.
Address for Correspondence:

The address of registered office of the Company is:
Projects and Development India Limited

PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1,

Noida, Uttar Pradesh -201301

Contact no. : 0120-2529842/43/47/51

Email id: Noida@pdilin.com

Website: www.pdilin.com.

Code of Conduct

The Company has in place a Code of Conduct for Board Members

and for Senior Management of the Company and posted on the

website of the Company. The declaration signed by Chairman

affirming receipt of compliance with the Code of Conduct from all

the Board members and Members of Senior Management during the

year 2024-25 is placed at Annexure 6 to the Board Report

Sd/-
(Dr. U. Saravanan)

Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 07274628)

T AieT

feqih: 10.09.2025

Place: Noida
Date: 10.09.2025
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

To,

TheMembers

Projects And Development India Limited.
CIN:U74140UP1978G01028629

PDIL Bhawan A-14 Sector-1Noida UP-201301.

We have examined the compliance of guidelines on Corporate
Governance by Projects And Development India Limited (‘the
Company’) for the year ended on 31*March, 2025 as stipulated in
Notification No 18(8)/2005-GM dated 14™ May, 2010 issued by
Ministry of Heavy Industry and Public Enterprises, Department
of Public Enterprises, Government of India for Corporate

Governance.

The compliance of guidelines of Corporate Governance is the
responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance.
It is neither an auditor examination of opinion on the financial

statements of theCompany.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, and the representation made by the
Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of corporate Governance as stipulated
and mentioned in Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central
Public Sector Enterprises 2010. During the year under review, the
retirement of one Government Nominee Director and onepart-
time Non-official (Independent) Director was recorded. The posts

remained vacant as of end of the financial year.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the company nor the efficiency and
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

For J.K. Das & Associates,Company Secretaries

Sd/-
CS J.K. Das
Partner
C.P.No.4250
MembershipNo.FCS7268
Peer Review Certificate No.1748/2022
UDIN:F007268G000938737
Date :05/08/2025
Place:Kolkata
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Annexure - 6

DECLARATION

As per DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs, this
is to confirm that all Board Members and Senior Management
personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of

the Company for the financial year 2024-25.

Sd/-
(Dr. U. Saravanan)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 07274628

Place: Noida
Date: 30.04.2025
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Annexure - 7

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

The preparation of financial statements of Projects & Development
India Limited for the year ended 31 March 2025 in accordance with
the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the
company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is
responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance
with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide Audit Report
dated 19" June 2025.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
conducted a supplementary audit of the financial statements of
Projects & Development India Limited for the year ended 31 March,
2025 under section 143(6) (a) of the Act. This supplementary audit
has been carried out independently without access to the working
papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries
of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective

examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has
come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment
upon or supplement to statutory auditors’ report under section
143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(Tanya Singh)

Principal Director of Audit Central Expenditure

(Agriculture, Food & Water Resources)
Place: New Delhi
Date: 19 .08.2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members of

Projects and Development India Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
Projects and Development India Limited having CIN
U74140UP1978G01028629 (“the Company”) which comprises
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and

notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2025, Profit and its Cash Flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit

matters to be communicated in our report.
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Revenue recognition on percentage of completion of

Engineering and Consultancy Contracts:

The Company inter alia engages primarily in Design
Engineering and Project Management Consultancy Services
wherein revenue is recognized as per invoices raised based
on milestones achieved in accordance with contractual
stipulations. In addition, income accrued is worked out
on the basis of percentage of completion as per technical
assessment of physical progress of the respective projects,
with exceptions, provided in the significant accounting
policy.

Refer Accounting policy B 1.2 for revenue recognition in

respect of contract in progress.
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. 3T I UGT I e o Sl o ST o qeATwA T fof ra qutar sfaerd

Y.

Our audit procedures included the following, among others:
We selected a sample of Engineering & consultancy contracts with customers
measured using the percentage-of-completion method and performed the

following

a.

wETaereR h Ufdfsha T

Auditor’s Response

T T ST e T o |1 TSl ol e ShteAT 3feret 9T, 3R S7efer ht
GO o |1 TE ShT ToTeal ohl T | Smifiret foham 7 o)

HETEUT TSl T TEa i o foTg shoet g 31e de foRg e St A
ARTA % STFAM 6 AT g ANTAT shl qoIT AT AT HATH HLAT o6 T
TS ] O A o [oTT I AT AT SFATET T STFHT TR H 3 Al o
3o w7 @ formm forar m R

e ot feettadt i aresh wiepf At feafa % @y e o fog s1gam
Tivequr fopam ST STeit ohl TH ot | ETferd ot <t Ue=r st o fold Ureent &
TEaTeR fore, fomen for 2w et arfreat s g s & fo sttt @ ar
ST § qied sht STTergaehdr gl 21

ST =T T A Rt ST fouTes aTirear ot 9 o sht famm sl %
STIATAT ST T AT T e 2

Read the contract and based on the terms and conditions evaluated whether
recognizing revenue over time using percentage of completion method was
appropriate, and the contract was included in management’s calculation of
revenue over time.

Compared costs incurred with Company’s estimate of efforts or costs
incurred to date to identify significant variations and evaluate whether
those variations have been considered appropriately in estimating the
remaining costs or efforts to complete the contract.

Tested the estimate for consistency with the status of delivery of milestones
and customer acceptances and sign off from customers to identify possible
delays in achieving milestones, which require changes in estimated costs
or efforts to complete the remaining performance obligations

Evaluated other information that supports or contradicts the estimates of

the progress towards satisfying the performance obligation.

fortar feramoT 3t 38 W orET udierer <hY ae o srerar

T ATHhRIT

31 TR o fIT st =t e Hedt fsmiier B1 o= STHert
T &S <l e o smifiret st st ], fsr sad faxfar feremor

3T 3 W AN T wdierens sht faie et 72 R

forciar forarurt ot g9 TR § 31 SRR STt el @ S en 39

O foREt oft TeR T ST forsene ek el R B

foreflr foraont <t g SETen & dey A, gAr et @
o 71 31 TSR &1 Ue 3 THT THld GAY 39 o1d T fa=m

Information Other than the Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information

included in the Board’s Report but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our

responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
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consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit

or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information
that we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing

to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged
with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated
in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (AS) prescribed
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance
of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the

company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial

Statements

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
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considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional

judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the company has internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related

disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company

to cease to continue as a going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial

statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that

the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
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financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial

statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020

(“the Order™), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. On the basis of such checks of the books and records of the
Company as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we enclose “Annexure
B” of our report, in terms of section 143(5) of the Act, on the
directions and sub directions issued by the Comptroller and

Auditor General of India.
3. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief

were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from

our examination of those books.
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d)

2

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and
the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards (AS) specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Being a Government company and pursuant to the
Notification No: G.S.R. 463(E) dated Sth June 2015
issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India; provisions of Section 164 (2) of the Act regarding
disqualification of directors is not applicable to the company.
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate report in ‘Annexure C’.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according

to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations as at 31st March 2025 on its financial

position in its financial statements.

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were

any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund by the Company.

iv) (a) The management has represented that, to the best
of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to or
in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security

or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(b) The management has represented, that, to the best
of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
received by the company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company

shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or

(“31'&1'5[ W’) EAR 3‘{:|'aﬁ S H forelt of invest in other persons or entities identified in any
Wﬁqﬁﬁw 3T AT AT HEATAT BT IR manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
arft = Fyerer st = sifm el A S d Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
1g M, L& AT 26 dl® I HE ED%WT BELE] guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
_Gﬁ\"ﬁ; 3 Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(M) W dEmden gfeEet % emar W, SR
fefeuferat o 3fad 3R 3w AT T R, TR

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have

been considered reasonable and appropriate
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for maintaining books of account using accounting software
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is
applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and
accordingly, company is using accounting software which has

a feature of recording audit trail.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the
company has used an accounting software for maintaining its
books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further,
during the course of our audit we did not come across any

instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the company

as per statutory requirements for record retention.
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4. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s

Report under Section 197(16) of the Act, in our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us,
being a Government company and pursuant to the Notification
No: G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India; provisions of Section
197 of the Act regarding remuneration to directors is not

applicable to the company.

For SPS A & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.: 019888N)

Sd/-
CA. Sanjay Kumar Agrawal
Partner
(Membership No.: 506604)
UDIN: 25506604BMMHPUS750
Date: 19-06-2025
Place: Noida (Uttar Pradesh)
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“Annexure A” to
the Independent Auditor’s Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” section of our report of even date of
Projects and Development India Limited on the financial statements

of the company for the year ended March 31, 2025.
We report that:

i. (@) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of

Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars of intangible assets.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has a regular program of physical
verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment by which all
property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner.
In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed

on such verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other
than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed

in the financial statements are held in the name of the company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant
and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible
assets or both during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, there are no proceedings initiated during
the year or are pending against the company as at March
31,2025 for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016)

and rules made thereunder.

(i1) (a) The inventories were physically verified during the year
by the management. In our opinion, the frequency of the

verification is reasonable.
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(@) T T TRt off Fop o ot weerm & i e oo

iil.

iv.

Vi.

(b) The company has not availed any working capital limit from
any bank or financial institution. Therefore, requirement of
clause (ii) (b) of the order are not applicable in the case of
the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and
on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company,
the company has not made any investments in companies,
firms and Limited Liability Partnerships. The company has not
provided any guarantee or security, and granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to the
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other
parties during the year. Hence, reporting under clause (iii) (a),
(b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) is not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided
guarantees or securities that are covered under the provisions of
sections 185 or 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, reporting
under clause 3(iv) of the said order is not applicable.

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which

are deemed to be deposits. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v)

of the said order is not applicable.

As per information & explanations given by the management,
maintenance of cost records has not been specified by Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of Companies
Act.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to

us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax (‘GST’), Provident fund, Income-
Tax, Duty of Customs, cess and other statutory dues
have been regularly deposited by the Company with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Goods and Services Tax (‘GST’), Provident fund,
Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory
dues were in arrears as at 31st March 2025 for a period of

more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to
us, the disputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and
Services Tax (‘GST’), Provident Fund, Income Tax, Sales
Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Value
Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues, that
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have not been deposited on account of matters pending

before the appropriate authorities are as under:

EERRUMET) . . .
srfafy aw A aftafera afdr (ema w43 ) srafar R wei e sfaa g
Name of the Statute < Amount involved (Rs. In Lakhs) Period Forum where dispute is pending
Nature of dues
HeETHeh JATRh, JTUSY o, geTe
forshr o ferfrm forsfr o . = L
416.11 1991-92 to 1998-99 | Assistant Commissioner of’
Sales Tax Act Sales Tax .
Commercial tax Dhanbad
AT e, HISTTEdT STdie, FIger
2017 39.88 2017-18 )
CGST Act 2017 GST ' Office of the Commissioner, CGST
Appeals, Noida (U.P.)

viii. SEET FRT & TS T ST T F AR qAT FHH!
F Afirergl it g S % YR T, 9 7 oY F SN
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ST O AR A B
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S o7 forfir XU A1 AR AT TR ST 3T
\ﬂl%qmﬁ%{mq%‘ﬁhlﬂ QIﬂlghﬁaqﬁﬁWTW%|

() SIee ST & 41 T8 e 3T B TehToT oh S8, ot
o o R AT RT3 WIS § S € el S[eT R,
TARTT 390 39T o qeq R ary e 21

(57) T <1 7S e S TR 3 STE qu S o o
forarott sht Tmw ST o TR 9T 9 fard ot & fob shuet
S STCTHIAR TR R I TS et oft emaifn a1
IR Srefepiioter TSI 3 forg Tt famam T R

(%) T T8 G S TN 3 STTER q St o forfter
foraroTt it T St o TR W g Rt shd § foh shoet
T St Afafrem, 2013 % e afeafya 1ot Ters
ot o RISl O G o6 fore ferelt oft s 1 safw
Y IS T 7 <t R

@) & & T g 3R TR qen g N fewfed
sfsraTett & O, & fue #ad € for doeft 7 ad &
SR ot SAferfem, 2013 o qad afeTiva oot werrew
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viii. According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any
transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books
of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,

1961 as income during the year.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, company has not defaulted in repayment of loans
or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not

applicable to the company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given
to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not been declared a
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or government authority.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to
us by the management, the Company has not raised any

funds by way of term loans during the year hence reporting
under this sub-clause not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of
the company, we report that no funds raised on short-term

basis have been used for long term purposes by the company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on an overall examination of the financial statements
of the company, we report that the company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiary as defined under the
Companies Act, 2013.

(f) According to the information and explanations given
to us and procedures performed by us, we report that

the company has not raised loans during the year on the
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pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint venture or

associate company as defined under Companies Act, 2013.

x.(a) The company has not raised any money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including debt

instruments) during the year:

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully
or partly or optionally convertible) during the year.

xi. (a) According to the information and explanations given by the
management, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the

company has been noticed or reported during the year;

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, has been filed in form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(¢) According to the information and explanations given by
the management, no whistler-blower complaints had been
received by the company.

xii. The company is not a Nidhi Company and hence, reporting

under clause 3(xii) of the said order is not applicable.

xiii. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no transaction with the related parties covered the
Section 177 and 188 of the Companies ACT, 2013 has been
done by the company during the year. Therefore, clause 3(xiii)
is not applicable on the company.

xiv. (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company
has an adequate internal audit system at its Noida &
Vadodara units which is commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

(b) Thereports of the internal auditors have been made available
to us and were also considered by us during the audit.

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, during the year the company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or

persons connected with him.

xvi. (a) The company is not required to be registered under section
45-TA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934).

(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company
has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration
(CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934,

(¢) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company
is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the

regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.
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(d) According to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Group does not have any CIC as a part of

the group.

xvii. The company has not incurred any cash losses during the
financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no case of resignation of the statutory auditors
of the company during the year.

xix. On the basis of information obtained from the management and
audit procedures performed and on the basis of financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management Plans and based on our examination of
the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that company is
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

(xx) (a) There is no amount remaining unspent in respect of other
than ongoing projects which are required to be transferred to

a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) Inrespect of ongoing projects, the company has transferred
unspent amount of Rs. 16.59 Lakhs to a special account,
within a period of thirty days from the end of the financial

year in compliance with section 135(6) of the said Act.

(xxi) The company is not required to prepare a consolidated
financial statement and hence reporting under clause 3(xxi) is

not applicable.

ForSPS A & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.: 019888N)

Sd/-
CA. Sanjay Kumar Agrawal
Partner
(Membership No.: 506604)
UDIN: 25506604BMMHPUS5750
Date: 19-06-2025
Place: Noida (Uttar Pradesh)
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Directions
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a1 oidl udterd ol 3aié ot

“Annexure B” to the
Independent Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 under “Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of Our Independent
Auditor Report of even date on ‘“Directions issued by the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India under section 143(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013

Font uv Y ¢ wRATS W AETaereh W1 3T

Auditor’s reply on the action taken on the directions

T HOHT ok T SIS JoTTet o WreAw | |t ohaieh S i
HHTIEr ST 2hT Sareat 82 A &, TS JTTed o STet eaisht
TG oh STEERT o forftar ffearert o |re-amer @t i sTeedr 1
STTE, AfS TS B, AT ST Eeht 2

Whether the company has system in place to process all the
accounting transactions

through IT system? If yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT system on the integrity of
the accounts along with the financial implications, if any, may
be stated.

ShOrAT o TITClT 3T b o STTETL O A &4 &1 175 SIHehR 7 Teieror
F ITEw, Tt e THud-aEd firew # gt foeg S @ # i
TEET R o STEL TRATHH TIe 91 %his THEhHLUT T8 fohalT T4 2

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company and according
to information and explanations given to us, all the transactions
are being processed in SAP-IT systems and no processing of

accounting transactions outside IT system has been done.

AT O o6 ST T H STEHCIT o HIOT fohelt SH0TaTaT ST HisaT
T T HIg TS [T T & AT RO/ AT Bl AT/
WTd | ST 1 s HTHAT 82 I BT, T ford i To1a ram S dehat
B T U AT BT Stk & fearsr-ferdrer o trar 22 (afe shorerar
TR U 2, 1 I8 (R Shurerdn shut & Serfes s giiersh &
o sfr amp T 2)

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to
the company due to the company’s inability to repay the loan?
If yes, the financial impact may be stated. Whether such cases
are properly accounted for? (In case, lender is Government
company, then this direction is also applicable for statutory
auditor of lender company).

B &Y T8 IR 3R TTHRT F STTER 3R et it gt sie
ST T oAt 3 et off wiisgar o ot qte et fopam @ A orarar
T 30 T | Srewelar ot ot faw T forelt oft srorssoysars snfe
! HI/SIE @A | 78] STa 2

According to the information and explanations given to us and
based on our examination of the records the company has not
restructured any existing loan or waiver/write off of any debts/
loans/interest etc. madeby the lender to the company due to the

company’s inability to repay the same.
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Sfera feael/SwRInT foram 1T o2 forarer o et i gt a1

were properly accounted for/utilized as per its term

and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

3. | she/UST SRR AT SR TSifeE § fafire avsredy & fore may
T IR (e /Afeuet $11f) 1 gwe e Sf 3t % e

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/receivable for

specific schemes from Central/State Government or its agencies

T o QT 2T TEehT 3 T o HATETC R ST EH &1 118 STHeR] 31
TISEHT o SFTEW, T 370 PRt 37 2t o STIER AT
wsifert & fafine drsmredt & fore smay/srer aft fferit o0 s fewmsy
SN FoRAT 21 ot Y o S A AT 1S HLhT SIS STH fohaT 371
T & 3T 3T Rl

On the basis of Books of account and records of the Company
and according to information and explanations given to us, the
Company has properly accounted for/utilized all funds received /
receivable for specific schemes from Central/State agencies as per

its terms and conditions. Company has neither received nor utilized

any government grant during the year.

T\ of U U U st & forg
S FHEEE
(WH T USTIeRT0T EEAT: 019888N)

/-
T ST FHI SFATATA
T
(TEEIAT HEAT: 506604)
FEIHATET: 25506604BMMHPUS750
feHie: 19-06-2025
T TSI (I JeT)
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ForSPS A & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.: 019888N)

Sd/-
CA. Sanjay Kumar Agrawal
Partner
(Membership No.: 506604)
UDIN: 25506604BMMHPUS5750
Date: 19-06-2025
Place: Noida (Uttar Pradesh)
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Y HH AR

wETadtereRt At et
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W T % AT foreta =T 9T sk T o5k i g ITOHT
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ATiEE e (“ATTEEH A1e”) R STTEHTsTE §RT St oramadier
o HIehT o STTER shT S st SAfaf=m, 2013 T 9w 143(10)
& dga fuffe arf g, stiafer foxia Feor & Samden &
o ] Efre o, ST stiafie ferefter forirort < cramota % forg
T & SR M T IRATT FEE THSH 8 SR SIRT foram
T B 37 Heh! 3T qriesta A1 % fore stravass ® for gw o
HTERIFHATHT T ST L SR 3T ATHTE T L o foag
FSheTuT T AT STC 3R Feafed 6L o6 s forfia fonfém o
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“Annexure C” to the Independent Auditor’s
Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013(“the
Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of Projects & Development India Limited (“The Company”) as
of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial

Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as

required under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over

financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit

of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
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obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s

internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is
a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over

financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely

detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance

with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March 2025, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

ForSPS A & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.: 019888N)

Sd/-
Sanjay Kumar Agrawal
Partner
(Membership No.: 506604)
UDIN: 25506604BMMHPUS5750
Date: 19-06-2025
Place: Noida (Uttar Pradesh)
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TISTaeH U STAUHE 31eaT feathes PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
31 |, 2025 aeh g1 u Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2025

(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
| Raifér ararfer oot faifé srafer
31/03/2025 % AR 31/03/2024 ok 3 TR

framor Particulars . .
Note No.  Figures as at the end Figures as at the end of
of Current Reporting Previous Reporting Period
Period 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
1. [sferret o 2zam 1. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 [sfwrerdt ffax 1 [Shareholders’ funds
(T ‘ﬁ'ﬂ'{qﬁ (a) |Share Capital 2 1,729.85 1,729.85
ENEREEREICHE (b) |Reserves and Surplus 3 15,388.44 15,748.09
2 | 3TTarE W itera SATere |Tei 2 |Share Application Money Pending Allotment - -
3 | et 3 |Non-current Liabilities
© EfeRTTcTeh U (a) |Long Term Borrowings 4 - -
(f) [streufia o= et (Faer) (b) |Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
() |31 Sefepricren aeTiEt (c) |Other Long Term Liabilities 6 67.06 114.07
(@) [relepicrer Sraem (d) |Long Term Provisions 7 1,986.18 1,925.59
4 [aduT SAeTREi 4 |Current Liabilities
IR EEEEIEC (a) |Short Term Borrowings 8 - -
(3T | ST - (b) |Trade Payables;- 9
(i) 9&H ue I 3TH (i) MICRO and Small Enterprises 94.07 122.72
(ii) & T AT 3w ok STATIT (ii) Other than MICRO and Small Enterprises 478.56 423.57
GHIERERGIEERET (c) |Other Current Liabilities 10 2,322.61 1,932.55
ENESEEREEE (d) |Short Term Provisions 11 792.63 1,095.44
£ TOTAL 23,359.40 23,091.88
11, [ufeutat II. |ASSETS
1 |TR dTcehticTen TRETRET 1 |Non-current Assets
(@) [ofceafr, wee it SueRtor 3T aﬂﬁ (a) |Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible
uftEaft Assets
(i) T, T T ST (i) |Property, Plant and Equipment 12 1,289.97 1,434.35
(ii) 34'5@ Tufy (ii) |Intangible Assets 12 18.81 27.48
(iif) [dSfTa 6 - SR W (iii) |Capital Work-in-Progress 12A - -
(iv) ferepraTeiT 331"33? Tl (iv) |Intangible assets under development 12B - -
(3T ﬁ'(—il'l?[\ﬁé?r (b) |Non-current Investments 13 - -
() [errerfirg X afEufE (71E) (c) |Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 888.96 777.26
&) Srelepricres T 3R 1M (d) |Long Term Loans and Advances 14 - -
®) | T - e afated (e) |Other non-current Assets 15 1,430.21 2,214.23
PECCER GG 2 |Current Assets
(@) ELGIRRGER (a) |Current Investments 16 - -
[CESGEll (b) |Inventories 17 12.51 12.51
() [=amamr gt (c) |Trade Receivables 18 8,098.27 8,664.68
() [Fohe 3N ohe TueheT ST AT Sk A9 | (d) |Cash & Cash equivalents and Other Bank| 19 10,656.34 9,127.73
Balances
) |ereumafis smor ofiT A (e) |Short Term Loans and Advances 20 121.38 153.82
(Th) | 3= AT afEaft (f) |Other Current Assets 21 842.95 679.82
R TOTAL 23,359.40 23,091.88
W@é@maﬁﬁm Significant Accounting Policies 1to53
T e 3 fordi oot &1 7 The accompanying notes are an integral part of]|
FAfir S E these financial statements
TAeereh vieer o AT For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
&- - &l- sd/- sd/- sd/-
srfdar s g = . qEau Arpita Basu Roy Hira Nand Dr. U. Saravanan
O Frer (ﬁﬁf) Teey Ud v feerR Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628 M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628
7T i i srafy & oy s god @ In term of our report of even date attached
TadfieHT 37 e ¥ fog For SPSA & CO
Blcefcearrrs Chartered Accountants
o USfRTT HET: 019888N Firm Regn No.: 019888N
- sd/-
mgﬂm Nﬂagﬂ/ Sanjay Kumar Agrawal
Partner
M. No.: 506604 M.No.: 506604
T ATET AT TEAT: 25506604BMMHPU5750 Place: Noida UDIN NO: 25506604BMMHPU5750
ffor: 19.06.2025 Date: 19.06.2025
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PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31* March, 2025

TISTaed U STAUHE gredr ferties
31 HT=H, 2025 ST THTH I9 o o0 A1 3R g1+ =1 foeror

(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
T e srafr Tt faifén srafir
31.03.2025 F AARF  31.03.2024 T A TR H
fereror Particulars . i ) i
Note No.  Figures as at the end Figures as at the end
of Current Reporting of Previous Reporting
Period 31.03.2025 Period 31.03.2024
I |dfce & aee [Rig:)) I.  |Revenue from operations (Net) 22 9,029.07 9,766.34
I | JAT AT II. | Other Income 23 1,052.64 893.00
I |sheT = (1 +1D) III. | Total Income (I +II) 10,081.71 10,659.34
Iv. : IV. |Expenses:
JYHT T TS T S AT Cost of Materials Consumed 24 - -
R’IEF-S:T-EE ESRCH Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25 - -
JIR AT, FRE-WIT 3T RAh-31-08 Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, 26 - -
1 gt o it Work-In-Progress and Stock-In-Trade
ST AT = Employee Benefits Expense 27 6,837.20 6,644.90
fordfrr @ Finance Cost 28 - -
SRR SR ufiEnes == Depreciation and Amortization Expense 29 159.63 204.56
T &t Impairment Loss - -
I IT Other Expenses 30 2,170.64 2,371.47
V. |[FeasEd V. |Total Expenses 9,167.47 9,220.93
V1. |9 3R sTameamor aeqe 3R &| VI |Profit  before  Exceptional  and 914.24 1,438.41
H Uge o (I11I-V) Extraordinary Items and Tax (III-V)
VIL. | STETHROT U (1S HEAT 45 W) VIL. | Exceptional Items (Refer Note No. 45) (185.69) -
VIIL | $ETemor %gait 3 X & uget| VIIL |Profit before Extraordinary Items and 728.55 1,438.41
T (VI - VII) Tax (VI - VII)
IX. |3 ErEmer _OR?\I"@ IX. |Extraordinary Items - -
X. Wqﬁm (VII-IX) X. | Profit before Tax (VIII- IX) 728.55 1,438.41
XI. | XI. |Tax Expenses:
(1) 4 (1) Current tax 305.95 477.32
2) fg:f T R BT (2) Earlier Years tax 75.46 -
(3) FATEAfIT T (3) Deferred tax (111.71) (100.47)
XII | o foru e 21i) XII |Profit (Loss) for the Year 458.85 1,061.56
XIII |ufq gferédt YR 321000 | XIII |Earning per Equity Share:(At Par Value| 31
T ) of £1000)
(1) S ) (1) Basic (in %) 265.25 613.67
(2) TaeT (T ) (2) Diluted (in %) 265.25 613.67
TRoreh Higet o A For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
8- - 8- sd/- sd/- sd/-
arfaraq Lk =X, g, T Arpita Basu Roy Hira Nand Dr. U. Saravanan
Excil e (formm) 37T TS T foaerR Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628 M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628
AT Tate st srafer & ww i v & In term of our report of even date attached
TEfiTET ST ST 3 fog For SPSA & CO
AEE AHTEIE Chartered Accountants
W USRI HEAT: 019888N Firm Regn No.: 019888N
8- sd/-
T FHR TSR Sanjay Kumar Agrawal
Riceiy Partner
M. No.: 506604 M.No.: 506604
T FITET TSN HEAT: 25506604BMMHPUS750 Place: Noida UDIN NO: 25506604BMMHPU5750
fafer: 19.06.2025 Date: 19.06.2025
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AT %7 Sofi-1 Hifieds ik w3 9001:2015 o=t

TIToeH U STAUHE 14T fAtHes
31 |TE 2025 ! TATH a9 & foT0 Terdt vaTe fareror

PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31" March 2025

(T @Ta #) (Z In Lakhs)
31 9T, 2025 Y 31 9T, 2024 Y
feremor Particulars ma&%iﬁq ma&%m
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2025 31* March, 2024
T, ST fafafia & Tehe ware A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
AT 3R STETERUT TS | Uged Ieg AT Net Profit before Taxes and Extraordinary items 728.55 1438.41
E:I% %‘Q AES: Adjustments for :
ToIBT8 T TREeH (2T afe) Depreciation & Amortisation (incl impairment) 159.63 204.56
TS 3T Interest Income (817.28) (703.52)
Tt T 3T TR Al forshl o T Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.00 (0.01)
T, T ﬁ(mﬁﬁ?ﬁ‘l’(w Loss on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 3.67 0.00
wiferer Kot 3T AT % forw graem (ama fore Tu Afefees gm0 7| Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances (net off excess prov.written back) 251.53 180.59
)
HTATE Y AT & Uged TReTer omst Operating profit before working capital adjustments 326.10 1120.03
3 eleRTToTsh QT3 3R E&mwﬁgﬁg’(ﬂ/ﬂﬁﬁ(-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other long term Liabilities and Long term Provision 13.58 135.73
T TAHM SHETRET 3T STTHT (TR Wﬁaﬁ,\(ﬂﬁ?ﬁ(-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Current Liabilities and Short term Provision 87.25 220.53
MR 3T § ﬁ'@(+)/$5ﬁ (-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Payables 26.34 (125.03)
ST T o ﬂﬁ(ﬂ@ﬁﬁ(») Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Receivable 314.88 (1006.69)
mﬁ?{@(ﬂ@'ﬁ(-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Inventory 0.00 0.00
ST FR0T 3T AT ﬁ?:ﬂ:—s((ﬂ/iﬂﬁ(-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Short term Loans & Advances 32.44 (23.39)
1= TR =] gieHa ot & E;@(—#)/Eﬂﬁ (-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Non Current Asset 784.02 (136.00)
371 =T wiE T & grg(+)/FHi(-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Current Asset (75.94) 30.26
EIRERY Income Tax (381.41) (477.32)
e Tttt & g T TE e () Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities(A) 1127.26 (261.88)
oft. Frarer nfafarfrat & et e B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
UfeT T T YR ST ST W sht TRl Purchase of Property plant and equipement and intangible assets (10.38) (195.33)
Fftee Hrf - Jfe | Capital Work-in-Progress - -
Tt T ST TR i fershr Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.14 0.07
RISEIR Interest Income 730.09 595.17
Trarer wfafarfert & RIC:H TRl e (o) Net Cash flow from Investing Activities(B) 719.85 399.91
. i wiafarferat & ot wame: C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
AT <RI STAH Payment of Dividend (318.50) (358.00)
Torefter arferferfert & s v1eg AeRet () Net cash used in Financing Activities(C) (318.50) (358.00)
TR T TR AHeRE W 91 hg/ () (T + ot + ) NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1528.61 (219.97)
(A+B+C)
I T JEATA H Tohg 3T Tohg ThaT Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 9127.73 9347.70
Tt ST FoRdt TR H 315 afe/(@F)| NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1528.61 (219.97)
Y % A H TG Ul S HAGT (IS A 19 TE) Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (See Note No.19) 10656.34 9127.73
e FE 1 Tohg AN Thg qudea T BT ¥ TRt 3R %lW!\@Tcﬁ | NOTE No.1 Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and balances | For the year ended | For the year ended
Sehl o UTH 91§ 3 THT T ¥ Sehl o UTA IS TR 2| kel | with banks in Current Accounts and Balances with banks in Deposits | 31% March, 2025 31* March, 2024
garrg ferawor  vrifirer FeRet 3R Teret areRett W feferiad S | Account. Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement
yite afvrat i gt 2 comprise the following Balance Sheet amounts.
EEECTEIEI dlmk@'ldi T SRl o UTE 91T (HeW I §ES: 19) Cash in hand and balances with banks in Current Accounts (Ref Note No.: 19) 523.24 235.26
ST T H STkl o qT8 A (e e T 19) Balances with banks in Deposits account (Ref Note No.: 19) 10133.10 8892.47
T o 3 W ARG T Thg THIET Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 10656.34 9127.73

a3 37 § TRt 3R TRt e I i € (i) SR % ure S T 2786.34 @ (et o % 2673.01 @) S o sfsfi/eTidt % e et w@ St 3 shror st B s w9 & aree TE foRa S wend 8
ST (i) SFeTIe® & ww U1 % 354.11 A (et o % 25 e it fof shuft 3 i 3 ST & foTu o &9 & Suctsy e 21
Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year include (i) deposit with banks ¥ 2786.34 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 2673.01 lakhs) which are not freely remissible to the company because of pledged
against BG/OD and (ii) amount ¥ 354.11 lakhs "(previous year ¥ 25 lakhs) received from DOF, which is not for freely available for use of company business.
ST e eI fereT et SeE U Seed TR EIT ST fofe g ket wag fererr o eraieR wiee ue-3" # e stoerer faftr & e e e mar )

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in the Accounting Standard “AS-3” on “’Cash Flow Statements” issued by The Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

TAeereh vieer o AT For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
g/- 8- 8l- sd/- sd/- sd/-
srfdar s g = . qEau Arpita Basu Roy Hira Nand Dr. U. Saravanan
EFq:ﬁ‘a'éﬁ' e (fm) Tee O e e Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628 M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628

7T i i srafy & oy s god @ In term of our report of even date attached

wedfieay 37T et 3 fg For SPSA & CO

S FHST Chartered Accountants

o USfRTT HET: 019888N Firm Regn No.: 019888N

8- sd/-

T HAR AT Sanjay Kumar Agrawal

Partner

M. No.: 506604 M.No.: 506604

T FTET ZE%TST@Q:T HE&T: 25506604BMMHPUS5750 Place: Noida UDIN NO: 25506604BMMHPU5750
fafer: 19.06.2025 Date: 19.06.2025
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31 31, 2025 bI AATH ad &b feru farti=r

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year

1.1

1.2

1.3

ended 31st March, 2025

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. General

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis under the historical cost convention in accordance with
the generally accepted accounting principles in India and in
compliance with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013.

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance

sheet based on current/ non-current classification.
An asset is treated as current when it is:

1) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed

in normal operating cycle.

2) Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or

3) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the
reporting period, or

4) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being
exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

(a) Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.
(b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading.

(c) Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the

reporting period, or

(d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement
of the liability for at least twelve months after the

reporting period
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Operating cycle: - Based on the nature of services and the
time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Operating Cycle
of the Company is less than twelve months. The Company

has considered its Operating Cycle as twelve months for the
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foett <o Sroft-1 e 7R LA 9001:2015 SHUAT
e W Y B AT ¥ IRETRT SR e & %l'chf\/ﬁ'{—?al'lFL purpose of current /non-current classification of assets and
IRTOT o 3ETF W Y TN =I5k ol SHE W 0T 2 liabilities.

o, AT aﬁ'{gTﬁraﬁrﬁa'{uT B. Statement of Profit and Loss

1. oTeen & et i FrergaR arar g E:
1.1 9t foRY 77T 3R €Y TQ ATee:

St oft trarveren e, eft Jra/ T 3T Sl 9o A F o1e
TG T TS STee 3R SATh Yae, afe 1 &, 1 g e
R Ul Tigish oy deh ol T8 3T & oW fShaT )

1.2 T W AT
1.2.1 ot grT Frearfea:

. etz sfifrafor ot ufn

BEPERNENECIY

FET F AFTER ATHRARASA, A e @l

HfEeheH TN bl €3 § Td §U, TS o HATHR

T a9 § fie i fraife quiar stafer areft afesE

T ifcrsh ST o qeheiTeh] HedishT o AR Sfard

qUIT o SATIR WX AT ST hT T0AT T ST &, 3T

HIHET i BTG STl SHTIA Tel & 15% &, ST 3Tgeier

FHE-JTT % T H AT R ot sirar 21 fafor geigeor

T 3T ST TTUHT T ok SATE U T ST 21

@, AT TRASHTY

i) TR I i 1.2.1(3) F STTE AI=aT 3 S 8,
T HHEAT H STet UHT e ST H U T 5
Fwq 1 freife i mg 2

i) 3 AT H, WHAT Hl BIGH, I % ITEAR
TR HeRdT, AT Tife e stfeesran SaTfa
T H TEd U, STE b STATIA et TRT % FeIq
ToRT 7T el o el Bt TS AT o AT | et
TR Ui % SATER T TR 3 ae= ol STt 2
STet Wit 25% @ W €, o AT 0 sy wri-
T o &9 § foram Siar 21

1.2.2 3U-SehaRT gRT fAearfaa:

TSI 317 <Al TUMT 3U-SehaiT gRT foh 71T e <t whrfer
3 STTIR 0 AT ST B TAT ST & Icq~ S aTedt e,
TS AT feTe =, ATt e wiHe <, T SAgATa TR
T forIR S o oTTE TaTHi/Soha R ST Telieh i 3 STl 2

1. Income from Contracts is recognized as under:
1.1 Contracts completed and handed over:

Full value of contract and additional services, if any,
rendered, after providing for all known / guaranteed
liabilities, wherever required and reduced by income

taken upto previous accounting year.
1.2 Contracts in progress:
1.2.1 Executed by Company:

a. Design Engineering and Project Management

Consultancy Services

Income accrued calculated on the basis of percentage
completion as per technical assessment of physical
progress of the project having contract scheduled
completion period of more than one year, after
taking into account maximum liabilities including
contingencies, warranties etc as per contract except
in cases where progress is less than 15%, which is
taken at cost as contract work-in-progress. Income
from construction supervision is calculated on accrual

basis.

b. Turnkey Projects

i)  Consultancy fee is recognized as per 1.2.1(a), in
cases where such fee is stipulated as a separate

item in the contract.

ii)  In other cases, income is recognized on the
basis of percentage completion as determined
in the ratio of cost incurred on work performed
to estimated total cost of contract, after taking
into account maximum liabilities including
contingency , warranties etc as per contract
except in cases where progress is less than
25%, which is taken at cost as contract work-in-

progress.
1.2.2 Executed by Sub-contractors:

Income accrued is calculated on the progress of the
job achieved by the sub-contractors and accepted by
the owner / contractor after considering estimated
amount of liabilities arising out of the contract,

including contingencies, warranties, etc.
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Sale of services

2.1 Income from other services is recognized as per invoices
raised based on the milestones achieved in accordance

with the contractual stipulations.

2.2 Claims inclusive of Liquidated Damages against contracts

are accounted for on acceptance basis.
Allowance for Doubtful Debts

Trade Receivables, outstanding for a period of five years and
above are fully provided. Others are provided on individual

merit basis.

Provisions/ Liabilities

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years but remaining
unclaimed over five years are written back on merit basis.

Depreciation/Amortization

5.1 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment is charged
on Straight Line Method either on the basis of useful life
of the assets evaluated by a committee or as per useful
life specified in schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013,

whichever is lower.

5.2 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment capitalized/
disposed off / discarded during the year is charged
proportionate to the date of such addition / disposal /
discarding. No depreciation is provided on assets held for

disposal/retired from active use.

5.3 Intangible assets (Software Applications) are amortized
over their useful life on straight line method. Useful life
of three years without AMC and five years with AMC of

software applications.

5.4 Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over the period

of lease.
Pre paid Expenses

Prepaid expenditure incurred upto ¥ 5000/- in each case is

charged to the current year’s revenue account.
Prior Period Income / Expenditure

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier period upto ¥

20,000/- in each case is included in the current year’s account.
Income / Expenditure accounted for on cash basis
8.1 Insurance & Other Claims.

8.2 Sale of Scrap.
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10.

8.3 Interest on overdue debtors/creditors, delay in payment of

taxes and tax refunds.
8.4 Notice Pay

8.5 Vendor Registration

Foreign currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange
rate prevailing at the time of transaction. All monetary assets
& liabilities are translated at the exchange rates prevailing at
the year end and the differences, if any, are recognized in the

Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investments

Long Term investments are stated at cost and provision is made
for any diminution in such value, which is not temporary in

nature.

C. Valuation Of Inventories
1. Raw Materials — at lower of cost or net realizable

value. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.
2. Stores & Spares

2.1 Stores & Spares valued at cost calculated on
weighted average basis. Item of stores and spares
which are slow / non-moving are valued at lower
of cost or net realizable value based on technical
assessment / estimated realizable value except
unserviceable, damaged and obsolete stores and

spares for which 100% provisions are made.

2.2 Stores and spares are recognized as Inventory if
expected useful life of the item is up to twelve
months. In case expected useful life of the item
is more than twelve months and it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the
item will not flow to the company, the same are

also recognized as Inventory.
3. Contract work-in-progress — at cost.
4. Finished Goods :
By Product — at net realizable value.

D. Property, Plant & Equipment
1. Property, Plant & Equipment purchased / constructed
by the company is stated at historical cost less

accumulated depreciation.

2. Additional depreciation on non active Property, Plant

& Equipment is provided due to erosion in the value
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3. S WA W S SIS I AW IS H HHT qH
g ey feam ST R

A RCING)

fopett 21wy wftefr o stfmrgor a fmior & € 9t 3uw
A Sl AN Rl 3H IRETfT i AN & 6 & w9 §
USfieha foparm ST 21 311 SUT & sht ATl 2l TsTed H
Tftret fopa ST 21

. HUETIET Sl 1T
(%) aferss fftywd=r afer dem ieHT % ded st
ST ANTE Ho 2 3 ST T &S| fordT ST 2
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of the assets based on technical / financial evaluation
by the company leaving a residual value of ¥1/- for

each asset in the books.

3. Property, Plant & Equipment acquired out of Govt.
funds/grants and company’s contribution, if any, are
stated net of grants at a nominal value of ¥ 1/- per
asset.

4. Stores and spares are recognized as Property, Plant
and Equipment if it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the
company and expected useful life of the item is more

than twelve months.

5. Capital work-in-progress and Intangible Asset under

development — at cost.
6. Impairment of Assets

An Asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost
of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged to statement of profit and loss in the
year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period
is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate

of recoverable amount.
Government Grants

1. Grant received on account of voluntary retirement
separation Scheme for employees are deducted from

the related expenditure.

2.  Grant received on revenue account are included in

other income to the extent of utilization.

3. Grants received on capital account are reduced from
the Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible

Assets acquired to the extent of Grant received.
Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition or
construction of a qualifying asset is capitalized as part of
the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are charged

to revenue.
Employees Benefit

a) Company’s contribution under Provident Fund /
Employees Families Pension Scheme is accounted

for on accrual basis.
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(@) T=q, T TR AT AT, S RHETE
T B, Tk I TR FNT TNHd i St 7, e
TSR % WY 79 e difert off R were
difereft o Sifew st st vagfere qeate g
ITH S R AT TR T forawer & gt forarm S 21

(M) ISt STaehTeT 3R FafoheaT STerhreT 1 o @rat &
SfifeRsh Teariah o SATER T T fohaT ST 2|

A, ATIhRT

() =T Y o SR T T IR SR 1961
o AR fopaT T 2

@) 99 & T sl oy 3T T A oA & S e
AT’ o TN OTHETEY STTEIRTT T T 37 L & AR
T BT SHART A o fere fSreiiar e simar & <t
ST Te 3 A o STTER ST A1 T2 &9
T srfyfaafig fore w2 emeufia o ufufwt
T &1 ST 2 377 36 9T ah 3T ST ST §
for 7 Ffra 2 fop e o it = emmnfsa
IEDIRS |

A, ITTYUTT AT 3Tk &7k SASTET L

TG %l a8 AT €7 STt 8 S et {Ueft o
& YOS Idq <TRicd BT & 311 I8 T91EAT §
for eTfRrcar =t fae & fow smfdier oy aret g
sfeate S Tegewar Bft 3 el it Tfst =1
TPt STTHT T ST ShaT 2| Toh HTeh ek JTHied!
Eﬁsﬁ?fmwaﬁﬂi%

1) T IdHM gTiered St faeft seredt & Sci=T 2T 2,
Wfeh Tk TTae % &9 § H=dT O e @ it
I qt GHTET & o arfired st e & fog sl
AT ATeT HETEHT o dfeais i STTavdewRal arft, I8
TR B AT AT Al TR o e oty ST e
ST ST EhAT R |

2) T GuTlad aifred ST fueft sremstt & Ica= grar
§ ¥R fme afaa #t I Faa & @ ahe
AT wfosy i gl F ufed g AT BN ©
Bt & S o e oA 3 oo H A R
Z. Ofel IR AT

SIfeT SRR HS ST 3hi TTUMT &Y o SR ST gfosrdt IR
6T T STerd e ¥ 3Rt SRraET o fg ST &
[5 T i TSI itk i ST 2

b)

<)

Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to employees
is administered by a separate trust, which has taken a
Group Gratuity Policy with LIC. The risk premium
on the LIC policy and the expenses as arrived by the
Actuarial valuation are charged to Statement of Profit
& Loss.

Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are
provided in the accounts on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

Income Tax

a)

b)

Provision for Current Year Income Tax is made in

accordance with the Income tax Act 1961.

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing difference”
between book profit and taxable profit for the year
is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantially enacted as on
the Balance Sheet date. The deferred tax assets are
recognized and carried forward to the extent that there
is a virtual certainty that the assets will be adjusted

in future.

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when there is a present

obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that

an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will

be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate

can be made of the amount of obligation. A contingent

liability is recognized for:

1)

2)

A present obligation that arises from past events but
is not recognized as a provision because either the
possibility that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation is remote or a reliable estimate of the

amount of the obligation cannot be made.

A possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control

of the company.

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net

profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders by

the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the year.
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TISTaed U STAUHE gredr ferties PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
31 W, 2025 ﬁma&%%@%ﬁﬁﬁmﬁmﬁ-{q Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2025
2. R it 2. Share Capital
(A W) (Z In Lakhs)
31 91,2025 9% 31 AT, 2024 T
feraor PARTICULARS As at As at
31° March, 2025 ~ 31° March, 2024
e AUTHORISED
T ¥1,000/- 52 b 470000 Firact SRR 470000 Equity Shares of ¥1,000/- each 4,700.00 4,700.00
130000 7% TRt ufere 130000 7% Non-Cumulative Redeemable
TAd ¥ 1000/- P IRIIAT AR Preference Shares of ¥ 1000/- each 1,300.00 1,300.00
fopf, arfirgpar oik wrewt ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
172985 3fadT IR [User Iy 172985 Equity Shares [Previous year 1,729.85 1,729.85
172985 fFacT IR (R & 42485) 172985 Equity Shares(out of which 42485
ART BT gl YA & B H ATfea fpm /i o shares were alloted as fully paid up for
AqPhE & AT I HfeThet)] T 1000/-MdH consideration other than cash)] of ¥ 1000/-each
LS TOTAL 1,729.85 1,729.85

2.1 9RR YT BT GelrT
u. Feqifé erafiy o STy 3T 39 § srehram R &1 foe

2.1 Disclosure of Share capital

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the

end of the reporting period

2024-25 2023-24
fera=or Particulars IR Fraea (FaEH) IRRI Y FET (T T )
No of Shares (Tin Lakhs) No of Shares (Tin Lakhs)

SfeFrdt oRR Equity Shares

§ Y a3 At the beginning of the year 172,985 1,729.85 172,985 1,729.85
9 3 SR SIRY fopar mar Issued during the year - - - -
T < SR IToRT TRIeT T Bought back during the year - - - -
Y & 3T § T Outstanding at the end of the year 172,985 1,729.85 172,985 1,729.85

f shrc T & & enchrarfreR

YT P IRT el Th & YbR P gferact R & e T e
F1000/- 81 TP ST SRIRYR Pl HfeT IR Teh a1 BT JNfRBR
81 BT AR DR H AT BN SR A DRell 8 Pl P
QI e 7 31.03.2024 BT FHH IY & fIT $318.50 TRI BT
SATeTeT N faT 81 S 30.09.2024 &Y SN arfies 317 S5
(TSTEH) & SRRERDT GRT AT o RIT 31k 17.10.2024 B1

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value
of ¥ 1000/-. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per
share. The company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The
Board of Directors of the Company has declared Dividend of ¥ 318.50
Lakhs for the year ended 31.03.2024. The same was approved by the
shareholders in AGM held on 30.09.2024 and was paid to Govt. of India

WW&%WW@TWI on 17.10.2024.
A, BT H 5% A 31fep AR TE dTer AR BT faxor c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the
company
31.03.2025 AP 31.03.2024 dP
RaoT Particulars . As a.t 31.03.2025 . As.at 31.03.2024
TR RT Y T % e TR SRIRY i wer % e
No of Shares Held % Holding No of Shares Held % Holding
SfeFrdt oRR Equity Shares
TR & IIseafe President of India 172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
Pl Total 172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
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et 7T 21oft-1 Tiefiews iR SEuai 9001:2015 SHuHT
YT 7 SAY P SR Teba! § G UTH by T fopeft off qof - o,
I aTet SRRT T ST 8T T &, T & q1- ART &b ATedH
3 fopit fF qUT I aTet QRIRT b SATdifed fobarm & 3iR 7 & ot
e S RIFr Y Ugel Qe Uier ATe T JHafey & SR ART &b febedt
T o T TR TRIET B

3. THIeRi @ dReTRar

The Company has not allotted any fully paid up shares pursuant to
contract(s) without payment being received in cash nor has allotted
any fully paid up shares by way of bonus shares nor has bought
back any class of shares during the period of five years immediately
preceding the Balance Sheet date.

e. Shareholding of Promoters

e P 37T § THICRI FIRT ¥ 1Y IR (2024-25)
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year (2024-25
g year (2024:25) _ ¥ 35 SR % R
RT Y TE=ar PeT AART BT %
YR BT AH Promoter name >
No of Shares Held %of total shares
HR éwrS;m‘?r President of India 1,72,976 99.99% -
Pl Total 1,72,976 99.99% -
THICRI & SraReTRar Shareholding of Promoters
Y (2023-24) % 3 & THISIT FRT W Y IRR
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year (2023-24
e SRR : o 35 SR % TR
IRRY Y TEar et AT BT %
YHIER P AH Promoter name >
No of Shares Held %of total shares

HR %?TFQCI'% President of India 172,976 99.99% -
Pl Total 172,976 99.99% -

3. JTRFAT 3R arfrey 3. Reserves and Surplus
(Z AT ) (% In Lakhs)

31 WA, 2025 9 31 T, 2024 9
Teremor PARTICULARS
As at 31* March, 2025 As at 31* March, 2024
(i) | e (i) | General Reserve
Irifires ST Opening balance 913.30 913.30
Trﬁ'%’—ﬂ, WEH%TET%E@T@WH&H Add. Transfered from Statement of Profit & Loss - -
2T, T o SR SR TR T Less. Utilized during the Year - -
HATIA 99 (712 3.1 <) Closing Balance(Refer Note 3.1) 913.30 913.30
(ii) m@gﬁ@ﬁmﬁam (ii) | Statement of Profit & Loss Account
ITfreh ST Opening balance 14,834.79 14,131.23
ST, AT U g foreror & wrmiaia Add. Transfered from Statement of Profit & Loss 458.85 1,061.56
wreT: T Less: Appropriation

A ot | Tiafa Transfered to General Reserve - -
AT [ §E&AT 2.1(3T) <G Dividend [refer Note No. 2.1(b)] 318.50 358.00
HATIT 91 Closing Balance 14,975.14 14,834.79
A (i)-+ i)+ (i) TOTAL (i)+(ii)+(iii) 15,888.44 15,748.09

3.1 R IRBR GRT {SHID 7 7S, 2003 3 T GEIT 19027/2/99-THHT-

3.1 As per the Revival package of the company approved by the Govt.

of india vide letter No. 19027/2/99-FCA-II dated 7th May, 2003,
the GOI has extended non-plan funds of ¥ 13651 lakhs towards
implementation of the sanctioned Revival Scheme. The unutilized
funds of ¥ 394 lakhs (previous year ¥ 394 lakhs) have been kept in

Il SRT SR BT P GTOGR FeboT P AR, TRT TRBR
P TTOGR ST P PRI & folg T 13651 TR D0 HY
IR (R ST < 81 T 394 R TR (User af T 394 R
) BT 75 71T T sy F IwaT & forg A R+ <@
T 8l

General Reserve for utilization in future.
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4. SrdeRTieTeR SUR 4. Long-term Borrowings
(@@ H) ( In Lakhs)
31 W=, 2025 TR 31 T, 2024 TR
o PARTICULARS ’ ’
As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024
efenTicres SUR Long-term Borrowings - -
FA TOTAL - -
5. et o aftEdfE/saaT (31) 5. Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (Net)
(@@ H) ( In Lakhs)
31 {T=, 2025 TR 31 {T=, 2024 TR
feramor PARTICULARS ’ ’
As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024
STTE T R giEafrRT Deferred Tax Assets 1,021.41 918.09
TR S T Deferred tax Liablities 132.45 140.83
HATEATTA T TREafrt/(STTEn)(3E) | Defferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net) 888.96 777.26
& TOTAL 888.96 777.26

5.1 ATEATTA st Tt/ AAaTRE & e aeeh

5.1 Major Components of Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities

(A W) (% In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2025 TR 31 9T, 2024 TR
Toraor Particulars . ’ . >
As at 31* March, 2025  As at 31* March, 2024
T, | Rt o STiked U A. |Deferred Tax Liability Component
St arfrfem, 2013 R eI stfuftm, Diff. of W.D.V as per Companies 526.26 559.58
1961 % STTER o3, ST 1 R Act, 2013 & Income Tax Act, 1961
A ST TR ek Total Deferred Liability Component 526.26 559.58
At & R A ATEATIT W JFAT TR Total Deferred Tax Liability 132.45 140.83
(W] Component at Prevailing Rate (A)
o, | ereafia X ufwut e B. |Deferred Tax Assets Component
?ﬂ'izﬁTfﬁf : Disallowance:
-3TEeT AR, 1961 1 T 43 3t % STER -As Per Sec 43 B of LT Act, 1961 2510.77 2339.99
T -Others 1547.60 1307.85
A SATEATIT T g oeeh Total Deferred Tax Assets Component 4058.36 3647.84
Tafd W W FHA ARG H aRearT Total Deferred Tax  Assets 1021.41 918.09
e () Component at Prevailing Rate (B)
[ SRR T (BT a2t Breah (T-4) Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liability (888.97) (777.26)
Component (A-B)
TETE: 01/04/2024 T TRV 9 Less : Opening Balance as on (777.26) (676.79)
01/04/2024

Buceic aqﬁfém/(aTw %‘I’@Tg&ﬂ) Provision Required/(written Back) (111.71) (100.47)
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6. Other Long Term Liabilities

(@R H) (Z In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2025 Th 31 AT, 2024 TH
foraor PARTICULARS o o
As at 31* March, 2025 As at 31* March, 2024
o TR Trade Payable - -
o) Others
Suppliers/Contractors/Others-Securit
SRRt ey ST S PP Y 67.06 114.07
Deposit
A TOTAL 67.06 114.07
7. SrdeRTiceTeh ATaeT 7. Long Term Provisions
(T AT ) (% In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2025 A6 31 AT, 2024 TH
Foraor PARTICULARS o o
As at 31* March, 2025 As at 31* March, 2024
IR 19T Employee Benefits
AT TR T TTEE Provision for Earned Leave 1,316.40 1,256.10
Faforcan stashrer i1 graw™ Provision for Medical Leave 669.78 669.49
k3 TOTAL 1,986.18 1,925.59
8. TEUTATE U 8. Short-term Borrowings
(T @Ta #) (Z In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2025 Th 31 AT, 2024 TH
Teremor PARTICULARS o o
As at 31° March, 2025 As at 31* March, 2024
ST IR Short-term Borrowings - -
A TOTAL - R
9. STAR FASTRET 9. Trade Payables
(T @@ #) (Z In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2025 A6 31 AT, 2024 A6
= PARTICULARS ) .
As at 31* March, 2025 As at 31* March, 2024
A el SREEU MICRO and Small Enterprises 94.07 122.72
TEW TS T SEMI o6 AT Other than MICRO and Small Enterprises 478.56 423.57
A Total 572.63 546.29
Toret =1 fomaar e s Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
31 |T=A, 2025 96 . &
As at 31* March, 2025 . Teh 98 © &7 1-2 9% 2-3 9% 3 99 o 3rfereR Total
Unbilled/ Not due
Less than 1 year 1-2 years  2-3 years More than 3 years
(i) MSME/ THTHTHS 71.39 22.68 - - - 94.07
(ii) Others/ 31 177.04 191.43 - - 110.09 478.56
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME/
Toranfea stepmam — TrwHTHS
(iv) Disputed dues — Others/
foranfea serrm wftt — ey
Total/ &l 248.43 214.11 - - 110.09 572.63
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(@@ H) % In Lakhs)
31 77, 2024 T Fopet = RaarT T T T Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment el
As at 31° March, 2024 Unbilled/ Not due TP a9 § 1-2 aef 2-3 ¥ 3 ¥ 3 3ifre Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
(i) MSME/ THTHTHS 116.44 6.28 - - - 122.72
(ii) Others/ 3= 300.39 13.09 - - 110.09 423.57
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME/
fafa geprT — TS i i i i ) i
(iv) Disputed dues — Others/
feraTfereT ST Ifar — 3=y i i i i ) i
Totall PeT 416.83 19.37 - - 110.09 546.29

9.1 3ot 1 T 1O (S o6 smfeRatat ST gEw, @Y 3R werw Jem
foreprar arfafrm 2006 % dea ifergfa wfterr % o afaer fopar ST
AT 2) ST T2t g 2, vt gew, o oiR neam 3o & w9 § 39t feafa
T STET TSRAT TTT BT, TRUMTHET®Y U ohis e el 8, S ot st sh1 srehmn
2, S 31 AT, 2025 T 45 Tt & S1fren T & s A

9.2 g&w, T R A 3T forshre AT, 2006 (“HAFRIT) % SFata
e ShT ST AT ST STHehRT 31 o, shoeT ST U8 vadi 3h qea ot
T8 €T doh, 37 ITE Uy SRR 3 ITRye@l o e ot femam mam 2
AR T G 22 o ST AT TRl FFTTER 2| fareiferd s
T 3 AT o Eele] § TR IohLuT shalet Haiferd STTgfdiehatatt & o arfae s
o5 TSl GET STH T o 76 foh T STy o Gster H ferffi fefem mam 21

9.1 The company has not received any memorandum (as required to be
filed by the suppliers with the notified authority under MICRO, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006) claiming their status as
MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises, consequently there are no such
entities to whom the company owes dues, which are outstanding for more
than 45 days as on 31st March, 2025.

9.2 The information as required to be disclosed under The Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“the Act”) has been
determined to the extent such parties have been identified by the company,
on the basis of information and records available with them. Disclosure as
required under section 22 of the Act, is as under. Disclosure in respect of
interest due on delayed payment has been determined only in respect of
payments made after the receipt of information, with regards to filing of
memorandum, from the respective suppliers.

@ A ) (Z In Lakhs)
. . 31 |, 20259k 31 |, 2024 96
sHIR Foeraor S.No. Particulars 31 March, 2025 31% March, 2024
1) a9 & 3iq a6 kS Tf3r &t WIar T foram (1) |Principal amount remaining unpaid as at end of the 94.07 122.72
KR year
(i) [T T (i1) |Interest due on above - -
1 [(Q)d (ii) Fr AT 1 |Total of (1) & (ii) 94.07 122.72
2 |9, Y ST e e T ﬂﬁlﬁ'qq, 2 | Amount of interest paid under the Micro, Small and - -
2006 % & WAt T T S T A, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along
AGFT T F G T T % 9| with the amount of the payment made to the supplier
mqﬁ?m‘ =1 fFg g ReGLES EIRUEUER:ID] beyond the appointed day during accounting year
3| T T Fafr F A e 3| 3 | Amount of interest due and payable for the period - -
7 =TT Sy AT (T&H, T ST weEm ST of delay in making payment (Principal amount paid
formrrar arfarfm, 2006 & Tea iy s without adding the interest specified under the Micro,
EASIEACE Wirar EIRIE LS ITFQT) Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006)
4 |TGieT a9 % 37q H S el X 3WEd| 4 | Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at - -
Iy T T the end of accounting year
5|98, oY it wem Jum T it ,| 5 |The amount of further interest remaining due and - -
2006 3T €T 23 % T KT AT T F payable even in the succeeding years, until such date
9 ST & S o forg, sfifen when the interest dues above are actually paid to the
ST 6T URT 9T ® TR e a9 7 oft 3 small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a
%, ﬁ\ﬁf ARG qF ST IR ﬁ:’Q Y SIS hl deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro,
RANIEICISE] T DI 3TW I R SaT 21 Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006
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10. Other Current Liabilities

(@R H) (Z In Lakhs)
- PARTICULARS 31 AT, 2025 A6 31 HT=, 2024 TR
As at 31% March, 2025  As at 31 March, 2024
‘?{Sﬁ'fl?f = 3 foTT SRoTeTaT Creditors for Capital Expenditure - -
I & tl\'ﬂ:?f Salaries & Wages 100.46 138.54
TERH © Heiferd s Performance Related Pay 444.51 444.51
TR T TR (Ha e T 44) GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 44) 35.00 35.00
e & AT A T (G e §E=AT 10.2) | Advances from Customers (Ref Note No. 10.2) 860.81 491.37
A ‘;ITH§§ Income received in advance 123.08 197.18
WW@%E’R/W—S‘WW Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/Deposit - 5.90
s (:ﬁ?: 101 é‘@) (?th(lsr;ayabl.e}slilR?::r Note81L0.1})1 . 00
(ﬁﬁ"l’&‘?w . méaa‘i%a) l(::;altl)l;:;g withholding tax & other 758.75 .05
G TOTAL 2,322.61 1,932.55

)

10.1 3= 91 QTS # 3 F-AMT FaT F I F HA@@ T 10.1 Other Current Liablities includes ¥20.23 lakhs (Previous Year

20.23 @@ (et o % 20.23 @) i €, ST 37 72 & it 98
01.04.2011 ¥ gt st it & Heiftrq 2, ST UTeeh & Ire TRT o &ar

LT oMl

10.2 mmqéqaﬁa‘rﬁ‘sﬁaﬁwﬁw'maﬁﬁ A" 3fies % Sid £ 10.2 Other Current Liabilities
354.11 o (et o % 25 ) ke &, foraeh g i Soteht s
ST A (ITFEET T forar)" St sk &t Ao o forg diieTsee

tax was payable on receipt from customer.

%20.23 Lakhs) under the head Other Payables-Deferred Service Tax
which is not due as it pertains to period prior to 01.04.2011 when service

includes ¥354.11 lakhs (Previous year
¥ 25 lakhs) under the head "Advances from Customers" received from
DOF being nominated PDIL as "Central Nodal Agency" for the Central

" Tree TS 3w & i R T R Sector Scheme of "Promotion of Organic Fertilizers (Research &
Development)".
11. ITEUTAfe e 11. Short Term Provisions
(@ @Ta #) (Z In Lakhs)
P— PARTICULARS 31 "Iﬁtf 2025 T 31 “Iﬁ'f 2024 &
As at 31° March, 2025 As at 31° March, 2024

FHARY T Employee Benefits
frfg‘c‘T DT YT Provision for Gratuity 138.84 129.64
ferforeaT SraeTeT ST U Provision for Medical Leave 101.81 66.85
RINGKCCINCARCICRIE Provision for Earned Leave 154.36 112.91
Rarfg Ry o are ffredr & forg e Provision for Post Retirement Medical 91.67 67.09
3T Others
SRS IRRY U aTer Dividend on Equity Shares
TR DY AT Dividend to Govt. - -
NIEINECERYE Dividend Distribution Tax - -
STYDH YTIETT Income Tax Provision 305.95 718.95
Pt TOTAL 792.63 1,095.44

47™ Annual Report 2024-25

47 3 Tifieh fare 2024-25




1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company

Mini Ratna Category

AT %7 Sofi-1 Hifiees iR T3 9001:2015 o=

- syeak AJoulN jo pouad Jano paziuowy s! YJION JO pue] pjoy aseaT
13 Lils Liecp] Laallsfh ke Iyote Icp b ot 1 folfs 9213 o2 [ 19 1L

* S9JON /lRlgi?)]
. ‘ . 3 o <, . ., .. <, . ¢, . ., ., ¢, “{H»ﬁ
0L ILYL £8°19H°1 SEBIIY - S0 95407 P8'H16°C 81°08S°S - (60'1) €E'S61 $6°S8E°S
SNOIATYUd /b LaGh|
€8°195°1 8L'80€T 89°€61Y 0€'r8) €9°6ST SESIIY 9b°T0S°S (01°88) 8€°0L 81°08S°S TVLOL /i2k
‘ ‘ . . SLASSY ATAIONV.LNI
8F°LT 1881 P6'pLIL L9'8 LT99T‘T SLE6I‘T SLE€61T - o
TVLOL /Rihi Phie kb
. - . o . . HIVMLAOS
8Y'LT 18°81 Y6 HLIT L9'8 LTI’ SLE6I'T SL'E6IT -
AHLNdINOD /tk2hlp Ykade
SLASSV
ATAIONV.INI /2hg phie
. . . . . . SLASSV A TAIONV.L
SEPEYT L6'68T°T PL'SIOE (115 2)] 96°0S1 80°7S6°T IL'80€"y - 01°88) 8€°01 £P98EY o e
TVLOL /Bihp bh kods
60 6v0 ¥8'8 - ¥8'8 £€°6 - €€°6 SHTDOIHAA /2l
STANLXIA 2 TINLININA
81°6C 6T°ST $$'96T 17 9°€¢ 60°S6T ¥817€ (€v'0) LTYTE . .
[dpdbdi] e talkdi
. . et . . i cagt e . . o SLNANdINOA
$6'69C 8L°891 1€1€6°T (€r'vS) 20001 TLS88T 60°001°C 9°95) 68°0 99°$S1°T . .
OSI /lndtehe "Rlb|
ADVNIVIA
10°€ 344 701 (1¥°¢) (1401 SYEL L8T1 (65°€) 9’91 ® AOVIAMES YALVM
[Rlek] Pis Ph el Bis
INANdINOA
1792 0$°LT 10°€8 1% £6'9 61°001 1S°011 (8¢°50) 6¥'6 0r'9z1
HOI4AO /indehe kb|klte
. . . . . . . . . LNAWdINOA
PLEEE 10°L0€ 8T°06T (61°0) 89'9C 6L€9CT 6T°L6S tT0) €5°L6S
% INVTd /lndbhe kb
SLYFATND % SAOArId
LTY 90t L6'LT 170 9L°LT £0'CT €0'CT . IS '
AVOY /lkkfh de Bh wok
SRt 0S°66% T0°LEE €611 60°STE 75°9¢€8 T5°9¢8 SONIATING /R
. . . . . . ) (VAION) A'TOH dSvd1
LS°€9 0r'79 [43037 LT SITh TLs01 TLS01
/(12hlk) 2212 a (q
15261 15261 15261 157261 (VIVAOAVA) ATOH H4
/xpiok) 2212 141 (2
ANV gk
SLASSV
ATAIONVL /b Bk
((39) @n an (on) an (6 (8) w (O] ©) (2} (©) @ (9]
AVIA AVIA
PT0T-€0-1€  STOT-€0-T€ ST0T-€0-1€ 100 SSO1 INAWLSALAY AHLONRNA  $20T-+0-10 ST0T-€0-1€ 1NOo INANLSALAV FHL ONRINA  $20Z-50-10
LV SV LV SV NO SV TVLOL /NI dF4SNVIL INFWAIVINI /SATVS aadIA0dd NO SV NO SV TVLOL /NI J34SNVIL /SATVS NOILLIaaV NO SV NOILLIRIDSAd
D h|kb| BS b th|kbl BE b thikb| BS WE 26ite/kS MBIk BB k2 Lislplbb /Y] JTITTCTY D hikb| B b th|kb) BE WE 2B1E/ES IMDEIGE  kisiplhb Y] BDIE b bbbl bS lnibb)
BIDK BRD % hio ELD % ko
MOO0TE LAN / ke 2k NOILVIDTUJAA / B12kah ITREYRTSTY
(SPeTUr2) (2 Bl 2) G202 HOYVIN (b€ LV SV S1ASSV FT9IONV.LNI ANV LNINdINDI B LNV1d ‘AL¥3d0O¥d

Byhp Phie Ale ladbhe Alle kR ‘DI G GZ0Z ik LE (21

v
n/_.
g
[\
=
(o\|
i
Q
o,
Q
I~
|
=
<
<
£
5

vy
N
<
I
=
I3
“Ho
=~
<




Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company

AT %7 Sofi-1 Hifieds ik w3 9001:2015 o=t

12T, qjﬂ"'l?‘l’ BRI - W IR 12A. Capital Work-in-Progress
@ A& ) (Z In Lakhs)
2024-25 &t safy & forg Wesegamsdt 7 ARy
. e Amount in CWIP for a period of 2024-25 Pl
° T aY 1-2 9 2399 3 av / il Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
‘ ARTSHTY, ST IIfy o) & ‘ Projects in progress ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
TRASHTY SRt 0 & Projects temporarily
IBEIES] suspended
YOI 1 - STy o
Capital work in progress (¥ IR H) (Z In Lakhs)
2023-24 #t Aty & g Wrseegamsdr F Al
- i Amount in CWIP for the period 2023-24 A
o TF a9 H 12 a9 2-3 a9 3 ay ¥ sifre Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
IRASHTY, ST SRTfy O & Projects in progress
TRATHTY SRt 0 Projects temporarily
[EEIEG] suspended
(¥ IRF #) ( In Lakhs)
2024-25 % q=T fopa ST &
SreseamEdt S To be completed in 2024-25 DA
° T I W FH 1-2 99 239§ 3 af & 3t Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
GRATSHTT 1 Projects 1
RIS 2 Projects 2
2023-24 ¥ URT T AT &
To be completed in 2023-24
swegerey cwiP T aY § BT 12 a9 23 a9 3 oy ¥ sifrs o
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
IR 1 Projects 1
RS 2 Projects 2
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
foett 77 Syoft-1 T oiik amETai 9001:2015 St

128, ToreRTenela v wataat 12B. Intangible Assets Under Development
(@@ H) (Z In Lakhs)
2024-25 &t Aty & g seqet wufy # fdr
R frer v ot Intangible assets under Amount in intangible assets for the period 2024-25 Pl
o development 3 a¥ W 3 Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
TRIfT R IR Projects in progress
RITG Sreerrft o0 Projects temporarily
[BEIEG] suspended
(¥ =T §) (% In Lakhs)
2023-24 &t 37afy & g srqet wufy & wifdr
R R Intangible assets under Amount in intangible assets for the period 2023-24 Gl
o development 3 a0 3 3 Total
Less than1year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
TAIfT R IR Projects in progress
RSHTG SrReeft o Projects temporarily
frfea suspended
(T IRF H) ( In Lakhs)
2024-25 % QR o ST &
f R Intangible assets under To be completed in 2024-25 BT
o development 3 e ¥ 31fres Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
RIS 1 Projects 1
IRIHTG 2 Projects 2
(¥ RF ¥) (% In Lakhs)
2023-24 ¥ UXT T ST &
f R Intangible assets under To be completed in 2023-24 Gl
o development 3 e ¥ 3 Total
Less than 1year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
RIS 1 Projects 1
IR 2 Projects 2
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
foett 77 Sioft-1 e oiik amETai 9001:2015 dut

13. iR-aefHT frraer 13. Non-current Investments
(@R H) (Z In Lakhs)
31 974, 2025 d&H 31 974, 2024 TH
fera=or PARTICULARS . .
As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31° March, 2024
fFrarer (R-cmIR, S 78t febar 3fR 7eifde)| | Investment ( Non-Trade unquoted & valued at
SN T 10/- T % 50000 2RIR cost) 50000 shares of ¥ 10/~ each in 5.00 5.00
TR IISDT Ao fAfiCs, Jaar M/s Rourkela Nitrate Ltd., Bhubaneshwar
HCT: 9 H el P forg o Less: Allowance for Dimunition in value 5.00 5.00
e TOTAL . §
13.1 ﬁ—émé;f‘mmm 13.1 Disclosure for Investements
(T AT W) (% In Lakhs)
31 |1, 2025 Th 31 |1, 2024 TH
Toremor PARTICULARS o o
As at 31° March, 2025  As at 31° March, 2024
3gd ﬁ%ﬂ'@ﬁiﬁl‘ﬁ Aggregate amount of quoted investments - -
354 ﬁ%‘ﬂquﬁ Market value of quoted investments - -
3gd qmmﬁaﬁaﬁﬁw Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 5.00 5.00
. Aggregate Allowance for diminution in value
Tt o e W et o forw i s seres 5.00 5.00
of investments
14. FreferTioren KT 2R TRM 14. Long Term Loans and Advances
(F@Ta #) (Z In Lakhs)
31 HT=, 2025 Tk 31 HTE, 2024 TH
Frawor PARTICULARS ) .
As at 31* March, 2025  As at 31° March, 2024

TR, STt HHT STt &

Secured , Considered Good

ST, STo3T HAT ST &

Unsecured, considered good

ey Doubtful - -
S Total - -
HET: AR I wiewer swony 3 fore s Less : Allowance for bad and doubtful debts - -
FraTeRt gHT 9 T 3R A Loans and advances due by directors - -
& TOTAL - -

)
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l - Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company P Dl L
foett 77 Syoft-1 T oiik amETai 9001:2015 St
15. 3T T - Fa9= aEg T 15. Other Non-current Assets
(@@ H) ( In Lakhs)
31 HT=, 2025 TR 31 WY, 2024 TR
Frawor PARTICULARS
As at 31° March, 2025  As at 31 March, 2024
) Others
AEE I/ @At TDS receivable/received account 1,381.09 2,169.69
Eﬁ'ﬁ o T /ST Advances/Deposits with Others
ST W ST & Considered Good 49.12 44.54
wiferer AT ST § Considered Doubtful 50.18 61.96
99.30 106.50
otz ke sl 3 R st Less: éllowance for Doubtful Advances/ 50.18 61.96
Deposit
49.12 44.54
ST Total 1,430.21 2,214.23
16. S| fawT 16. Current Investments
(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
P— PARTICULARS 31 A=Y, 2025 A6 31 W, 2024 6
As at 31" March, 2025  As at 31* March, 2024
adar faw Current Investments - -
5T TOTAL - -
17. T:l'{?g'{:l;ﬂof 17. Inventories
(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
fraror PARTICULARS 31 T=, 2025 TR 31 HT=N, 2024 TR
As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024
SR, U, WA 3R g
e Stores, Spares, Chemicals & Packing Materials
[t
A & foag gt Packing Material 6.25 6.25
THTA T TR UTEH T HER Stores Chemicals & Spare Parts 231.90 231.90
gﬁh‘lﬁ 1 ferrequr fopam st TeT 2 Stores under Inspection -
238.15 238.15
hedl Hiel Raw material 44.47 44.47
LRI Finished goods 204.41 204.41
75, - Ffda o Semi-finished goods 13.90 13.90
=1 aRESETS @ SAREY Surplus from other projects 303.51 303.51
3 TOTAL 541.66 541.66
HeT: Sﬁzﬁ TR & ot s Less: Allowance for loss on Inventories 529.15 529.15
Sl TOTAL 12.51 12.51

17.1 T ¥ TR 3R W, 4 |rht, FRiemmedl TR, IR A1,
STYIIR A1, 31T URAISHTSAT F ST 3R Ped 71T BT R-Feran
&Y TTfer R wrer aretr wEf At 8, RRiepT et o T 541.66 AR
(et af ¥ 541.66 <I1Rg) 81 Tebwilch! Hedep1/ATATIT agett AT Ho
& YR R ol H el T 529.15 oRF (WSt a ¥ 529.15 og) b
AT &I T ST fépar 7T 8

47™ Annual Report 2024-25
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17.1 Inventories include non-moving / slow moving stocks of stores and

spares, Packing Material, Stores under
semi-finished goods, Surplus from other

inspection, finished goods,
projects and raw materials

aggregating to ¥ 541.66 lakhs (previous year ¥ 541.66 lakhs).

Provision for estimated loss aggregating

year ¥ 529.15 lakhs) has been made

to ¥529.15 lakhs (previous
in the accounts based on

technical assessment / estimated realizable value.




18. SATYR T8t

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
foett 77 Sioft-1 e ik amEu=ai 9001:2015 &ut

18. Trade Receivables

PARTICULARS

31 9T, 2025 9%
As at 31 March, 2025

(@R H) (Z In Lakhs)
31 {T=, 2024 TR
As at 31 March, 2024

{[’CF&TCT, BT HHET ST 2 Secured, considered good - -
31'{1;{'??5?‘[, ST HHET ST Unsecured, considered good 8,098.27 8,664.68
wfarer Doubtful 1,480.84 1,229.31
kil Total 9,579.11 9,893.99
HT: TS ST HiGe w0 o AT 9T | Less : Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 1,480.84 1,229.31
HA Total 8,098.27 8,664.68

18.1 3T W ST STt 3T SATIR T # % 3548.45 A (foset a
¥ 3381.70 AT <1 foret Tfe T wmiftret 8, S ferfiar feraron & e
T 1 % e oft 3 W 1.2.1 (T) % 1 Freffed / momm iy w8 1

18.1 Unsecured Trade Receivables considered good includes unbilled
Revenue of T 3548.45 Lakhs (Previous Year T 3381.70 Lakhs)
determined / calculated as per para 1.2.1(a) of clause B of Note

No.1 of Financial Statements.

& @R #) (% In Lakhs)
. Rorerent foret . 6TEN AT 6wfi-1 Al
RS As at 31" March - ¥ T Less than 6 Aret 1-2 9% 2.3 arferen 5T
2025 > Not Due 6 months-1 1-2 years 2-3 Years More than Total
Unbilled months
years 3Years

(i) SAfFEa =MUR | (i)Undisputed
I - =T /AT Trade Receivables- 3,548.45 2,137.42 820.23 127.49 833.21 374.52 256.95| 8,098.27
ST e Considered Good
(ii) stferanfed =R | (ii)Undisputed
TS - e T Trade Receivables- - - - 0.56 19.58 52.81 1,407.89| 1,480.84
ST Considered Doubtful
(iii) fanfe@ =mIm | (iii) Disputed
T - 3751 HHT Trade Receivables- - - - - - - - -
ST Considered Good
(iv) Farfea =mam | (iv) Disputed
T - Gfdwer T Trade Receivables- - - - - - - - -
ST Considered Doubtful
HA Total 3,548.45| 2,137.42 820.23 128.05 852.79 427.33 1,664.84| 9,579.11
T M AR Less : Allowance
Gl o & fT | for bad and doubtful - - - 0.56 19.58 52.81| 1,407.89| 1,480.84
T debts
Hl Total 3,548.45| 2,137.42 820.23 127.49 833.21 374.52 256.95| 8,098.27
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
foett 77 Syoft-1 T oiik amETai 9001:2015 St

. o foer T e T
s ozams  ASAOUMarch g, T FH omonths-l 2 3 ki
2024 2 Not Due Less than 6 1-2 years 2-3 Years More than Total
Unbilled years
months 3Years
(i) AAfafea =R | (i)Undisputed
YT - FESTHAT | Trade Receivables- 3,381.70| 1,896.83 1,033.23 711.39| 1,270.95| 11455 256.03| 8,664.68
EIGIE Considered Good
(if) S = (ii)Undispu.ted
oo wf | ode Receivables- - - - - 2099 597 120235 1,229.31
ST e Considered
Doubtful
(iii) foenfea =maR | (iii) Disputed
T - =T HIAT Trade Receivables- - - - - - - - -
IGIE Considered Good
(iv) SICENTEINI (iv) Disputed
TS - WiETe T Trade Receivables- - - - - - - - -
ST e Considered Doubtful
A Total 3,381.70| 1,896.83 1,033.23 711.39| 1,291.94 120.52 1,458.38| 9,893.99
T TN I Less : Allowance
fer /o F i | for bad and doubtful - - - - 20.99 5.97 1,202.35| 1,229.31
Bl debts
ki Total 3,381.70| 1,896.83 1,033.23 711.39| 1,270.95 114.55 256.03| 8,664.68
19. Tehe 3TN Tehe THERE 3 3T ek AT 19. Cash & Cash equivalents and Other Bank Balances
19.A. g R Tohe THHT 19.A Cash & Cash equivalents
(@@ ) (% In Lakhs)
P PARTICULARS 31 HT=L, 2025 TR 31 HT=, 2024 TR
As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024
TR S Thg & TR Cash and Cash equivalents
T H TRt Cash in Hand - -
a@@ﬁﬁ In Current Account 523.24 235.26
arerfer ST @ § In Fixed Deposit Account
3 TS A gfaereraT) - et = w@r mn (Less than 3 month maturity)-Unpledged 301.00 i
Hraty s e § In Fixed Deposit Account
€ nﬁ%ﬁww&qaam) - Tl vt g (Less than 3 month maturity)-Pledged i i
ol TOTAL 824.24 235.26
19B 31T &k 91T 19.B Other Bank Balances
(A ) (% In Lakhs)
frercar PARTICULARS 31 |T=, 2025 TR 31 |T=L, 2024 TR
As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024
I Sk W Other Bank Balances
gty SET I o €] TEH © e AfRT TF | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 month
_ 7,045.76 6,219.46
T <l ufteerdT ) - fTRet 7 @ g but upto one year maturity)-Unpledged
Hraty ST @ o 3 TEH T e AfRT T | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 month
o it gfrararar deh) - AUECIRECIRIES but upto one year maturity)-Pledged 278634 267301
k3 TOTAL 9,832.10 8,892.47
H (19T + 19311 GRAND TOTAL (19A + 19B) 10,656.34 9,127.73
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20. 3reUTafer sBoT 3R fE

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
foett 77 Sioft-1 e ik amEu=ai 9001:2015 &ut

19.2 TeFaT 3R TRt T | Tferad o H "HIEATSu €Ty
S S @raT % A § A W § % 35411 9 w9
(frect ad = 25 AT ¥ T &, S fof Saer o &
et &t ot Siforer St Hael Ao (T T foe)
o ToTq e BT 9, ForeshT 7T 3eiteh forsimT gr srrofiereor
o SR W S IU-TSiTeIT 1 fora St em fitemsea

19.1 Cash and Cash equivalents included ¥ 354.11 Lakhs
(Previous Year ¥ 25 Lakhs) in the current account in
the name of "PDIL CNA Saving Bank Account”" with
Axis Bank received from DOF towards Central Sector
Scheme of Promotion of Organic Fertilizers(Research &
Development) for payment to selected sub-agencies on

basis of certification by DOF.PDIL is not beneficiary
under the said scheme.

20. Short Term Loans and Advances

@ IT@ H) (% In Lakhs)
31 91, 2025 T 31 91, 2024 T
fera=or PARTICULARS
As at 31° March, 2025  As at 31° March, 2024
fr:- Advances:-
FHS AT I P B A T T P MR TR I
e < © | Recoverable in cash or kind or for value
ey
TITH et STIT & (SRIRfarT): to be received (Unsecured):
3BT HHT T & Considered Good 120.96 153.40
Tfeer J=T ST & Considered Doubtful 3.06 3.06
124.02 156.46
oeT: e it & for o Less: Allowance for Doubtful Advances 3.06 3.06
120.96 153.40
ST Deposits:
3BT HHT T & Considered Good 0.42 0.42
T AT AT & Considered Doubtful - -
0.42 0.42
HeT: Hive ST 3 fore = Less: Allowance for Doubtful Deposits - -
0.42 0.42
T Others - -
Pl TOTAL 121.38 153.82
21. Wﬂl’q\m 21. Other Current Assets
@ T@ H) (T In Lakhs)
31 91, 2025 @ 31 91, 2024 T
feremor PARTICULARS
As at 31° March, 2025  As at 31° March, 2024
T Others
TS AT G3AT 2tfept TRIG R <F &l Interest accrued but not due on date 483.51 396.32
ECRUCIERCE] Prepaid Expenses 303.81 226.93
R ST If3T Security Deposit 20.63 21.57
HIRS [P SIS 0T (T-i?:‘lf e wEar 45) |GOI Grant Receivable (Ref Note No. 44) 43.53 43.53
T Uy Other Receivables
CISNEC] Unsecured
3BT HHT T & Considered Good - -
IS EIEINSIGIE Considered Doubtful - -
851.48 688.35
e |ferer SN & forg s Less:- Allowance for doubtful debts 8.53 8.53
842.95 679.82
Pl TOTAL 842.95 679.82
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22. Revenue from Operations

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
foett 77 Syoft-1 T oiik amETai 9001:2015 St

(@@ H) (Z In Lakhs)
fereror PARTICULARS 2024-25 2023-24
SRrifrehT Aar Engineering Services 7,286.75 6,736.92
feréreror Jard Inspection Services 1,742.32 3,029.42
o TOTAL 9,029.07 9,766.34
23. I I 23. Other Income
@ IT@ H) ( In Lakhs)
fereror PARTICULARS 2024-25 2023-24
TSR TR Tl Interest on FDR
(i) THSIRIR 0 TS (i) Interest on FDRs 751.21 663.61
(i) AR e TR &TeT (ii) Interest on Income Tax Refund 66.07 39.91
fopRram Rent 9.62 9.62
fafere amr Miscellaneous Income 102.89 121.92
[EENIRCARIRERE NI Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation - -
FufxT, T 31N SR Y feht IR @y Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments - 0.01
e & forg @ 1€ dulRiay o) oy Profit on Assets held for disposal - -
o Excess provision/credit balances/ liabilities etc.
IR Tere/hfSe Av/eAeRaT onfe aus forarmr | P 122.85 57.93
written back
BT TOTAL 1,052.64 893.00
24. STUNT Y TS AR &t AFT 24. Cost of Materials Consumed
&A@ T) (% In Lakhs)
fera=or PARTICULARS 2024-25 2023-24
T AT Raw Material
RMD i Opening Stock 44.47 44.47
LGRS Purchases - -
44.47 44.47
3T YR Closing Stock 44.47 44 47
PHod AT Pl QU Raw Material Consumed - -
T & forg |rht Packing Material
RSP LD Opening Stock 6.26 6.26
LGRS Purchases - -
6.26 6.26
CIRERCI Closing Stock 6.26 6.26
At Al Y ua Packing Material Consumed - -
DT TOTAL . j
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feraor
Th-g-28 Bl Wi

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
foett 77 Sioft-1 e oiik amETai 9001:2015 dut

25. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

PARTICULARS
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

2024-25

(@ A #) (Z In Lakhs)
2023-24

DT

S

TOTAL

26. IR AT, ST 3R FeTe-39-08 Y et 7 aRactT

26. Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-In-Progress

and Stock-In-Trade

(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)

foraxor PARTICULARS 2024-25 2023-24

3ifaT YR Closing Stock
IR ATt Finished Goods 204.41 204.41
31 - AT ATt Semi Finished Goods 40.73 40.73
245.14 245.14
RS weiw Opening Stock
IR e Finished Goods 204.41 204.41
3G - T I Semi Finished Goods 40.73 40.73
24514 24514
P TOTAL - N
27. FHART T I 27. Employee Benefits Expense

(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)

fera=or PARTICULARS 2024-25 2023-24

1 |7l vE AT 1 |Salary & Wages
Q) T, ‘WIE;\’T 3R 3T Ay a) |Salaries ,Wages & Other Benefits 5,478.20 5,301.97
&T) | TFepeiepvul Bl b) |Leave Encashment 434.09 419.41
) | Ferfepear wet c) |Medical Leave 62.22 66.10
2 | sifirsy fifer sk o PR 3 ) Contribution to Provident Fund &
Other Funds
T) |wfasy ffer a) |Provident Fund 484.90 480.17
LIESEIN b) |ESI - -
/M |SueE c) |Gratuity 141.89 137.79
3 | %1fre va HHerY Heamr 3 |Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses
Q) |BTAR! BT TR a) |Employee welfare expenditure 193.65 208.26
) |eARN @ b) | Township Expenses 17.67 18.24
) | Jarfrgics & q1e ferfdear c) |Post Retirement Medical 24.58 12.96
6,837.20 6,644.90
Pl TOTAL 6,837.20 6,644.90
28. fo=i amra 28. Finance Cost

(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)

forazor PARTICULARS 2024-25 2023-24
fafi e Finance Cost - -
i) TOTAL - -

29. JeUEN iR ufkee s

29. Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

(A ) (% In Lakhs)

fereRor PARTICULARS 2024-25 2023-24
. L . Depreciation on Property, Plants &
U, W 7R SUDRUI R HeIgR P pery 150.96 191.87
Equipments
3P | IR g Depreciation on Intangible Assets 8.67 12.69
Gl TOTAL 159.63 204.56
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forett <o Sroft-1 e afR SMETHai 9001:2015 U

30. T JT 30. Other Expenses

(@@ H) (Z In Lakhs)

Teremor PARTICULARS 2024-25 2023-24
T, WER 3R Eﬁ Chemicals, Stores & Spares
SIEED Opening 231.90 231.90
Eeri Purchase - -
T JHfom Lk Less: Closing Stock 231.90 231.90
Wﬂ"TﬁFQTI'QW, WER 3T ‘Eﬁ Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed - -
HIA §FIT§ iR gefer Freight & Handling - -
Tt T R Hiring of services 133.24 286.69
EE Rent 43.13 39.45
T AR A Rates & Taxes 14.91 8.25
i it moma Repair to Machinery 16.93 16.38
I hi T Repairs to Building 11.52 4.47
T Y T Repairs to Other 115.19 100.14
Eiei Insurance 1.56 4.29
ERILE] Advertisment 0.80 0.65
BT, IR 3R feare Postage Telegram and Stamps 1.93 2.26
TR SR ST 501 FRATe 5 Printing Stationary& Drawing Office Expenses 38.56 23.13
% Yk Bank Charges 9.01 18.25
TR AR =T SYHTOT 7 FerTrn Hire Charges Of Vehicles & Other Equipment 116.35 115.42
AT 3R qiEe Travelling & Conveyance 157.44 209.24
RSIESR) Security Expenses 88.69 94.60
forsredt, S, ot i forsreft Power,Fuel,Water & Electricity 162.03 159.43
AR IR S = Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 50.92 61.97
ST = Living Expenses 106.31 93.40
gfeRTe 3 afehTet 3 fofy Tewrar Subscription For Journal & Periodicals 0.72 0.95
Toh TR ST R 2 31T Running Expenses Of Light Vehicles Other 1.49 1.87
fer 0Tt 3R T o fore srarEm Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances 255.98 194.19
e, et ST o ) o o v i Pr(?v.ision/Loss On Shortage Of Stores, Raw Material i i
& Finished Stock

gSTeqor AT Training Cost 3.81 11.16
TR =1 Software Expenses 418.15 501.77
Eb‘HjT & ST = Legal & Professional Expenses 1.74 4.35
SeTfen S T ue 3 Yo (e WA 30.1) Statutory Audit & Other Fees (Note no. 30.1) 472 3.72
ERIECSICIR it 1=t ('—ﬁ'c’ &I 30.1) Statutory Audit Expenses (Note no. 30.1) 1.50 1.50
DIEIREPRECHED Travelling Expenses Director 5.43 7.19
e Tt 1 SSH qeh Sitting Fee of Board of Directors 3.70 2.20
a?ﬁ/@ﬁ%& TI?HQﬁﬁQTgIﬁ Loss On Assets Sold/Discarded 3.67 -
HTHAR = (:ﬁ?.'ﬂ'@ﬂ 43) CSR Expenses (Note no. 43) 22.55 30.48
TIoHdl I Sanitation Expenses 152.51 139.97
RECIPACEAEE: DY Business Development Expenses 26.49 1.71
SR o e qh LeEE Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 1.19 1.19
a%@ﬁﬁ@émz ST R/ Bad Debts Written off 0.44 -
‘Jff Srafer = (31 1 FHare) Prior Period Expenses(Net of Income) 11.63 28.06
ety st TitgdT W ET Loss on Foreign Exchange Variation 5.89 12.43
ICICOR: ) Miscellaneous Expenses 180.51 190.71
k3l TOTAL 2,170.64 2,371.47
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foett 77 Sioft-1 e oiik amETai 9001:2015 dut

30.1 Statutory Auditor's Remuneration (@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
feraxor PARTICULARS 2024-25 2023-24
SRITIRIET ech Audit Fees 4.00 3.00
PR AGTIIET b Tax Audit Fees 0.72 0.72
. Travelling and Out of pocket Expenses includin
e afed =T 31k o & @ o 9 P P 9 1.50 1.50
provisions
Pt TOTAL 6.22 5.22
31. ufer R 3T

31. Earning per Share

"oIfer SRIR ST Y eI eRgiehe HTh-20 & 3@?!1’\’9‘[%{ %Tﬂ'\”i?vr AT Basic Earning Per Share has been reported as per Accounting
&I Ssichll 18 &, Rt U 99 31afEr o 7T ST AT hY iR Standard-20 relating to “Earning per Share” , which has been computed
3T GERITERT IR B a1 & A I T heeh & TS B - by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of shares

outstanding for the period as under:-

@ IR #) (% In Lakhs)
feraxor PARTICULARS 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
e SRIRYRe & BRUT Y o foTq Y &M9-| Net profit for the year attributable to equity 458.85 1061.56
(RRT H) shareholder-(% in Lakhs) ’ ’
IR T =T No. of Shares 172,985 172,985
TfeT SRR AHET e (3) Nominal Value per share (%) 1,000 1,000
Tfey R I Earning per share
T (3)- Basic (3)- 265.25 613.67
TARATDIT (3)- Diluted (3)- 265.25 613.67
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3icaI Uferagarns
32 SATRIEHER ST
[Z AT ]
dh deh

31.03.2025 31.03.2024
%) |Frft g T A BT FEITEIET| 8591 85.91
2t fepam e

@) e gt Y TR A oY g o T MRS

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
foett 77 Syoft-1 T oiik amETai 9001:2015 St

Contingent liabilities and Other
Commitments

32. Contingent liabilities

[¥ in lakhs]
As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
a) | Claims against the company not acknowledged 85.91 85.91
as debt.

b) | Guarantees given by the Company on behalf of
Third Party

N l;qﬁﬁ’iﬁ:lﬁ%
7) fodtr af & <rm, st @ Ssfeedt favm @ s
04.02.2025 =l SIATET-07 FRT 79 weT feud wrfaa
o for forefr A 2017-18 & Heifa weh 3TaT STH g1

HTR o STEW, ForwTT = I £19.94 AT W Z19.94 AT
T AT ST T TR T AR AT 2hT L 7T 61 2|

3G STaTe § HISIATSTA o 23.04.2025 1 T1.99 ARG
El-STET TR o6 Ty @ |iAT o it vttt s
o THeT 3T SRR |

33. s wfesgard

33. 1950t @ o e fopu s o for 2w 3 srarenfre =& forg
T ST T SATAT He Y[ AT (AT 1 30 [t
X[ AT (ST 7 7)) SR TS @il R e fohg
ST o o 31 S STt T o T STFaeii ot STgATa
T " 1024.04 AT (AR T 3E) [ a9 1102.55 @@
(AT 1 715 ]

M) |/ AT Sfera/ et

33291 T IS T AR, forshl o, AT T HeT oL T 3T
AT ST o forcifeld T WX oF SSTcHe SATS i /AT
rerifia Tt <t St gendt 8, A Traves & dt yeuE sw Ay o
foparT ST STt eiferd STferehT T Hearih/HiT 6t Sar|

33.32016-17 7% forshi ¢ a1 Fraieor q &1 < 21 Fretiten fosht
T AT ST FohT 7T 3T 3 Fo Nt H Hiod dI T
Hi/3mguerg i ST T e 9 fomm R famn fied fediem o
sfafeh Headt o sfiuedt & fore ad 1991-92 & 1998-99
% fete % 416.11 @ (et o € 416.11 @R@) i |1 6
off| St T 36 AT % Raars it ger it € SR Wil &
et o oft wre foha 21 =retifen, forsht s srfersmieat gra
et o Fuer o foTg, ad 2004-05 H TH U forshl 3 i o
fawz 27.70 ar@ H ARTIRH F R

34 330k favmr (Siefius) 7 27 GG 2016 T 3199 O H@E&
19021/05/2016-THHT & ATeqH & ford doet® & | &

47™ Annual Report 2024-25

¢) |Legal/Labour cases pending / disputed Amount not ascertainable

d) During the financial year company has received an order
from GST department dated 04.02.2025 pertaining to
F.Y.2017 -18 for its Noida Location by DRC -07. As per
order the department has raised a tax demand of ¥ 19.94/-
lakhs penalty on the same ¥19.94 lakhs and applicable
interest on tax amount.

In response to this PDIL has filed an appeal to appellate
authority on 23.04.2025 within time line along with pre-
deposit amount of 1.99 lakhs.

33. Other Commitments

33.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed on capital
account and not provided for aggregates to T Nil lakhs (Net of
advances) [previous year ¥ NIL lakhs (Net of advances)] and
contracts remaining to be executed on revenue account and not
Provided for aggregates to ¥ 1024.04 Lakhs(Net of Advances)
[previous years ¥1102.55 lakhs (Net of advances)]

33.2 Penal interest payable on delayed payments of Income Tax
deducted at source, Sales Tax, Goods & Service Tax and other
statutory dues, cannot be quantified, provision if required,
will be made in the year when assessed/demanded by relevant
authority.

33.3 Assessment of Sales Tax has been completed up to 2016-17.
However the Sales Tax Authorities had raised demands for the
year 1991-92t0 1998-99 0f¥416.11 lakhs (previous year€416.11
lakhs) towards additional CST and BST at Sindri Division,
without considering the taxes deposited and for alleged non-
submission of C/IX forms in some of the years. The Company
has filed appeals against the said orders and also obtained a stay
against the demands. However, pending disposal of the appeals
by Sales Tax authorities, an amount of ¥ 27.70 lakhs towards

missing Sales Tax forms has been provided in year 2004-05.

34. Department of Fertilizers (DOF) vide letter no.

19021/05/2016-FCA dated 27th December 2016 enclosing
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3s.

11 FasR 2016 % HRET J9T THH. 3/21/2016-q9-sf
F T FA Y TRG TR ZRT fEresee & wHifas
forfrrer o forg <Grgiferss wiSl <6t gt 911 e FeTeshi
(ZTT), FHITHT HATEHI (TAT) I Hfr JeAiehaehat i STaw/
SIAITE, TRA THR G R fefar i e

Tore et 7 femies 8 W 2019 & U= H&AT 19024/01/2019-
dieee & Arem ¥, foress |y fo #Erer i wrEte J
AT 3/22/2016-dM-11-st g V A w27 BEd 2019
" 2, gioa T T i o weqa o st &1 s
o fera T @ o7 for W Rt &1 =t ared) Frar ufsean
& AT W U T WG THeR s fiEiemsue § 9rid
TEHR AT 100% feetart 3 fafrare i wfran & 1 & fog
atfereRa foram T 21 Torifosk fafaarer wheran & foe femsun
14 fegs, 2021 =T ST R =T oMl SIS ST A
sifem fafer 31 Sl 2022 oft 518 =g § 28 wad, 2022 9%
ST T T o) g wishaAre R

I T (SIHATTE) o e 14 S8 2017 F 97 e
19021/05/2016-THHTT (AT TS-3) o HATET H, Foreh @rer
fadier 13 St 2017 =1 SLAL O WA 19021/05/2016-
THHIT (AT (TS 111) HerH =, fSrereh aea hefus T fidiemsea
¥ Torifaes fafeaer it ufsker @ Sefore wiie & ary faed
8 ST STERT LA 1 Ui Toram o qegem, fieiemsea ik
HieeTEsR e 2fear fafive (wetemste) T 6 fadar
2017 T FHSAT FOT (THA) T Edrer fhe &, forrh
IFTAR AU THAY W EEAer A i feifer & 180
f&t o ofiax afafat =6 o SH/fRuen & fofg = 2 o
THHTTETS B g8 uiEatEt & fo i wfowe 3 % fag
ST Tl ST SHeTIus o O HEAT 18055/10/201 7-THETT-
(9TT-10) &R 8 AT 2018 o d=d §69 TR T i TEH
I 06.06.2018 T T = T R) It & U E.
frtemsua/dieny/ss feien 30 7€ 2018 & urey & faai
31.8.2018 ek 3 Feree @ HiTTT AT ST g90eht ST AT
I T FEAT 18055/10/2017-THHIC-WHT- 11 fe=ieh 19 S
2018 % Hrem ¥ &t 178 oft| e o Reora g uweieTsed &
AT 9T dsftehet fH o ST i 2T Hed Y W

I GHEIAT F & e H, fied srS i wena ger
% 2639.96 WE HR I[E AT T 151.10 A AT 3=t

gufeart foar foret afawer & 30.04.2019 1 TwHlemETA
%I €Y & T 8| QT GEF - 4 Soiw e fafr &% 5e g

Tl SATHRAHATE S HATY o HATEY, T i fad 1 a9
2018-19 H & foram T 81 a9 2018-19 H ¥ 151.10 A9 &
(S AT F ' A I o qed AF F §I H 7T af
TE R

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
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3s.

therewith O.M. F.No. 3/21/2016-DIPAM-B dated 11th
November 2016 of DIPAM, Ministry of Finance informed
‘in principle’ approval for Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL
by Government of India. Transaction Advisor (TA), Legal
Advisor (LA) and Assets Valuer were appointed by DIPAM/
DOF, Government of India.

DOF vide letter, F No. 19024/01/2019-PSU dated 8" March
2019, enclosing therewith Ministry of Finance Office
Memorandum F No. 3/22/2016-DIPAM-II-B Vol. V dated 27"
February 2019, informed that Financial bid submitted earlier
has been rejected and authorized DOF to initiate the process for
disinvestment of 100% shareholding of Government of India in
PDIL to strategic buyer identified through a two stage auction
process. PIM for the process of Strategic disinvestment was
issued on December 14,2021.The last date for submitting EOI
was January 31, 2022 which was later extended till February
28,2022.The same is under process.

In pursuant to the Department of Fertilizers (DOF) letter
No. 19021/05/2016-FCA(pt. Vol-3) dated 14th July 2017
enclosing therewith D.O. letter No. 19021/05/2016-FCA(Part)
(Vol.III) dated 13th July 2017 whereby it was decided by
DOF to hive off Sindri Land along with Catalyst Plant from
the process of strategic disinvestment of PDIL. Accordingly,

PDIL and Fertilizer Corporation India Limited (FCIL) has
signed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) dated 6th
September 2017 wherein PDIL is free to carry/dispose off
assets within 180 days from the date of signing MOU and FCIL
shall not be liable to provide any consideration for the left out
assets. This period has been extended by three months i.e. till
06.06.2018 vide DOF letter No. 18055/10/2017-FCA-(Part-
II) dated 8th March 2018. Further extension has been sought
till 31.08.2018 vide PDIL letter no. PDIL/CMD/55 dated 30th
May 2018 and the same was allowed by DOF vide letter No.
18055/10/2017-FCA-Part-1I dated 19th June 2018. Buildings
located at Sindri are on land registered in the name of FCIL

and the land value was taken as ‘“NIL’.

In compliance of the said MoU, the fixed assets of Sindri
unit having Gross Value T 2639.96 Lakhs and Net Value
¥ 151.10 Lakhs has been handed over to FCIL on 30.04.2019,
without consideration. In line with Accounting Standard - 4
‘Contingencies and Events Occurring after the Balance Sheet
Date”, the transaction has been recorded in the Financial Year
2018-19. The Net Value of ¥ 151.10 Lakhs has been recognized
as expenditure under the head ‘Other Expenses’ in the year
2018-19.
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36. TG WM (TUH)-29 "I, 3hiHd a3
TR Horfer" & ST T ATTaRTeh fgidl o STTEm S
6T STTITIHAT AT IS ST searar T 2

37. WEH-7 % HTER ST fesmed gSifafr o afaismr
SISE TRt HTAT o ST ok Hefer # {0 STgsd o fog
[SICIETE

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
foett 77 Syoft-1 T oiik amETai 9001:2015 St

36. There are no present obligations requiring provisions in

accordance with the guiding principles as enunciated in
(AS)-29
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”.

Accounting Standards “Provisions, Contingent

37. Information pursuant to AS-7: accounting for Construction
contracts in respect of contracts for Design Engineering and

Project Management Consultancy Services:

[¢ < ) [ in lakhs]
31.03.2025  31.03.2024 31032025  31.03.2024
. |AIE TS & A § TS| 3783.89 3389.41 A. |Contract revenue recognized as| 3783.89 3389.41
% &9 H HI=AQ1 41 g revenue in the period.
q. |y et & 99y o B. |Inrespect of contracts in progress:
D
5 i) Contract ts 1 d d| 27395.29 24117.88
i) STEY AT SR WG U] 2739529 | 24117.88 ) Contract costs incurred  an
2 recognized profits (less recognized
AT (W= ITH BT o127 )
losses)
ii) ST 3 fo - - ii) Advances Received - -
iii) Srferermor - - iii) Retentions - -
iv) TR © SehTAT Hehel TRT 3504.60 3355.9] iv) Gross amount due from| 3504.60 335591
s customers
v) aﬁéﬂiﬁl’lﬁT 123.08 197.18 v) Gross amount due to customers 123.08 197.18

T, fordta foawor & Jeg (@-) F S F T (1) *
AR ST H et i sTaftr T g o =wer &

e ToRe Hi=aT i s oA el
38. HHERT ATH
38.1 TTH-15 HHART AW o TR TR A § TRTNG
SHEET AT T Tehd1ehToT e fe= T )

%) TR FRTET AT

IR TTE ASHT § AneH, S8 99 & fau s &
Y H qIAT S TS §, 3 IR &

31.03.2025  31.03.2024

e EEEH) @A)
wferss f3fer & freient 1 e 448.51 441.17
I AT H AT 61 e 36.39 39.00
Tanfafed # fRIw &1 aem -
FTHTS # fhT 1 ATeH .

W) URATST AT AT

FHHATIT hT T W FISHT T TRATTNT AT AT 2
e 1 I Hed Sietes IfHe shise fafer st suam
Tk T e o SATER W et foram s 2,
ST &ET hT T AT i FHHAR AT T i SAfReh
SIS o ® | TeT @ 3R 3T arfic s fmior e
o T Teieh 39S 1 STCTT § HI9aT 2| BE TR 6
foT aTfrear aht 3=t o | Atk | Wi=aT & ST 2l
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C. The method to determine the contract revenue recognition
in the period & stage of completion of contracts in progress
as per Para (1) of clause B of Notes to Financial Statements
(Notes-1).

38. Employee Benefits

38.1 Asper AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ the disclosure of Employee

Benefit as defined in Accounting Standard are given below.
a) Defined Contribution Plan

Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as

expense for the year are as under:

31.03.2025  31.03.2024
Description
& in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
Employer’s contribution to Provident Fund 448.51 441.17
Employer’s contribution to Pension Scheme 36.39 39.00

Employer’s contribution to Superannuation

Employer’s contribution to ESI

b) Defined Benefit Plan

The employees’ gratuity fund scheme is a Defined Benefit
Plan. The present value of obligation is determined
based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit
Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service
as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit
entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up
the final obligation. The obligation for leave encashment is
recognized in the same manner as gratuity.
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1. afteria e gridrea (Srafteit) & a3 auTae 9y &7 JHTeTT

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

e arfsa 5
3TIhTIT
T4 (o i.'i") (e femfee !
@ T H) EEWERLUL))
Rrawor . Earned Leave
) Gratuity (Funded) Half Pay Leave
Particulars . (Unfunded) .
Z in Lakhs) . (Unfunded) (% in Lakhs)
(& in Lakhs)
2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24
ELEIRIEI R IR
T qﬁ‘mﬁﬁw ‘ L 2030.02 2024.72 1369.01 1267.06 736.34 702.92
Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning of the year
SAfenrEvT THRES
Acquisition adjustment
SIS AT
146.78 149.42 98.98 93.50 53.24 51.87
Interest Cost
ot Tar e
Past Service Cost
FAHT T AR
. 96.37 94.20 90.90 86.49 41.28 40.63
Current Service Cost
SICEIRUGIERERIRID)]
e (249.84) (253.05) (332.34) (317.45) (26.97) (32.67)
Benefits Paid
SrHifeReR (TeT)/RTH
. ( .) 31.29 14.73 24421 239.41 (32.30) (26.41)
Actuarial (gain)/loss
Fae
Settlement cost i i i i
T F St A A 2054.62 2030.02 1470.76 1369.01 771.59 736.34
DBO at the end of the year ' ' ’ ’ ' '

2. AT gt o Stord Hed o IR S THTe= 919 T JaTeaT

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Fair Value of Plan Assets

g Ireget (i) (@ @ #)
. Gratuity (Funded) (% in Lakhs)
Particulars
2024-25 2023-24
Y & AT T FieHT R o 3d 9o
. LS 1925.81 1931.99
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year
Tufe
e et 139.24 142.58
Expected Return
HifoRsh AT/

. . (et (3.64) (13.87)
Actuarial gain/(loss)

e i 129.64 118.15
Contribution by Employer Earlier Year’s Fund Adjustment ’ ’
SICEIRUGICRERIRIDN

A (249.84) (253.05)
Benefits Paid
H8 TeU Yoo (THUAHT
e ( ) (6.06) (8.56)
Fund Management Charges (FMC)
fem @
Settlement cost
e o 37 § ASHT giEaf = 3 qo
. S 1941.20 1925.81
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year
ST gftEa T o aredtaes fed
135.59 128.71
Actual return on plan assets
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AT %7 Sofi-1 Hifiees iR T3 9001:2015 o=

3. erg vite § Wt UTH Uit &7 e

Reconciliation of amount recognized in Balance Sheet

Treget (formatye) AfSta TareRTIT o1eh A TEeRTIT
@ AT H) (Fraifye 1) gema®)  (Frafe 7)) @@ ®)
. Gratuity (Funded) Earned Leave (Unfunded) Half Pay Leave
Particulars (%in Lakhs) (in Lakhs) (Unfunded) % in Lakhs)
2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24
e w1 St go
. o 1941.20 1925.81 - - - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets
ST ST SduH g
S 2054.62 2030.02 1470.76 1369.01 771.59 736.34
Present value of obligation
Seta 3fie o g duft/(@Fdn) H AT S
M o (113.42) (104.21) | (1470.76) (1369.01) (771.59) (736.34)
Net asset / (liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet

4. o AR g1 % fraor & srarfyr & SR sag R " AR

Expense Recognized during the period in Statement of Profit & Loss.

et (formaitya) AT TaeRTIT SATET AT ATRTIT
T ) (o oy @ ®) (o fomanome) @ o @)
Gratuity (Funded) Earned Leave Half Pay Leave
Particulars
(& in Lakhs) (Unfunded) % in Lakhs) (Unfunded) % in Lakhs)
2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24
STST ATTd
146.77 149.42 98.98 93.51 53.24 51.88
Interest Cost
A | AT
. 96.38 94.20 90.90 86.49 41.28 40.63
Current Service Cost
Tt Sar
Past Service Cost
TSI | T HHTfId AT

(139.24) (142.58) - - - -
Expected return on plan assets

37Ty o I ST siTHiToheh (<) @i T e bl T8

. ) . ) ) 34.93 28.60 244.21 239.41 (32.30) (26.41)
Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized during the period
AT ST ET 3 Torawer § = Ry wrerar & g
o 138.84 129.64 434.09 419.41 62.22 66.10
Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss
5. Actual Return on Plan Assets
5. e aftEaftT o aredfoss fedt
& et (formaiya) (2 @ #)
Gratuity (Funded) (Z in Lakhs)
Particulars
2024-25 2023-24

IS HOf TX AT e

139.24 142.58
Expected Return on Plan Assets
siferes (@R

. . 3.64 13.87

Actuarial (gain)/ loss
st ufEuftt st fed

135.59 128.71
Actual return on plan assets
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6. Principal Actuarial Assumptions
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THE s HiTeReh ATIaTg
feramor Tegdt (formaiya) arfSia sraentor (o fomaifye)  eamen Sam ararenten (femm femaife)
Particulars Gratuity (Funded) Earned Leave (Unfunded) Half Pay Leave (Unfunded)
T ATFeTeRT (TAATSHT) (STTEUTEATN) 2012-14 (STTEUTATN) 2012-14 (TTSUTATH)2012-14
Mortality Table (LIC) (IALM)2012-14 (IALM)2012-14 (IALM)2012-14
CTN 6.93% 6.93% 6.93%
Discounting Rate
s & 3 afg 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
Future Salary Increase
ArsT afteafr ot araE i eTufid o 6.93% - -
Expected rate of return on plan assets
Tt i 37 60 a5 60 I 60
Retirement Age 60 years 60 years 60 years
TremTe 2t
Withdrawal Rates
30 a9 T 3% 3% 3%
Upto 30 years
31944 a8 qw 2% 2% 2%
From 31 to 44 years
44 39 | IR 1% 1% 1%
Above 44 years

sfwifersh qeAtRd H aaT § dhg I R F AT H HAEHI,
IR, eI 3R USTIR SR | Afq 3R AT afed 3=
TE e ShTEhT h! €T | T SITT 2| SHifehsh SUh SIHeRT
SHTIOT T 2
) HaTHgrd fafeRedm @ JeET e dea 3R
I o, TRA Ud Saes HATR, W 9GRS
AT foram TRIT 21 TR, ASHT o STER, =0 a9
o e £24.58 e (et 3 £12.96 «r@) s i1 &
I3 8, S 2023-24 % FL T AT HT 1% & AT F
e ff o et st feam R Rl

39. Heiferd uer 6 ger:-

HIHT R TR oh TR U Saileh HaATeld o JRTE ek oy §
? 3N QiR " (TWH)-18 & U 9 & T T FRifia semt
% Iaiid 2l

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial
valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment
market. The actuary certifies the above information.

¢) The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme was
approved by the Board of Directors and Department of
Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers, Govt.
of India. Accordingly, total amount of ¥ 24.58 lakhs
(Previous Year ¥ 12.96 lakhs) being 1% of PBT of 2023-
24 and interest on corpus have only been provided in the

Current Year as per the scheme.
39. Related Party Disclosures:-

Company is under administrative control of Ministry of Chemicals
& Fertilizers, Government of India and within the meaning of state
controlled enterprises of para 9 of Accounting Standards (AS)-18.
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company

AT %7 Sofi-1 Hifiees iR T3 9001:2015 o=

. watd et SR warer h g
A. List of Related Parties & Relationships

)

a)

)
b)

©)

)
d)

%)

I ST WS AT STHCAE T § Tk A7 Aok Heareedt & rezy § feonfén sem oAy i s & an Frifia 2 & = sae wre qm=r
Frreisor & € (gud ife shufar, gemes shufar ot aref geres shufet wfe €)
Enterprises that directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control or are controlled by or are under common

control with the reporting enterprise (this includes holding companies, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries).

FEATt TR Hqeh Tm

Associates and joint ventures

TCIE AT ST T §, FAfIm sem bt aifen wifts # wfe v aret st S 3w 3o . R O wecul See e i €, 3

T foreft off sarfr o fedam

Individuals owning directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the reporting enterprise that gives them control

or significant influence over the enterprise, and relatives of any such individual.

T FeE I 3R 39 e

Key Management Personnel and their relatives

(i) ST, 39, TEVH, A T TG Hawmeh, TR BT [iiee qm fEATSue & STede U6 Yoy Fawmeh i SAfifh TR
01.11.2023 & 37 T
Dr. U. Saravanan, Chairman & Managing Director, National Fertilizers Limited and Additional Charge of Chairman &
Managing Director , PDIL w.e.f. 01.11.2023 till date

(i) of € e, Frwes (o), Avme widamsw fafite ik fer (o), didtermsua #1 safafes 9w 09.02.2024 & 31 9%
Shri Hira Nand, Director (Finance), National Fertilizers Limited and Additional Charge of Director (Finance), PDIL
w.e.f. 09.02.2024 till date

(iti) Gt Sftfa amg T, shoedt wie ot 06.10.2022 § 319 7961
Ms. Arpita Basu Roy, Company Secretary w.e.f. 06.10.2022 till date.

Farw 59 o () A () 7 At A oft st weceet e eter # wam 2

Enterprises over which any person described in (c) or (d) is able to exercise significant influence.

3 T

None

1S T

None

1S T

None

1$ T

None

(@G ¥) (% in Lakhs)

E sqaama & 9THT hE § detia get % gy Aeteriad e fe myssat T

=
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The following transactions were carried out / outstanding with related parties in the ordinary course of business
ST (F), (@) T () § fAdw vadi % @ren
With parties referred to in (a), (b) and (c ) above.

ST (o) H Sfeafiad wadt % @)

With parties referred to in (d) above.

NIL

N

NIL




()
w0 & o @
PDIL

40. @ faifer

TG AT (TE-17) "eme faifén & s1qe st &
oo | shadl Ueh TS 3T9ld e 3 SSiifaafar mieree
it &

3o o o FoTTeR. fiEieTsue S qreieTsee & o=
TEATEIIT 6 FAFIt 2017 % THETAT T o ST H ot
ot foram o Hitemsua, fedt & @t femier 28.02.2019 1
TwHTST, fiedt gl feg T 9.

TR AThAT

41.

42.

ST Y 2023-24 T STRIFL ST T 8 T 2 H
frerteor af 2017-18 7 qof fobe e & et 21 R Frerfor
af 2018-19, 2019-20 37T 2023-24 & o7 7if3res frbg uw
1 T 3 T A T SATART STTHT 3 T1 ST s
ARG

AT F(FS AT ¥R foreroT 38 TR 2:

Year-wise details of Income Tax Refunds are as under

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
foett 77 Sioft-1 e ik amEu=ai 9001:2015 &ut

40. Segment Reporting

In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17)

Reporting”

“Segment
the company operations comprise of only one

segment viz Consultancy & Engineering Projects.

41. The quarters at PDIL, Sindri were handed over to FCIL,
Sindri on 28.02.2019 without
compliance of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
dated 6th September 2017 signed between PDIL and FCIL

as decided by DoF.

any consideration in

42. Income Tax Assessments

Income Tax Assessments
Assessment Year 2023-24. Full Refund has been received upto
Assessment Year 2017-18. Part Refunds have been received
for the Assessment Year 2018-19, 2019-20 and 2023-24. The
matter is being followed up with Income Tax Authority.

have been completed upto

(Z @G T/Z in Lakhs)
AT H < T
_ Thsumgsn oo aHmEew
EL) IarR fie N . T e
g Refund Adjustment for fewaufi/Remarks
AY  Refund as per . . Refund to
Received disallowances / .
ITR be received
demands
2018-19 658.79 381.01 - 277.78 | AL fUTT gRT ORI 43+t F qEd SWe IR O 435 &

HfIfeh & 36 o d=d Qredt FrdT ok BT eI L faam
TR | FEISATSU 7 ST TTTerehtor o gHeT STfkerd g o forg
TS L HATEShTL (-1 fohaT &) 3 hIHI o STTAR STTHA |HT 6
%ﬁmma@a%qm% éﬁmmﬁsm%w%m
aﬁ%ﬁaﬁm@wwﬁm%l ‘ﬂ@ﬁam‘@raﬁtwam
aﬁﬁﬁﬁmu@rﬁmﬂﬁwaﬁ%mﬁﬁmmﬁ
aa,éﬁawwaﬂ?ﬁ(m)%maﬁawaﬁw@%l

Disallowed by Income Tax Department on account of
mismatch u/s 43B and double deduction u/s 36 in addition
to section 43B. PDIL appointed a Tax Consultant to appear
before Income Tax Authority. Rectifications have been
filed within permissible limit as per tax laws but Income
Tax department has rejected our requests for rectification.
Both PDIL and tax consultant have put-up many efforts by
various Submissions/Graviences/Communications etc. Now,
Appeal before CIT (Appeals) is being filed.
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N N
ATENARE <
- s frsumgen o wwTEE
AY Ref:md as per Refund Adjustment for
P Received disallowances /
demands
2019-20 293.48 19.42 9.68

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
foett 77 Syoft-1 T oiik amETai 9001:2015 St

frie
fem e

Refund to
ITR be received

264.38

ferauft/Remarks

TSI g AT e & (SE1eT) s ST A
36328 T 07/10/2019 & HIEaw | AT S fAties
o wrearm @ T ffer o sfiaw s st foam 1 R) grerifen, srmrem
TorTT SRT 9T 143(1) o T80 oA SR F T SIS &
forT vt & st ot S iyt o form fope fomr i S ufsr swre
ot S R AeTsue T SR TfreRtor 3 THer Sufkerd B4 &
1T T o e s foram 81 o il o STgar wfieh
aﬁm%nﬁmwa@aﬁqw% éﬁﬂwﬁ‘mﬁw
¥ i ST ST o R 31 Ao e b 3
TATEHR AT T S it/ AT /AR (S o HTeaH o s
e fohu 8| o, wiermsdt (3rdfier) o wmer aydier grRi Y S
w2

Dividend Distribution Tax (DDT) has been deposited by
PDIL within due date vide our Challan Serial No.36328 dated
07/10/2019 through IDBI Bank Limited. However, amount
of DDT has been deducted by Income Tax Department at
the time of assessment order u/s 143(1) without considering
amount already deposited towards DDT. PDIL appointed
a Tax Consultant to appear before Income Tax Authority.
Rectifications have been filed within permissible limit as
per tax laws but Income Tax department has rejected our
requests for rectification. Both PDIL and consultant of the
Company have put-up many efforts by various Submissions/
Graviences/Communications etc. Now, Appeal before CIT
(Appeals) is being filed

2023-24 815.63 740.18 75.45

o

Nil

o e 2024-25 % SR 740. 18 NG €9 T 3711 Fbg I8
TAT| T UK ST it oht STavareRdl Tet off it frbe 1
FHHITAT o AT FHTIITSA L Ferm 71T @ 37 = o | foreset
T 3 T 9T T o fear T )

Part Refund of ¥ 740.18 Lakhs received during the year
Financial Year 2024-25. Rectification wasn’t required be
filed as the Refund has been adjusted as per Tax Laws and
charged to Earlier Years Expenses in the Current Year.

43. HTaAR =T
CSR Expenditure

h./A. faeRuT/Particulars

’ ‘ Gross amount required to be spent by the company

[§SUE) /% in Lakhs)
2024-25 2023-24
22.55\ 30‘48‘
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company =
foett <o Sroft-1 e 7R LA 9001:2015 SHUAT -
B. A 2024-25 % SR =9 St TS AHT:
Amount spent during the year 2024-25 on:
(X @G H/ T in Lakhs)
erawor RS YA [T Ahg AW R AT AATE &ea
Particulars Paid in cash Yet to be paid in cash Total
(i) forelt gufr =t fmoy/etfemreor 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) Construction / acquisition of any asset
(i) SURE (i) F STATT 3T e T 26.23 26.80 53.03
(i) On purposes other than (i) above
Y 2023-24 o O T T TS THT::
Amount spent during the year 2023-24 on:
(Z @@ T/  in Lakhs)
Foraor THE YIAH fofat TR grAE R AT AT T
Particulars Paid in cash Yet to be paid in cash Total
(i) forelt gufr =t fmoy/etfemreor 0.00 0.00 0.00
(i) Construction / acquisition of any asset
(i) U (i) F STATIT 3T e 00.00 30.48 30.48
(ii) On purposes other than (i) above
C. ¥ &% SR o7 3R TR T Hoer
Movement of spent and Unspent during the year
(Z @@ T/ T in Lakhs)
foraor
2024-25 2023-24
Particulars
sreafra/(3fain) TisT g 30.48 33.84
Opening unspent/(excess) amount
T o IR SAferfih s form ST 22.55 30.48
Addition to be spent during the year
T & 4R @ fokam T 26.23 33.84
Spent during the year
Freafra/(3ficn) TisT =t gaTe FET 26.80 30.48
Closing Unspent/(Excess) Amount

D. 3YRH FHHT o HRT (TSR T
Reason for above shortfalls (Unspent Amount)
AT = SefTS 26 AT JTI ST U, T 8/2/2018-FawTeh (HTET) oo 15 A= 2024 % STTE ATHI (oo “Taees S AIsor” o S af STenT-
ST e, Hiewa, Free, Mg T T TS i i grevdie e (SR), SEHare % T EET I TS e HIE
eI 97 o 3 el o 2 e, e e ATeh el g T & e gt o s o B
The Company have undertaken CSR Projects, by signing MoU with two different Institutions, CMO, Noida, Gautam Budh Nagar & Gujarat University
of Transplant Sciences (GUTS), Ahmedabad, under the common theme “Health & Nutrition” as per DPE O.M No.F. No.8/2/2018-Dir(CSR) dtd.15th
Mar.” 2024. The former project i.e the project with CMO, Gautam Budh Nagar has been completed where as the latter one is in progress.

E. a1 g oY ¢ wieger nfafafert i wehfl

The nature of CSR activities undertaken by the Company.
ot gTer ot 77 et mfafafir 2024-25 % forg S g v e forve 3 srgem e SR dir % & H € 7T srgEn-vI # stgEa
drowererd e # g & o e &
The CSR activities undertaken by the Company is in the field of Health & Nutrition in accordance with the common theme circulated by DPE
for 2024-25 and to donate to PMCARES Fund as allowed in Schedule-VII.
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company

AT %7 Sofi-1 Hifiees iR T3 9001:2015 o=

F. HUgetr & defer # weifer uref aia a1 oo foraor:
=
Expenditure Details of Related Party Transaction in relation to CSR :
NIL
G. ot STffere 3Bt T 135(5) 9 STTET, e Tl TR TSI o ST 317 o detey H ST oh1 TR (37T STeafid TR, tfrfem ot srgeeh vi # Ffde
fafey & et i T,
Nl

The shortfall amount (i.e. unspent amount), in respect of other than ongoing projects, transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Act,
as per section 135(5) of the Companies Act;
NIL

H. ST AT o amT 135(6) % STTaR e =] afrsiT o dad st ohi TRT (3Tt steaf i) i fomy @ & wemiatta s fem s 2

The shortfall amount (i.e. unspent amount), pursuant to any ongoing project, transferred to special account as per section 135(6) of the
Companies Act.

31.3.2025 T, T AT IRATSHT 3 SATAR £16.59 TR 3hi T T (7T TR TAT) FT 30.04.2025 i Terew ok Faret-16 ATST H @iet T Tt
TEAT: 925020019655361 F WIETH | Ueh ST Sk W, fSraet T "Misieed U Iaeiaie sfean fafiee-sreafia doasm @ fag af 2024-25" %, &
T T e |

The shortfall amount (i.e. unspent amount) of ¥16.59 lakh, pursuant to an ongoing project, as on 31.3.2025, was transferred to a separate Bank
account namely “PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LTD-UNSPENT CSR ACCOUNT FY 2024-25” vide A/C No: 925020019655361
opened at AXIS BANK SECTOR-16 NOIDA on 30.04.2025.

44, TTHTH FTEH

Government Grants

T S 1 Forertor 38 W 2 [frset a a1 atiehet ()

The detail of Government Grants are as under [previous Year’s Figure in () |

(% in Lakhs/ T @Ra )
URYH T K INH ECHR I T o SR SUART / S
ELE: TR IHT T AT ST WA ITFE arae fera T sTE ) fevatorat
SI No Name of Project Opening Grant released by Grant utilized/ refund l(ijzll(l)::lnci Notes
Balance  Govt. during the year during the year

1 [T e R T SR AT dar o T et 28.08 = = 28.08 | 10 (T AU
T % & T o T TEe SR HIT | (28.08) (=) (z=) (28.08) i)
Use of Spent HT Catalyst as Raw Material Nil Nil 10 (Other Current
for preparation of fresh spent catalyst (Nil) (Nil) Liabilities)

2 | T R EOTaRer SaRe i gra % g 6.92 = = 6.92 10 (311 I
FA TS I (6.92) il () (6.92) i)
Chlorine Guard Catalyst for Protection of LT Nil Nil 10(Other Current
Shift Conversion Catalyst. (Nil) (Nil) Liabilities)

3 |EewiE e SoTed & g Hitem Se w | -43.53 Nil Nil -43.53* | 21(IF FAHA
AT A STEATRATES SHTFEAF ISF FT | (143.53) (Nil) (Nil) (-43.53)" i)
forsprer 21(Other Current
Development of Cesium Doped Low Assets)
Temperature Sulphur Dioxide Oxidation
Catalyst for Sulphuric acid production
%l -8.53 Nil Nil -8.53
TOTAL (-8.53) (Nil) (Nil) (-8.53)

# T WL A O . SRHTe 15061/1/2014-THH &1 26.08.2014 o HIEHH | T 69.96 TG T T LM Tliehel (6T 2
# Govt. of India has sanctioned grant of ¥ 69.96 lakhs vide letter No.15061/1/2014-FP dated 26.08.2014.
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45.

46.

47.

FTATIRUT €T

FHaTiEr @ fier At wfasr ffr A e g
fefiee, st wfasy ffer, Rl & omem @ o Smar R
ST TS, 1952 3 U 270U o Sfefria TRiTg-u o fefg dear
28 o STTER T HT 771 AR i o STFaw, ot o fama
ahftee sht Sfavfadt § % 185.69 9@ (fset v % 3= ar@)
Y g1 Y TS el ?

ST T TR T e g fafi=T arfreat o forg ST e T,
e Tf¥r 31.03.2025 9% % 1374.41 @@ (st a9 =
1496.42 ST T &

e féged Sateh uel T ffires i fafvr= aiiredtt o forg
&) 7S T TR, et UiET 31.03.2025 96 € 728.12 9@
(et o = 728.12 <) s off)

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
foett 77 Sioft-1 e oiik amETai 9001:2015 dut

45.

46.

47.

Exceptional Items

The Employees benefit of PF is administered through the
exempted PF Trust, namely ‘Trustees Projects & Development
IndiaLimited, Employees Provident Fund, Sindri’. Inaccordance
with the terms & conditions of exemption as specified in EPF
Scheme, 1952 vide Point No.28 to the Appendix-A under Para
27AA of the said scheme, the Company has made good the
loss in the securities of Reliance Capital amounting to ¥ 185.69
lakhs (Previous Year ¥ Nil lakhs).

Bank Guarantees issued by bank on behalf of the company for
various obligations amounting to ¥ 1374.41 lakhs (Previous
Year ¥ 1496.42 lakhs) outstanding as on 31.03.2025.

Corporate Guarantees given to M/s Hindustan Urvarak
& Rasayan Limited for various obligations amounting to
¥ 728.12 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 728.12 lakhs) outstanding as
on 31.03.2025.
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48. WEEYUT FUTA 48. Significant Ratios
hUTH . TR § % feraror
Sr. forarzor ?{ai?{ femfier Z in lakhs ' % IR T
: Particulars Numerator Denominator ) ¢ Reasons for variance
No. 2024-25 2023-24  variance
AU ST (FW)
® .
@ Current Ratio
a
(Times)
ERLIER: LI
19731.45| 18638.56
Current Assets
TAHT TRt
. 3687.87 3574.28
Current Liabilities
FAHH ST
2 5.35 5.21 2.60%
Current ratio
(&) | =T 3Tt s
(b) |Debt Equity Ratio X . -
S a— SOt OX 1S FeienTieTen SKUT T8 8 3R AT I 3uTa o] 8 &
i) . 2 The Company does not have any long term debts and hence these ratios are not applicable
© Debt Service
Coverage Ratio
@ |sfrdt w et emend) (%)
(d) | Return on Equity (ROE) (%)
D 1k
) e 458.85 1061.56
Net Profits after taxes
TR IR Usit
. o . 1729.85 1729.85
Opening Share Capital
THTI S .
. S 1729.85|  1729.85 et 7 st o ST
Closing Share Capital Due to decrease in PAT
ue to decrease in
ST AR Sferret
Average shareholder 1729.85 1729.85
Equity
ST | fed
. 26.53% 61.37% | -56.78%
Returns on Equity
Tedt et U | 5 et s & .
(é) Inventor Turn():er %Waﬁ? T E o e g wqﬁ%
(e) Rati y The Company does not have any Manufacturing Unit and hence this ratio is not applicable
atio
(TH) | SATIR AT ZHSHTER SATATT (F0)
(f) |Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (Times)
o fersht
s . 9029.07 9766.34
Net Credit Sales
TR TR Iy
Opening Trade 8664.68 7824.66
Receivable
HHTI I 9T
Closing Trade 8098.27 8664.68
Receivable
e aTe @
Average Accounts 8381.48 7831.63
Receivable
ST TS ZH3SR AUt
. 2 . 1.08 1.25 -14%
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio
(FT) | SETAR 3 TSR ST (F)
(g) |Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (Times)
hic-ERCHS
> 1763.12 2025.75
Net Credit Purchases
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AT %7 Sofi-1 Hifieds ik w3 9001:2015 o=t

& PP TATE A % feraror R
& ¥ in lakhs ’ % *
Particulars Numerator Denominator ) ¢ Reasons for variance
No. 2024-25 2023-24  variance
FTfiyeR =R
. il 546.29 959.62
Opening Trade Payables
Al 572.63 546.29
Closing Trade Payables ' '
T SATaR <
Average Trade 559.46 752.96
Payables
SATIR 3 AR JFTUTT
= 2 . 3.15 2.69 17%
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio
(TN | 915 ST EHSATER ST (ST5FA)
(h) |Net capital Turnover Ratio (Times)
e farshr
> 9029.07 9766.34
Net Sales
AT et geit
Opening Working 15064.28 12221.16
Capital
THTI i geft )
. -~ forsht et & ahmor
Closing Working 16043.58 15064.28 )
. Due to decrease in sales
Capital
Average Working 15553.93 13642.72
Capital
I YT SR Ut
=S > . 0.58 0.74 -21%
Net capital Turnover Ratio
(3TT3) | TT5 T STTUT (%)
(i) |[Net Profit Ratio (%)
TE A w5 fashr 458.85  1061.56
Net Profit Net Sales 9029.07 9766.34 et | et o ST
G N AUt Due to decrease in PAT
> o 5.08% 10.87%| -53.25%
Net Profit Ratio
@ | Tt et w et (%)
(j) |Return on Capital Employed (%)
T A A & TEe
728.55 1438.41
Earning before interest
& Tax ]
et 7 eft ok T
TIaT & fore )
Due to decrease in PAT
JATIh HAST 17618.29| 17477.94
Capital Employed
et ueht w fed
S 4.14% 8.23% | -49.75%
Return on Capital Employed
@) | e o et ST ok OTH I3 Feltag e T8 & ofR gafory e srgaa o T §
(k) |Return on investment The Company does not have any Listed Investment and hence this ratio is not applicable
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49. arfafer ST 49. Additional information
wh : STOCKS :
TS T I Eieh
31.03.2025 31.03.2024 Tk
- TR Closing Stock Closing Stock
as on 31.03.2025 as on 31.03.2024
AATTEE. Ued @EEH)  AETuAA. e (X AT )
Qty M.T. Value (¥ Lakhs) Qty M.T. Value ¥ /Lakhs
1 | d s 1 |H.T. CATALYST
@) |T=r. A, = . IAH (a) |H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 29.000 80.37 29.000 80.37
(&) | Ffemm derrwmse e (b) | Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. 5.932 10.27 5.932 10.27
2 |freher SR 2 |NICKEL CATALYST
T, |y S a. |Reformation Catalyst 25.990 58.50 25.990 58.50
oft. | HoRee S b. |Methanation Catalyst 4.658 19.57 4.658 19.57
o, | Tt stea/atRT c. | Alumina Balls/Active 3.293 2.89 3.293 2.89
QWI;&HT* Aluamina*
3 |t & 3 3 |L.T. CATALYST
T, |ue. 3. FH . S a. |L.T.Co. Conv. Catalyst 6.995 25.13 6.995 25.13
&t | deEgieHiw Sas b. |Dehydrogenation Catalyst 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
ot | i Sarw c. |Zincoxide Catalyst 2.000 2.51 2.000 2.51
EMELCCIES d. | Thermobond - -
3. | aifeam mgee e. | Sodium Nitrate - - - -
4 |NOX I8 4 |NOX Catalyst 0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
5 | ST ATTES 5 |Iron Oxide - - - -
6 | U 6 | Workshop Equipments
A Total 80.968 204.41 80.968 204.41
S ERICRIED Add: Excise Duty
80.968 204.41 80.968 204.41
50. Other additinal Information 50.31fa s SRR
=T I 2024-25 e ad 2023-24
f— Particulars Current year 2024-25 Previous year 2023-24
F/ATE F/ATE
Z /Lakhs ¥ /Lakhs
(T) |.AETH. SRAHF A | (a) | C.LF. Value of Imports I/NIL IF/NIL
(THUSIT) (mfg)
(s foreeft e T (b) |Expenditure in foreign currency :
i) fereefr it i) Foreign Tours 9.70 6.51
i) TR T ii) Living Expenses - -
iii) TR F Yok iii) Technical Know fee 113.91 100.24
iv) 3T iv) Others 16.80 11.47
T, ST, 9RieR 37 Earnings in Foreign Exchange for
(@) | wrmst Famett e F @ | (¢) |Royalty, know-how, professional 525.24 392.47
foresft EY o FTE| and consultancy services etc.
o T, W 1:|'|€3:{ S Value of Raw Materials, Spare
(@ﬁ) S ﬁFQTI'E PP @ parts components and s'[oresf )
e 33|§|'{<‘33W‘°Fr N :;I;Tmed and percentage of the
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AT %7 Sofi-1 Hifieds ik w3 9001:2015 o=t

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company

T AW 2024-25 oo ad 2023-24
Current Year 2024-25 Previous Year 2023-24
FAES FAES
Teremor Particulars T e
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
¥ /Lakhs ¥ /Lakhs

1) hedl HIeT i) Raw Materials

SIRIIGE Imported - - - -
et Indigenous - - - -
ii) TR, TR I1eE ii) Stores, Spare parts

SRR Imported - - - -
et Indigenous - - - -

51. {ﬁwﬁwﬁ%mﬁwm&aﬁm 51. Remuneration of Whole time Directors :

AT T 2024-25 oo aw 2023-24
. Current year 2024-25 Previous year 2023-24
Teremor Particulars AT AT
¥/ Lakhs ¥/ Lakhs
1 |aa 1 |Salaries - -

2 | wyferss ffer efwrem 2 | Provident Fund Contribution - -

3 | 3 | Others - -
hel Total -

"I TR 8 S 3R vy, sifersar ffer o Fivrer anfe 3 Ferdiertor I "The above amount includes salaries & allowances, contribution to
??‘Etﬁ % fore arefaes WA it 2 provident fund etc. and actual payments towards encashable leaves.
‘{\UTEFI%EF FrreRt & wfesfier o ﬁ%ﬂﬁ IR TeReIHTT AT STHTI The remunaration of Whole time Directors doesn't include the
% T fope e sreree anfirer T € iR 3 wHw w9 @ HU % o provision made for Gratuity and encashable leaves as they provided
WH\F&W% TR R Y& foe 1T 1 on Actuarial Valuation basis for the Company as a whole.

SPI%? AT, SHRITcHe et ‘oﬁfﬁgﬁﬁqﬂ%ﬁ'ﬂﬁ S It & EIRCILY In addition, Functional Directors are also allowed to use the
i ATE TR T FXdt W AfT I 12000 fheiier oo = ?ﬁw%%q Company's Car for Private purpose upto 12000 Kms per annum
SHUT ST T T SYINT A T ot C’ﬂﬂﬁ HE on deduction of amount per month as per terms & conditions of

appointment letter."

52 fuser o 3 stishet &l adAM a¥ 3 3tishet & @TYr gﬂ-ﬁ*«l T o fetg, 52 The figures of previous year have been regrouped & re-arranged,
TRt oft ST ‘I—!ﬁﬂﬁﬁ 3R Eﬁ@%ﬁmﬁmwél wherever necesssary to make them comparable with current year

figures.

53 iy wite o fedi fommor 1-52 %:ﬁ'{q ST AT 3 1 R feraror @t 53 Notes to Financial Statement 1-52 of Balance Sheet and Statements
T Ueh R 3T §) higes § U T ik () e ey Femrerss of Profit and Loss form an integral part of Accounts. Figures in
Tfar geria & brackets () indicate negative amount otherwise specified.

TAeeTeh ieer & e For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
g - - sd/- sd/- sd/-
srfdar s i g i g, qEu Arpita Basu Roy Hira Nand Dr. U. Saravanan
ME‘FVH e (ﬁﬁf) ITETE T T FoaeTR Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairman & Managing Director
M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628 M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628

Tt fearé < srafer & wy fomie g @ In term of our report of even date attached

wardiegy 37K e & fog For SPSA & CO

TS HFTSE Chartered Accountants

o USfieRte AT 019888N Firm Regn No.: 019888N

- sd/-

I FHR ITETA Sanjay Kumar Agrawal

TR Partner

M. No.: 506604 M.No.: 506604

T ATt Place: Noida

fafer: 19.06.2025 Date: 19.06.2025

47™ Annual Report 2024-25

47 3 Tifieh fare 2024-25




Note




iRl BN 9

Gaurav Diwas Campaign of 2024

Constitution Day




LV TR

- A o e
Board meeting of PDIL at Srinagar, J&K

TB Mukt Bhatart Abiyan

Women’s Day

Yoga Day
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CONTACT US

Corporate, Engineering, Engineering Centre
Centre (Western Region)
NOIDA VADODARA
Projects & Development India Ltd. Projects & Development India Ltd.
A-14, Sector-1, Noida -201301 Samta, Subhanpura, Vadodara -390 023
Tel: +91-120-2529 84/43/47/51/53/54 Tel: +91-265-2388 413/18/18/20/21
Fax: +91-120-2529801/2529 891 Fax: +91-265-2388 398/399
email: bd@pdilin.com email: baroda@pdilin.com
INSPECTION OFFICES
HYDERABAD MUMBAI
Projects & Development India Ltd. Projects & Development India
Qr. 544-C/1V, BHEL Township, Ldt. Ashish Champers, 5th Floor,

Ramachandrapuram,
HYDERABAD-502 032
Tel.: +91-40-2318 2873/2302 1365
e-mail: pdilhyd@yahoo.com

R.C. Marg, Mahul Road, Chembur
MUMBAI-400 074
Tel.: +91-22-25534052/25534041
Fax: +91-22-2554 0031
e-mail: mumbai@pdilin.com
pdilmumbai@mtnl.net.in

KOLKATA
Projects & Development India Ltd.
4th Floor, 4/2, Karaya Road,

CHENNAI
Projects & Development India Ltd.
Rabiya Building, First Floor, 238,
67, Shakespeare Sarani, Royapetta High Road, Mylapore,
Kolkata — 700 017 CHENNAI-600 004
Tel.: +91-33-2280 1321/2282 0893 Tel.: +91-44-2499 2374/2499 0433
Fax: +91-33-22873274 e-mail: chennai@pdilin.com
e-mail: kolkata@pdilin.com

Visit us at www.pdilin.com
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